SOUTHWEST

DISTRICT HEALTH

%

Board of Health Meeting
Tuesday, April 23, 2024, 9:00 a.m.

13307 Miami Lane, Caldwell, ID 83607

Public comments specific to an agenda item for the April 23, 2024 Board of Health meeting can be submitted
here or by mail to: SWDH Board of Health, Attn: Administration Office, 13307 Miami Lane, Caldwell, ID, 83607.
The period to submit public comments will close at 9:00 a.m. on Monday, April 22, 2024. The meeting will be
available through live streaming on the SWDH You Tube channel.

A = Board Action Required

Agenda

G =Guidance

9:00 A

9:01
9:02
9:04
9:05
9:10
9:15
9:17
9:20
9:30
9:45
10:00
10:10
10:20
10:35
10:50
11:10
11:35
11:50

12:00

>

> > > - - — >r =

- - > >

Call the meeting to order

Pledge of Allegiance

Roll call

Call for changes to agenda; vote to approve agenda
In-person public comment

Open discussion

Approval of March 19, 2024 minutes

Introduction of new employees

March 2024 Expenditure and Revenue Report
Annual Impact Report review and discussion

Fiscal Year 2025 County Contributions approval

Fiscal Year 2025 Employee Compensation Plan approval
Change in Employee Compensation Request approval
Break

Fiscal Year 2025 Budget Proposal approval

Social Security participation vote — employer share options
Suicide reporting presentation

Legislative summary

Director’s report

Budget Committee proxy forms

Director evaluation and compensation

Adjourn

NEXT MEETING: Tuesday, May 21, 2024
Budget Committee Hearing — 9:00 a.m.

| = Information item

Chairman Kelly Aberasturi

Chairman Kelly Aberasturi
Chairman Kelly Aberasturi

Chairman Kelly Aberasturi
Division Administrators
Troy Cunningham
Monique Evancic

Nikki Zogg

Nikki Zogg

Nikki Zogg

Nikki Zogg

Don Lee

Emily Straubhar
Nikki Zogg

Nikki Zogg

Board of Health meeting — 9:30 a.m. (or following Budget Committee Meeting)

Healthier Together

13307 Miami Lane @ Caldwell, ID 83607 ® (208) 455-5300 @ FAX (208) 454-7722


https://www.surveymonkey.com/r/BoH01232024
https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCZn5O5zBiR6Hhjekl2JX_KQ

' ,‘ . SOUTHWEST

DISTRICT HEALTH

BOARD OF HEALTH MEETING MINUTES
Tuesday, March 19, 2024

BOARD MEMBERS:

Jennifer Riebe, Commissioner, Payette County — present

Lyndon Haines, Commissioner, Washington County — present

Zach Brooks, Commissioner, Canyon County —present

Kelly Aberasturi, Commissioner, Owyhee County — present via Zoom
Viki Purdy, Commissioner, Adams County — not present

John Tribble, MD, Physician Representative — present via Zoom

Bill Butticci, Commissioner, Gem County — present

STAFF MEMBERS:
In person: Nikki Zogg, Katrina Williams, Colt Dickman, Beth Kriete, Troy Cunningham, Jody Waddy, Don
Lee

Via Zoom: Jeff Renn

GUESTS: John Lamm, Katja Wees

CALL THE MEETING TO ORDER
Vice-Chairman Lyndon Haines called the meeting to order at 10:00 a.m.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
Meeting attendees participated in the pledge of allegiance.

ROLL CALL

Chairman Aberasturi — present via Zoom; Dr. John Tribble — present via Zoom; Commissioner Purdy — not
present; Vice Chairman Haines — present; Commissioner Brooks — present; Commissioner Riebe —
present; Commissioner Butticci — present.

REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL AGENDA ITEMS AND APPROVAL OF AGENDA
Vice-Chairman Lyndon Haines asked for additional agenda items. Board members had no additional
agenda items or changes to the agenda.

MOTION: Commissioner Riebe made a motion to approve the agenda as presented. Commissioner
Butticci seconded the motion. All in favor; motion passes.

IN-PERSON PUBLIC COMMENT
No public comment given. No members of the public present.

FISCAL YEAR 2025 BUDGET WORKSHOP
Nikki provided an overview of the current fiscal year and a high-level summary of Fiscal Year 2025 (FY25)
proposed budget.



Board of Health Meeting Minutes
March 19, 2024

Division Highlights
Colt Dickman, Environmental and Community Health Services (ECHS) Division Administrator, provided a
few highlights from the ECHS division including:

e Development of soils lab completed

e Engaging with community to build trust

e Ensuring staff are trained and able to provide collaborative efforts

e  Working to adopt use of drones for final reviews of septic system

e Community Health Needs Assessment (CHNA) and now the Community Health Improvement
Plan (CHIP) being used to inform the strategic plan and focus efforts on those strategic goals

e Ensuring a conservative approach to planning for stability in allowing responses to community

Beth Kriete, Family and Clinic Services (FCS) Division Administrator, provided a few highlights from
Family and Clinic Services and noted the FCS budget has increased due to absorbing the behavioral
health services and contracts.

Don Lee, Chief Operating Officer, District Operations, highlighted projects underway in FY25 including:

e Improving customer service for clients and customers to ensure needs are met

e Expanding work with data and data-driven decisions with additional analytic capacities on board
to allow timely decisions closer to real time

e Investing in the life cycle of our buildings and infrastructure

e Expanding our capacity to operate within Luma

Fiscal Year 2025 (FY25) Proposed Budget

Troy Cunningham, SWDH Financial Manager, presented the FY25 proposed budget. He pointed out that
fee revenues have increased slightly and contract revenue has decreased significantly due to the
sunsetting of COVID funds. He also explained that appropriations and transfers are notably different due
to no more direct appropriations coming in from the state and those monies now being transferred to
SWDH from Department of Health and Welfare (DHW).

Board members asked for clarification about which part of the budget includes funds for future
improvements. Nikki explained that SWDH does have necessary maintenance expenses to budget for
such as cooling tower replacement and updated phone systems. Also, this calendar year SWDH satellite
offices are being evaluated and she will request board member input to develop a strategy once the
evaluation is complete. By the end of the calendar year, Nikki expects to be in a position to make a more
informed decision on funds needed for future improvements.

In response to board member confusion about board committed reserve funds being the same as
operating reserve funds, Nikki clarified the difference. She explained that SWDH maintains three months
of operating reserve in addition to the board committed reserve funds for purposes such as facility
improvements, 27th pay period, and employee development.

Board members also discussed crisis center management and the transition to Magellan. No agreements
are in place yet as to the FY25 management of the youth and adult crisis centers. Nikki has received a



Board of Health Meeting Minutes
March 19, 2024

contract amendment from Division of Behavioral Health (DBH) to extend the adult crisis center
operations, which would imply Magellan is still working to figure out how they will assume responsibility
for the crisis centers. She anticipates further discussions with DBH around funding.

Troy discussed the expanded budget report format that works to connect SWDH’s activities and
programs to strategic initiatives and brings SWDH into conformity with the Governmental Finance
Officers Association (GFOA). This report will also be posted to Transparent Idaho under House Bill 73
which adds health districts into the existing law to provide a uniform system of accounting and financial
transparency. The Transparent Idaho platform will allow for a bigger audience.

Employee Compensation Plan Presentation

Jody Waddy, Human Resources Associate, presented the changes made in the Employee Compensation
Plan including modifications to retention and incentive strategies such as higher salaries, one-time
retention bonuses, telecommuting arrangements, flexible work schedules, reduced work days,
employee engagement and wellness perks. She also explained that part of the performance cost savings
bonus language has been removed.

Jody also highlighted the changes in the compensation schedules for FY24 and FY25 and explained that
the new pay schedule applies only to new incoming employees with the exception of several staff who
fall below the new $16.74 per hour minimum threshold.

Change in Employee Compensation

Nikki Zogg, District Director, presented the Change in Employee Compensation Request to board
members. The request includes a cost-of-living adjustment (COLA) rather than a merit-based pay
adjustment due to recent implementation of a new performance management evaluation system. The
request also includes a one-time bonus which provides a larger bonus amount for those in the lower pay
ranges and would exclude any employees with exempt status. This one-time bonus cost can be covered
with district funds and infrastructure funds. In combination with the proposed COLA, the one-time
bonus would reach the 4% salary increase recommended by the third-party salary assessment SWDH
obtained.

Board members discussed the proposed FY25 pay schedule shift. Nikki explained that the pay schedule
shift does not equate to a COLA for staff as it applies only to new employees. Jody explained the impact
of compression as well as the SWDH’s policy to bring on new incumbents at minimum of 85% of policy.
Positions marked as hard to recruit or retain have some flexibility to go above that 85% hiring wage
point.

Board members discussed the proposed bonuses. Commissioner Brooks does not support bonuses for
public sector agencies due to the fact that taxpayer dollars are accepted as funding. His philosophy is
that a public entity should not be handing out bonuses. Commissioner Butticci and Commissioner Riebe
supported the bonus concept.

County Contributions

Troy Cunningham presented the FY25 county contribution proposals.

3



Board of Health Meeting Minutes
March 19, 2024

OPEN DISCUSSION

Commissioner Riebe noted that Payette County has seen an increase in suicides in their county. The new
coroner has recently begun using a new record tracking system. Vice-Chairman Haines indicated he has
responded to a few calls in Washington County. Commissioner Riebe asked for awareness from other
board members.

APPROVAL OF MEETING MINUTES - FEBRUARY 27, 2024
Board members reviewed meeting minutes from the February 27, 2024 meeting.

MOTION: Commissioner Riebe made a motion to approve the minutes as presented. Commissioner
Brooks seconded the motion. All in favor; motion passes.

INTRODUCTION OF NEW EMPLOYEES
New employee introductions were made.

FEBRUARY 2024 EXPENDITURE AND REVENUE REPORT
Troy Cunningham, Financial Manager, presented the February 2024 Expenditure and Revenue Report.

FISCAL YEAR 2025 EMPLOYEE COMPENSATION PLAN DISCUSSION AND APPROVAL
Board members discussed the compensation plan options presented.

CHANGE IN EMPLOYEE COMPENSATION REQUEST APPROVAL

This action item will be carried over to the April Board of Health meeting. Board members directed
SWODH staff to develop proposals for permanent increases for 3 %% and 4% permanent increase without
the addition of the bonus.

FISCAL YEAR 2025 COUNTY CONTRIBUTIONS REQUEST REVIEW AND APPROVAL
This action item will be carried over to the April Board of Health meeting.

SOCIAL SECURITY PARTICIPATION (SSA 218) FOLLOW UP DISCUSSION AND VOTE

John Lamm and Katja Wees with Nationwide’s Public Sector Retirement Plans provided information on
various Social Security replacement program options. Board of Health members voted to support
offering an employer contribution of up to 6.2% for employees should the result of the SSA 218 vote be
no and contributions to Social Security stop. SWDH staff will work with Nationwide staff to develop
proposals for Social Security replacement program options.

The Board asked for SWDH staff to develop several proposals including disability insurance plans to
bring back to Board members for review in the event of a no vote.

MOTION: Commissioner Riebe made a motion that in the case of a no vote we offer employees up to
6.2% that we would typically dedicate toward social security. Commissioner Brooks seconded the
motion. All in favor; motion passes.

LEGISLATIVE UPDATE
The legislative update is provided in writing in the board packet.



Board of Health Meeting Minutes
March 19, 2024

DIRECTOR'’S REPORT

There being no further business, the meeting adjourned at 1:03 p.m.

Respectfully submitted: Approved as written:
Nikole Zogg Lyndon Haines
Secretary to the Board Vice-Chairman

Date: April 23, 2024



SOUTHWEST DISTRICT HEALTH Mar-24
N ® REVENUES & EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR FY2024
ﬁ(t D I?gll{l;'Hl-mElsTI Target  75.0%
| Fund Balances | Income Statement Information
FY Beginning Ending YTD Month
General Operating Fund S 362,480 S 2,414,189 }Ammrlslzw Net Revenue: $ 8,737,926 $ 1,686,757
Millennium Fund S -1s 18,723 Expenditures: S (7,777,129) S (1,204,280)
LGIP Operating S 6,621,873 1S 5,245,244 Net Income: $ 960,797 $ 482,476
LGIP Vehicle Replacement S 102,536 | $ 107,074
LGIP Capital S 1,299,174 1 S 1,299,174
Total $ 8,386,064 S 9,084,404
Revenue
Office of the . . Env &, District Percent Budget
Director Clinic Services Community Operations Total YTD Total Budget to Actual
Health
County Contributions S 262,887 | § - S - S - S 262,887 | S 2,268,343 [ S 3,031,875 75%
Fees S - S 38,132 | S 178,925 | $ - S 217,057 | $ 1,254,767 | $§ 1,553,787 81%
Contract Revenue S 56,920 | S 399,933 | $ 328,879 | S 6,181 | $ 791,913 | $ 4,380,803 | S 6,580,992 67%
Sale of Assets S - S - S - S - S -1S -|s 12,100 0%
Interest S 62,188 | S - S - S - S 62,188 | S 262,340 | S 150,000 175%
Other S - S - $ 352,712 | $ - S 352,712 | $ 571,674 | $ 124,049 461%
Monthly Revenue S 381,995 | $ 438,065 | $ 860,516 | $ 6,181 | S 1,686,757 | S 8,737,926 | S 11,452,803 76%
Year-to-Date Revenue $ 2,765,722 ($ 2,237,037 |$ 3,728,965 | $ 6,203 | $ 8,737,926 DIRECT BUDGET
Expenditures
Office of the . . Env &_ District Percent Budget
. Clinic Services Community R Total YTD Total Budget
Director Operations to Actual
Health
Personnel S 53,456 | S 329,567 | $ 348,268 | $§ 129,593 | S 860,884 S 6,175,216 | S 9,415,704 66%
Operating S 178,661 | S 54,955 | S 68,080 | S 41,700 | S 343,396 | S 1,562,948 | § 1,784,160 88%
Capital Outlay S - S - S - S - S -ls -1Ss 130,000 0%
Trustee & Benefits S - S - S - S - S -|s 38,966 | S 122,938 32%
Monthly Expenditures S 232,117 | $ 384,522 | $ 416,348 | $ 171,293 ($ 1,204,280 |S 7,777,129 | S 11,452,803 68%
Year-to-Date Expenditures ) 732,229 | $ 2,645,126 | S 3,004,503 | S 1,395,272 | $ 7,777,130 DIRECT BUDGET




SOUTHWEST DISTRICT HEALTH - ADULT CRISIS CENTER ACTIVITY

SOUTHWEST

(VL)
\K‘G DISTRICT HEALTH

Adult Behavioral Health Activity

Mar-24
REVENUES & EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR FY2024
Cash Basis Target 75.0%
Income Statement Information

YTD Month
Net Revenue: $ 680,000 $ 255,000
Expenditures: $ (738,567) S (93,627)
Net Income: $ (58,567) S 161,373

Revenue

Percent Budget

Crisis Center YTD Total Budget
to Actual
Contract Revenue S 255,000 | $ 680,000 | S 935,000 73%
Monthly Revenue S 255,000 | S 680,000 | S 935,000 73%
DIRECT BUDGET
Expenditures
. Percent Budget
Crisis Center YTD Total Budget
to Actual
Personnel S 3,004 | S 32,620 | S 36,963 88%
Operating S 90,623 | S 705,947 | S 898,037 79%
Capital Outlay $ -|s -ls - 0%
Trustee & Benefits S -1S -l1s - 0%
Monthly Expenditures S 93,627 | $ 738,567 | S 935,000 79%

DIRECT BUDGET




SOUTHWEST DISTRICT HEALTH - YOUTH CRISIS CENTER ACTIVITY

‘*ﬁ(, :— SOUTHWEST

6 DISTRICT HEALTH

Mar-24
REVENUES & EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR FY2024
Cash Basis Target 75.0%
Income Statement Information

YTD Month
Restricted Funds: $ 4,090,218 $ -
Net Revenues: $ 1,044,675 $ 93,077
Expenditures: S (1,169,822) S (259,793)
Net Income: $§ 6,304,715 $ (166,716)

Youth Behavioral Health Activity

Revenue
. Percent Budget
Crisis Center YTD Total Budget
to Actual
City/County Funds S -|s 639,237 | $ 639,237 100%
SWDH OPIOID Settlement S -1s 124,656 | S 124,656 100%
BOH Committed Reserve S -1$ 3,326,325|S 3,326,325 100%
Contract Revenue S 93,077 |S 1,044,675 | S 300,959 347%
Monthly Revenue S 93,077 |$ 5,134,893 |S 4,391,177 117%
DIRECT BUDGET
Expenditures
Percent Budget
Crisis Center YTD Total Budget &
to Actual
Personnel S 36,824 | S 196,194 | S 257,040 76%
Operating S 222,970 | S 624,041 (S 3,097,601 20%
Capital Outlay S -1S -l1s - 0%
Trustee & Benefits S -1S 349,587 | S 1,036,536 34%
Monthly Expenditures S 259,793 | $ 1,169,822 |S 4,391,177 27%

DIRECT BUDGET




\K‘ - SOUTHWEST

((Dlsnucr HEALTH

Fund Balances as of April 17, 2024

Employee Development and Engagement
County Collaborations

Facility Improvements

FY Beginning Month Ending
44,116 S 44,116
70,000 S 70,000
S 242,576
722,168 S 716,126
1,078,860 S 1,072,818

S
S
27th Pay Period S 242,576
S
S

Total




i A i
o r 4

a1

S v/ ™ ¥
\Z 2 /Z\ \/

W e
ot l""é_ s '.'i
PR W

AR NN

= S T

.~ = — < R L b ==L

FISCAL YEAR 2
JULY JUNE oS

2022 :, 2023 SWDH.org




Table of
Contents

Our Mission, Values, and Vision ... 2

Employee Achievements ...t 2
Serving Adams CouNnty ... ..ottt et 4
Serving Canyon CouNty . ... ..ttt e e 6
Serving Gem CoUNtY . ...ttt e e 10
Serving Owyhee County . ... ...ttt i e e 12
Serving Payette County . ... i e e 16
Serving Washington County ......... ... ..., 20
FUNING ..o e e 22
CountyDollarsatWork . ... i e 23
Community Collaborations ........... ... ... .. i 24

Looking Ahead . ... i e e 28



¢ Charlene Cariou, Community Health Program Manager

[ J [ J
Our MlSSlOn presented SWDH employee retention and engagement efforts NACC HO

to other local health departments at the National Association I SRR

We work to promote the health and welness of those of City and County Health Officials (NACCHO) annual 360 i i

conference in Atlanta. Charlene was also elected Executive

who live, work and play in southwest Idaho.

Board Chair for the American Public Health Association.

Our Values ¢ Alexis Pickering, Western Idaho Community Health

Collaborative Program Manager, was recognized as one of the
2023 Idaho Women of the Year honorees by the Idaho
Business Review.

[ J [}
Our V].Slon e Ricky Bowman, Public Health Emergency Preparedness &

Epidemiological Response (PHEPER) Program Manager,

e Accountability e Customer focus e Teamwork

A healthier southwest Idaho.

With our partners, we work to: completed the two-year Certified Public Manager program

through the Idaho Division of Human Resources. Graduates
¢ Protect our environment and resources to ensure healthy future generations receive additional training and demonstrate their leadership
e Promote healthy lifestyles and behaviors skills, deepen their understanding of management, and

e Prevent disability and premature death improve the quality of public service.

e Tara Woodward, Program Planning and Development

s Specialist published the results of her thesis work in the |
Employee AChlevementS journal “Children and Youth Services Review.” Her article titled

* The Idaho Capital Sun published coverage of Southwest 1daho Capital Sun “a “Risk & protective factors for youth substance use across g:I(;LDREN o,
District Health’s announcement of a syphilis outbreak affecting = family, peers, school, & leisure domains” used data to YOUTH %
our region. Pl oot s st Mk understand strategies to prevent youth substance use. Tara is

an expert in her field and is actively working to decrease SERVICES
¢ The Idaho Press newspaper interviewed Charlene Cariou

youth substance use and increase community protective

REVIEW

(Community Health Program Manager) about teen behavioral factors through her Partnerships for Success work.

health needs in our area and funding the district’s new youth

¢ Molly Smith, SWDH Medical Reserve Crops (MRC) Coordinator
became a certified Basic Life Support (BLS) instructor. As a

crisis center.

result, 65 staff and community members have now been
certified in BLS CPR/AED.




Serving

Adams

62

Restaurant Inspections

36

WIC Participants

134

County

38 S

Septic Inspections Signed plats

37,997 2

WIC Voucher Local Spend ~ Home Visits

4

Reportable Diseases Investigated  Patients Served

NOTABLE e The Adams County Health Action Team (ACHAT) focused on

EVENTS

increasing awareness of mental health resources and decreasing
stigma of accessing those resources. The ACHAT developed an
action plan to address locally identified mental health priorities by

creating awareness materials like posters, stickers, postcards, etc and hosting local mental
health trainings. As a result, the ACHAT was awarded a $3,000 grant. During this process,

the ACHAT brought together a diverse group of community members and organizations who

shared resources and information about community opportunities, leading to increased

knowledge about resources available for youth and community members in the region, such
as the Youth Advocacy Coalition (YAC) and Ignite Idaho.

¢ Partnerships For Success (PFS) and the Millennium Fund provided a total of $1,898 for an

Idaho Drug Free Youth “i21” assembly at Meadows Valley School. 80 students and 6 staff
participated. PFS also supported Council in hosting a parent educational presentation on

youth substance use prevention and mental health promotion. The event brought in a panel

of experts on youth health trends.

SWDH provided over 19 free prescription medication safety lockboxes to the Meadows

Valley Library, who includes them in their community member resource library.

= -
i ‘t ot WY

\JO% o iy éﬂ?mﬂ:um; T 3 pusiy T

SUCIE

WELP ??&‘R“‘ ““mms\‘o\%

The Nurse Family Partnership program
(NFP) served a pregnant client in Adams
County. Due to the remote nature of
the client’s home, access to care can be

-
W, S T,

Nurse-Family
/\ Partnership

Helping First-Time Parents Succeed =

difficult. NFP staff provided in-person home

visits throughout her pregnancy. The visits included nurse assessments,

monitoring, and weight checks in between the client’s prenatal visits w

who was nearly an hour away in McCall. During our NFP visits, the first-

blood pressure
ith her OBGYN
time mom became

educated on topics like when to call the doctor, what to expect with labor and delivery,
necessary infant supplies, and educational programs for mom beyond high school.

I



e SWDH partnered with the Caldwell Mayor’s Youth Advisory Council and
® the Nampa Mayor’s Teen Council to participate in the annual Sticker Shock
‘ ’ campaign. Project Sticker Shock is an awareness campaign to educate the
public and change attitudes about selling and serving alcohol to anyone
under 21. The project organizes youth to place stickers on paper bags that ALLEVER PROVIDE

— W WW.BETHERARENTS.ONG

are used in local stores. The stickers contain a reminder that providing

alcohol to those under 21 is illegal: “Ensure brighter futures - never provide
an 5 ; On alcohol to minors.”

¢ Trauma Intervention Program of the Treasure Valley (TIP) supported schools
impacted by suicide as a subgrantee of the Partnership for Success grant.

TIP responded to a Canyon County school after a suicide and provided
Ou n 5 ; support and resources to over 50 students and staff.

e Officer David Gomez, a contractor of the Partnership for Success grant,
provided youth substance use prevention education in Spanish to a

“Relatives as Parents” (RAP) group. RAP’s are kinship caregivers who take
l J 5 l 8 9 l 7 4 l 8 care of a child they are related to but are not their biological parent.
Resiuurani Inspechons F" & FG" PI'OOf Sep"( Inspedlons e Three free READY! for Kindergarten® school readiness workshops R E A D? '
W e

were provided throughout the year. 18 families attended. The program

7 . . . . , for Kindergarten
l 6 5 5 l l empowers parents and caregivers to succeed in their role as children’s
4

S, d PI i (hld | i, ch P 1, . i first and most influential teachers. READY! provides tools and activities
Igne ars liacare Inspections arhicipanis to optimize the natural curiosity of children and to nurture learning and

development. All workshops were held at SWDH and offered in English and

1,589 $3.6 M"_ 2, 793 Spanish and open to the public.

Home Visits W|c Voucher |_0((1| Spend 0|‘(1| Heuhh Visits e The Western Idaho Community Crisis Center (WIDCCC) treated 788 adult \
clients who were experiencing a crisis. WIDCCC demonstrated a community Westen Idahe
COMMUNITY

l o 5 74 2 2 75 savings of over $477,000 in 2023 by diverting nearly 300 adults from law CRISIS CENTER
/ 4 / 4 _

. . . enforcement interaction, jail, and emergency department visits.
Reportable Diseases Investigated  Patients Served
e SWDH worked with a local homeschool co-op to offer

Community Emergency Response Teams (CERT) as an elective class.

NOTABLE * ThecCaldwell Health Coalition

EVE NTS supported another year of the

much-loved Senior Produce

Approximately 20 students completed CERT which equips community youth COMMUNITY EMERGENCY
RESPONSE TEAM

to be confident with basic skills to respond in an emergency.

Program (SPP) at the Caldwell Farmer’s Market. In
2023, more than 480 seniors participated and more
than 2,000 vouchers were given. The redemption rate
was a whopping 93%!

I




e Over 500 free prescription safety materials were

given to Canyon County community members and
organizations. Lockboxes and prescription disposal
pouches were shared with several organizations
that provide counseling services, including Aura
Counseling, Lifeways, Human Support Services, and
Trivium Life Services. These resources were also
provided to school counselors, juvenile probation
and corrections, the Nampa Family Justice Center,
the Nampa and Caldwell libraries, and the Western
Idaho Community Crisis Center.

700 students participated in the CATCH My
Breath vape prevention program at schools in
Canyon County.




Serving
Gem
County

145 189 117

Restaurant Inspections  Fit & Fall Proof Septic Inspections
30 15 380
Signed Plats Childcare Inspections WIC Participants
25 125,081 278
Home Visits WIC Voucher Local Spend Oral Health Visits

634 212

Reportable Diseases Investigated  Patients Served

NOTABLE * ThePartnerships for Success Grant project supported the
EVE NTS Emmett Police Department and Gem Community Health Coalition in
increasing lighting in a park where there was a high rate of calls for
suspicious activities, including youth substance use. This was a collaboration between SWDH
and the Emmett Police Department, Public Works, and City Hall to decrease the number
of available places for consumption of substances by increasing signage, lighting, adding a
security camera and spreading information regarding legal consequences in the Emmett
City Park.

¢ Prescription safety disposal pouches and educational
materials were provided to the Gem County Recovery
Center, the Emmett Senior Center, and at Emmett’s Fall
Drug Take Back Day event.

e SWDH now has a local FEMA certified Incident Command
instructor that can serve as a local resource to our
communities in using the Incident Command System with a
public health focus.

e A Nurse Family Partnership (NFP) client has significant
anxiety and other mental health challenges. She was not

open to counseling due to having had to pay hefty fees for
sessions in the past. She was also not signed up for any

. o Q Nurse-Family
support services. After 8 weeks of nurse visits with the O : .
7O\ Partnership

client, she signed up for Medicaid which allowed her to feel
\_./ Helping Fivst-Time Parents Succeed «
more comfortable re-enrolling in counseling which she now
goes to weekly. She has also enrolled in WIC and changed
her OB provider as she was unsatisfied with the care she
had been receiving. This client has shown huge progress
(and quickly!) in her ability to follow through on the goals
discussed with her NFP nurse.

“Angie Is just sweet and amazing. She did my appointment even after | was late.
| love WIC. It's always been really nice and helpful for my family and | love the
option of WIC smart and only having to come to the office every couple months.
| think all the folks there really care about individuals and their children.”

Google Reviewer




e The Homedale police department hosted Owyhee County’s
P P ! ! DER NATIONAL %

-
-

first prescription drug takeback day where 8 Ibs of prescription

®
r ‘ ’ ln drugs were responsibly collected and safely disposed of.
e SWDH sponsored a “How to Talk to Youth About Substance
Use” training for providers at the federally qualified health

135 59 63

center, Desert Sage Health Center in Grand View.

Restaurant Inspections  Fit & Fall Proof Septic Inspections

¢ SWDH provided prescription
3 5 346 medication safety materials to
Signed Plats Childcare Inspections WIC Participants Empower Idaho to distribute

in Duck Valley during a

492 $141,120 442 Recovery Day event as well

. iy PACE coalition Nal
Home Visits WIC Voucher Local Spend Oral Health Visits ata PACE coalition Naloxone
overdose prevention training,

386 65 and to the Marsing Police
Department at their Fentanyl
Reportable Diseases Investigated  Patients Served Awareness event.

¢ During SWDH’s annual holiday
food drive, staff collected 397
Ibs. of food to donate to the
Marsing HUB food pantry.

NOTABLE ° AFentanyl Awareness Townhall event was

EVENTS el Morsine with 70 community

members attending. The Sheriff and an
ISP Officer gave presentations. Nearly half of the attendees stayed

after to be trained in Naloxone administration. SWDH also provided a
box of Narcan to every participant.

e 120 students participated in the CATCH My Breath vape prevention

program at Homedale High School.



¢ The Owyhee Health Coalition hosted the Owyhee County Health Fair & Fun Run. A
couple dozen community members visited every booth and 18 participated in the run.
Terry Reilly Health Services reported 40 encounters at their booth and mobile clinic
offering free health and dental screenings. 100 large bags of food were also provided by
the Idaho Foodbank to families who attended.

&,
LN
FAL \{P .'}":‘_‘;;t}

/'t

e

e SWDH'’s Partnerships for Success program funded an Idaho Drug Free Youth (iDFY)
Chapter at Rimrock Junior/Senior High School in Bruneau. An iDFY Chapter helps build
connection and leadership skills among youth and helps educate about the benefits of a
substance-free life.




erving
Payette
County

191 281 65

Restaurant Inspections  Fit & Fall Proof Septic Inspections
10 21 845
Signed Plats Childcare Inspections WIC Participants
36 335,291 460
Home Visits WIC Voucher Local Spend Oral Health Visits

1,302 87

Reportable Diseases Investigated  Patients Served

NOTABLE * ThePayette County Health Action

EVENTS o PcHan was one of 13 applicants

nationwide awarded funding through
the BUILD Health Challenge. Titled BUILD Payette, this three-
year initiative will provide workforce housing and wrap-around
services. This funding opportunity speaks volumes about
the collaborative impact CHATs have in fostering private-
public partnerships.

BUILD
HEALTH

Challenge

¢ Roll & Read, powered by Parents as Teachers (PAT), is a community event held twice per

year that promotes school readiness, early literacy, and healthy families. Families have

the opportunity to interact with first responders who serve and protect their community,
like the Payette County Sheriff’s Office, the Paramedics and the Fire Department. At each
vehicle, a local representative reads a story about their job, discusses their agency services,
and gives families a chance to interact with the emergency vehicles. At the final stop, free
books are provided to the families to encourage continued exploration through reading
together. Over 60 people attended the September and May events.

e 120 students participated in the CATCH My Breath vape prevention program at schools in

Payette County.

e Prescription disposal pouches, lockboxes, and educational materials were provided to

Insight Counseling’s Payette location.




“SWDH has been a great partner
on many fronts. I appreciate
SWDH as an information resource
— from wellness to behavioral
health to environmental issues
like groundwater and sewage
disposal. Good information helps
me help my community.

The SWDH staft is very
responsive and is always looking
for new and better opportunities

to improve the health and well-
being of our six-county district.”

- Jennifer Riebe

County Commissioner




erving
Washington
County

124 20 50

Restaurant Inspections  Fit & Fall Proof Septic Inspections
Signed Plats Childcare Inspections WIC Participants

36 114,397 38

Home Visits WIC Voucher Local Spend Oral Health Visits

27 458

Reporttze Diseases Investigated ~ Patients Served

NOTABLE ¢ Partnerships For Success partnered with the Western Central
EVE NTS Mountains Youth Advocacy Coalition, and the Tri-Valley Co-Op to
support the implementation of the Icelandic Prevention Model in
the Tri-Valley area (Midvale, Cambridge, and Indian Valley in Adams County). The Icelandic
Prevention Model brings together parents, teachers, and community members who are
in the closest vicinity of children and youth to support positive youth development by
nurturing protective factors and addressing risks associated with youth substance use and
poor mental health outcomes. The subgrantee used funding to support local personnel

leading the initiative and resources needed to plan and implement
family and youth activities.

19 teachers and school staff members from the Cambridge School
District were trained in nasal Naloxone administration in an effort to
help prevent fentanyl-related deaths.

Savanha Rodriguez instructed our Certified Food Protection
Manager course at the Vendome. There were 16 attendees from
the local community. The course provided required food safety
education in a more accessible location for both Washington and
Adams Counties.

60 students participated in the CATCH My Breath vape prevention
program at schools in Washington County.

Due to the nationwide Enfamil AR (Added Rice) formula shortage,
this formula was not available at local grocery stores in Idaho. This
event impacted more than 15 families in our WIC Program who
were feeding this specialized formula to their infants who struggled
with reflux and frequent spit up. Worried parents reached out to us
seeking solutions. Our WIC dieticians worked with each family and
their pediatricians to develop individualized feeding strategies until
this specialized formula became available again.

“You have no idea how happy | am and how much stress has
been lifted from my plate, thank you for helping my family.”

1C

WOMEN, INFANTS,
& CHILDREN




Funding

Contributions from the six counties Southwest
District Health serves fund about 27% of the
annual SWDH budget. In total, next fiscal year,
the six counties will pay just over $3.1 million or
about 27% of the annual SWDH budget and less
than (20%) if you include crisis center funding.

The other 73% of funds come from collecting
fees and pursuing other funding sources like
grants, contracts, and donations to support
SWDH'’s statutory obligations and

strategic priorities.

73%

@ County Contributions

— 27%

Fees and Other Funding

Every $1 from county property tax payers is matched with $4.05 from other funding sources.

That’s a pretty good return on investment, but that is not the only benefit. SWDH ensures

communities across all six counties have full access to essential public health services, health

professionals, local data, and local experts.

County Dollars at Work

County dollars help fund a well-trained workforce

of local experts making a local impact.

Financials

Because of the financial investment of our
counties and their commitment to healthy and
thriving communities, SWDH has been able to
maintain a strong infrastructure, be responsive
to our communities’ needs, and be a meaningful
partner for leading and improving health.

31%

1%
4%

8%

10%

® wic

@ Home Visiting
Nuisance Complaints
Clinic Preventative Care

® Food Safety
Health Strategists
@ Infrastucture + Other

Expenses | [ L e e
Salaries & Benefits $7,694,963 $7,838,077 $9,709,707 $9,565,523
Other Expenses $2,876,199 $3,468,608 $7,069,272 $6,226,850
Total Expenses $10,571,162 $11,306,685 $16,778,979 $15,792,373
Reve nues FY 2022 FY 2023 FY 2024 FY2025

(Actual Revenue) (Actual Revenue) (Approved Expense Budget) | (Proposed Expense Budget)
County Contributions $1,539,463 $2,927,727 $3,031,875 $3,122,831
State Fund $1,005,300 $71,500 $135,733 $132,307
Appropropriation
Contracts, Fees & Other | $8,920,575 $10,836,272 $13,611,372 $12,537,235
Total Expenses $11,465,338 $13,835,499 $16,778,980 $15,792,373



24

Community
Collaborations

e The SWDH dental program delivers essential dental health

education, screenings, and fluoride varnish to kindergarten
students within our district. One particular student last
year came through the program with multiple dental
issues. Our dental hygienist contacted the parents and
encouraged them to apply to Delta Dental’s GrinWell for
You free program for uninsured kids. The student was
accepted, and the family expressed gratitude, sharing
that without our youth dental program they would not
have been aware of the dental issue or the availability of
the Delta Dental GrinWell resource. This effort saved one
family thousands in dental bills and a child a lifetime of
potential dental issues.

Through a partnership with the American Red Cross,
Southwest District Health hosted three blood drives at our
Caldwell campus, resulting in 70 units of blood collected.

The Youth Resource & Opportunity Collaborative
(YouthROC) began serving youth and families district wide
through evidence-based behavioral health screening,
assessment, and case management services in February
of 2023. 127 referrals were received in the first few
months from 4 out of the 6 counties we serve. YouthROC
services are provided by partner organizations including
Nampa Family Justice Center, WICAP, Advocates Against
Family Violence, and Boys & Girls Clubs of Canyon
County. Establishing this upstream, early intervention and
prevention program allows youth and families to receive
support and connection to much needed community
resources, aiding in the diversion from potential juvenile
justice and child welfare system involvement.

Partnerships For Success provided over 900 prescription
safety disposal, storage, and educational materials to
community members and organizations. These free
materials were distributed throughout all six counties.

American
Red Cross

25



e The SWDH food safety team collaborated with large event CRLPWELL DA
coordinators such as the Ford Idaho Center, Indian Creek Plaza, ten ?’W
local farmers markets, and fairgrounds in all six counties to ensure
food vendors were properly licensed and serving

PLAZA

food safely.

e One of SWDH'’s policy priorities is to
encourage civic engagement. We are

. . - . - ¢
supporting this priority by offering our .'l‘t
Caldwell location as a polling place in
partnership with Canyon County. Expanding
access to polling locations decreases
transportation barriers and wait times and
increases voter turnout.
-~
< < 10 < D1 < e C U < < U JI1C 2 U
U U U e O D10 = U U QI @ = =
U U (J e U U U o c U c c c
21 €C U 10 < e O Uure eIrc O U0 U O < D10 <

26

27



28

A

Looki
Aheac

Upcoming focus areas:

In the upcoming year, SWDH will prioritize the holistic well-being of the community by fostering
collaboration both internally and externally. Recognizing that whole health efforts require a
multifaceted approach, SWDH is committed to leveraging its own programs while also engaging
with community partners to address the diverse health needs of the population it serves.
Internally, SWDH will streamline communication and cooperation among its various programs,
ensuring that resources and expertise are effectively utilized to support the community’s

health goals. Examples include SWDH walk-in events where community members walk in on
designated days and make up WIC appointments, receive immunizations, oral health screenings,
sports physical, and learn about other programs they may qualify for such as Parents as
Teachers, Nurse Family Partnership, the diaper program, tobacco cessation and more.

Externally, SWDH will strengthen partnerships with local healthcare providers, non-profit
organizations, schools, government agencies, and other stakeholders to create a network of
support that extends beyond the walls of traditional healthcare settings. By strengthening
collaboration with community partners, SWDH aims to enhance access to healthcare services,
promote health education and prevention initiatives, and address the social determinants of
health that impact the well-being of individuals and families. Through this collective effort,
SWDH seeks to cultivate a community wide culture of health and wellness, where everyone has
the opportunity to thrive and lead fulfilling lives.

Addressing the Communities’ Whole Health
In the years ahead, SWDH aims to address the whole health of our community.

We will do our part to help Southwest Idaho’s individuals, families, and communities have a
positive and hopeful outlook, eat wisely, be active, and connect with their loved ones.

Healthcare is an important part of sustaining and restoring health. In addition to that,
public health believes in the power of prevention via maintaining a healthy lifestyle in a safe
environment. This improves the odds of a longer life free of disease and disability.

Regional Community Health Needs
Assessment and Improvement Plan

In 2023, the Western Idaho Community Health Collaborative (WICHC) conducted a
comprehensive 10-county health needs assessment. The assessment identified three priorities
areas impacting health: (1) safe and affordable housing, (2) behavioral health, and (3) limited
access to care (particularly oral and vision care). WICHC also developed an improvement plan.
Where WICHC and SWDH priorities align, we are taking an active role.

Opioid Use Intervention and Prevention

SWDH’s Board of Health approved the first spending plan for opioid settlement funds
distributed to the district. Funds in the first year are being used to expand infrastructure
capacity that will sustain a collaborative of settlement recipients to coordinate implementation
efforts. Funds are also being used to focus on prevention. SWDH is implementing community-
based family competency programs, such as courses that equip parents with the skills necessary
to discuss substance misuse with their children. SWDH is also planning to use these funds for

a Behavioral Health provider to support those with substance use disorder and any other co-
occurring mental health needs. Lastly, SWDH is focusing on providing support and treatment

to those at risk of developing an opioid use disorder or for those who work with individuals
experiencing a substance use disorder. Examples include hosting an evidence-based training
called Screening, Brief Intervention, and Referral to Treatment (SBIRT), increasing the availability
of overdose prevention supplies, such as Naloxone, to people at highest risk, developing a post-
overdose response team, and providing counseling services.



Preventing Youth
Substance Use

Pre-prosecution Diversion: JEDI

SAMHSA

Substance Abuse and Mental Health
Services Administration

Canyon County and SWDH are partnering to develop a pre-prosecution diversion program that

is intended to divert adults who suffer from mental health disorders and/or substance use SWDH received the Strategic Prevention

30

disorders from the justice system. This goal will be achieved through early interventions, case
management, and referral to care and support services. The Pre-Prosecution Diversion program
will focus on implementing a systems approach to reduce duplication, filling gaps and needs,
and increasing accountability by utilizing the Collective Impact Model.

The Pre-Prosecution Diversion program is actively collaborating with community partners in
Canyon County to include law enforcement, first responders, behavioral health treatment
providers, hospitals, the Western Idaho Community Crisis Center, the 988 hotline, mobile crisis
units, and support services.

The Pre-Prosecution Diversion program is further creating the Justice Education & Diversion
Initiative (JEDI) Center. The JEDI Center will be a location where service agencies can co-locate
to improve accessibility and decrease barriers for individuals who are referred to the program.

Expanding Rural EMS Capacity

SWDH was awarded funding from the Substance Abuse and Mental Health Services
Administration (SAMHSA) to increase access to crisis care in our six-county region. SWDH
is partnering with Washington’s County’s Emergency Medical Services system to create a
Psychiatric Evaluation Team that will respond directly to people experiencing a behavioral
health crisis and transport them to appropriate services. The goal of this work is to expand
rural EMS capacity and reduce the burden of first responders, giving them more time and
resources to respond to non-behavioral health emergencies.

Protecting our Water Resources

In an effort to provide excellent customer service and protect

the groundwaters of our region, SWDH implemented the use

of a drone to capture aerial photographs of completed septic
systems. Using drone technology allows inspectors to easily

take photographs of each septic system before it’s covered. This
not only gives each homeowner a quality record of the system
installed on their property, but it also provides SWDH with data to
recognize setbacks or areas of concern for future development.

Framework — Partners for Success for
Communities grant from the Substance Abuse and
Mental Health Services Administration (SAMHSA)
and the Department of Health and Human
Services. SWDH will now receive nearly $375,000
annually for five years to engage in upstream
prevention work focused on preventing youth
alcohol, marijuana, and stimulant use and to
promote positive youth mental health.

New Environmental
Health Payment and
Application Portal

The environmental health self-service portal
launched November 2022. Customers can now
make payments, submit applications, view
inspection reports, request records, and submit
complaints online, on their own. This increases
staff efficiency and decreases customer waiting
periods by significantly reducing the time it
takes to process applications and make and take
payments. Over 320 customers submitted work
and over 240 payments were made through our
new portal during the first six months

after launch.

Southwest District Health Payment and Application Portal

P

31



& ;
"SOUTHWEST

DISTRICT HEALTH




County Request - 3% Increase

Budget Request for County Fiscal Year 2025

Period Covered: October 2024 - September 2025
Based Upon Idaho Code 39-424

County Fiscal Year Request

County Contribution

70% Population Distribution +

30% Taxable Market Value (TMV)

2023 2023 County County
Population Percent Dollar Total FY25 Total FY24
County Estimate Current Year Amount TMV Amount Contribution Contribution
ADAMS 4,903 1.46% $32,221 2.86% $27,017 $59,238 $58,892
CANYON 257,674 76.90% $1,693,364 76.62% $723,040 $2,416,404 $2,337,527
GEM 21,071 6.29% $138,473 6.82% $64,379 $202,852 $195,354
OWYHEE 12,722 3.80% 583,605 3.09% $29,155 $112,760 $111,792
PAYETTE 27,279 8.14% $179,270 7.72% $72,890 $252,160 $250,015
WASHINGTON 11,425 3.41% 575,082 2.89% $27,239 $102,321 $100,532
TOTAL 335,074 100.00% $2,202,015 100.00% $943,720 $3,145,735 $3,054,111 |<|3.00%
increase
over prior
District Fiscal Year Request
CHANGE FY 2024 / FY 2025 Scaled to the State Fiscal Year
Approved Requested Requested Dollar % District
County FY2024 FY2025 Annual FY2025 Monthly Change Change Total FY
Jul - Sept Oct - June Jul - Sept Oct - June Monthly  Monthly Budget
ADAMS $58,892 $14,724 $44,429 $4,908 $4,937 $29 0.59% $59,153
CANYON $2,337,527 $584,382 $1,812,303 | $194,794 $201,367 $6,573 3.37%  $2,396,685
GEM $195,354 $48,838 $152,139 $16,279 $16,904 $625 3.84% $200,977
OWYHEE $111,792 $27,948 $84,570 $9,316 $9,397 $81 0.87% $112,518
PAYETTE $250,015 $62,504 $189,120 $20,835 $21,013 $179 0.86% $251,624
WASHINGTON  $100,532 $25,133 $76,741 $8,378 $8,527 $149 1.78% $101,874
TOTAL $3,054,111 $763,529 $2,359,302 | $254,510 $262,145 $7,635 $3,122,831




County Request - 2% Increase

Budget Request for County Fiscal Year 2025

Period Covered: October 2024 - September 2025
Based Upon Idaho Code 39-424

County Fiscal Year Request

County Contribution

70% Population Distribution +

30% Taxable Market Value (TMV)

2023 2023 County County
Population Percent Dollar Total FY24 Total FY23
County Estimate Current Year Amount TMV Amount Contribution Contribution
ADAMS 4,903 1.46% $31,908 2.86% $26,755 $58,663 $58,892
CANYON 257,674 76.90% $1,676,923 76.62% $716,020 $2,392,944 $2,337,527
GEM 21,071 6.29% $137,128 6.82% $63,754 $200,883 $195,354
OWYHEE 12,722 3.80% 582,794 3.09% 528,872 $111,666 $111,792
PAYETTE 27,279 8.14% $177,530 7.72% $72,182 $249,712 $250,015
WASHINGTON 11,425 3.41% 574,353 2.89% 526,974 $101,327 $100,532
TOTAL 335,074 100.00% $2,180,636 100.00% $934,558 $3,115,194 $3,054,111 |<|2.00%
increase
over prior
District Fiscal Year Request
CHANGE FY 2024 / FY 2025 Scaled to the State Fiscal Year
Approved Requested Requested Dollar % District
County FY2024 FY2025 Annual FY2025 Monthly Change Change Total FY
Jul - Sept Oct - June Jul - Sept Oct - June Monthly  Monthly Budget
ADAMS $58,892 $14,724 $43,997 $4,908 $4,889 (519) -0.39% 558,721
CANYON $2,337,527 $584,382 $1,794,708 | $194,794 $199,412 $4,618 2.37% = $2,379,090
GEM $195,354 $48,838 $150,662 $16,279 $16,740 $461 2.83% $199,500
OWYHEE $111,792 $27,948 $83,749 $9,316 $9,305 (511) -0.11% = $111,697
PAYETTE $250,015 $62,504 $187,284 $20,835 $20,809 (525) -0.12% = $249,787
WASHINGTON  $100,532 $25,133 $75,996 $8,378 $8,444 $66 0.79% $101,128
TOTAL $3,054,111 $763,529 $2,336,395 | $254,510 $259,600 $5,090 $3,099,925




County Request - 1% Increase

Budget Request for County Fiscal Year 2025

Period Covered: October 2024 - September 2025
Based Upon Idaho Code 39-424

County Fiscal Year Request

County Contribution

70% Population Distribution +

30% Taxable Market Value (TMV)

2023 2023 County County
Population Percent Dollar Total FY24 Total FY23
County Estimate Current Year Amount TMV Amount Contribution Contribution
ADAMS 4,903 1.46% $31,596 2.86% $26,493 $58,089 $58,892
CANYON 257,674 76.90% $1,660,483 76.62% $709,001 $2,369,483 $2,337,527
GEM 21,071 6.29% $135,784 6.82% $63,129 $198,913 $195,354
OWYHEE 12,722 3.80% 581,982 3.09% 528,589 $110,571 $111,792
PAYETTE 27,279 8.14% $175,789 7.72% $71,474 $247,263 $250,015
WASHINGTON 11,425 3.41% 573,624 2.89% $26,710 $100,334 $100,532
TOTAL 335,074 100.00% $2,159,258 100.00% $925,396 $3,084,654 $3,054,111 |<|1.00%
increase
over prior
District Fiscal Year Request
CHANGE FY 2024 / FY 2025 Scaled to the State Fiscal Year
Approved Requested Requested Dollar % District
County FY2024 FY2025 Annual FY2025 Monthly Change Change Total FY
Jul - Sept Oct - June Jul - Sept Oct - June Monthly  Monthly Budget
ADAMS $58,892 $14,724 $43,567 $4,908 $4,841 (567) -1.37% 558,291
CANYON $2,337,527 $584,382 $1,777,112 | $194,794 $197,457 $2,663 1.37%  $2,361,495
GEM $195,354 $48,838 $149,185 $16,279 $16,576 $297 1.82% $198,023
OWYHEE $111,792 $27,948 $82,928 $9,316 $9,214 (5102) -1.09% = $110,876
PAYETTE $250,015 $62,504 $185,448 $20,835 $20,605 (5229) -1.10% = $247,951
WASHINGTON  $100,532 $25,133 $75,251 $8,378 $8,361 (S16) -0.20% = $100,383
TOTAL $3,054,111 $763,529 $2,313,491 | $254,510 $257,055 $2,545 $3,077,020




County Request - 0% Increase

Budget Request for County Fiscal Year 2025

Period Covered: October 2024 - September 2025
Based Upon Idaho Code 39-424

County Fiscal Year Request

County Contribution

70% Population Distribution +

30% Taxable Market Value (TMV)

2023 2023 County County
Population Percent Dollar Total FY24 Total FY23
County Estimate Current Year Amount TMV Amount Contribution Contribution
ADAMS 4,903 1.46% $31,283 2.86% $26,231 $57,514 $58,892
CANYON 257,674 76.90% 51,644,042 76.62% $701,981 $2,346,023 $2,337,527
GEM 21,071 6.29% $134,440 6.82% $62,504 $196,944 $195,354
OWYHEE 12,722 3.80% $81,170 3.09% 528,306 $109,476 $111,792
PAYETTE 27,279 8.14% $174,049 7.72% $70,767 $244,815 $250,015
WASHINGTON 11,425 3.41% $72,895 2.89% 526,446 $99,341 $100,532
TOTAL 335,074 100.00% $2,137,879 100.00% $916,234 $3,054,112 $3,054,111 | <|0.00%
increase
over prior
District Fiscal Year Request
CHANGE FY 2024 / FY 2025 Scaled to the State Fiscal Year
Approved Requested Requested Dollar % District
County FY2024 FY2025 Annual FY2025 Monthly Change Change Total FY
Jul - Sept Oct - June Jul - Sept Oct - June Monthly  Monthly Budget
ADAMS $58,892 $14,724 $43,136 $4,908 $4,793 (5115) -2.34% 557,860
CANYON $2,337,527 $584,382 $1,759,517 | $194,794 $195,502 $708 0.36%  $2,343,900
GEM $195,354 $48,838 $147,708 $16,279 $16,412 $133 0.81% $196,546
OWYHEE $111,792 $27,948 $82,107 $9,316 $9,123 (5193) -2.07%  $110,055
PAYETTE $250,015 $62,504 $183,611 $20,835 $20,401 (5433) -2.08% = $246,115
WASHINGTON  $100,532 $25,133 $74,505 $8,378 $8,278 (599) -1.18% $99,638
TOTAL $3,054,111 $763,529 $2,290,585 | $254,510 $254,510 S1 53,054,115




DISTRICT HEALTH

FP SOUTHWEST

EMPLOYEE COMPENSATION PLAN

FISCAL YEAR 2025

District Policy
The compensation plan for Southwest District Health (SWDH) is designed to attract, retain, and recognize

employees for their valuable contributions to public health service.

SWDH'’s Compensation Plan and pay-for-performance system is reviewed annually with adjustments
made, if funding is available, to ensure employees are fairly compensated for their job knowledge, ability,
conduct, and overall performance. In preparation for annual change in employee compensation
discussions, the Human Resource (HR) office will assess changing market conditions, examine
scheduled pay increases among neighboring government entities, and may choose to have a salary
assessment completed by a third-party.

Staff to support the Public Health Mission

Multiple funding sources, along with the unique mission and needs of SWDH, impact the Compensation
Plan. There are a variety of professional staff employed by the district performing a wide-range of public
health services for the community: Advanced Practice Nurses, Registered Nurses, Licensed Practical
Nurses, Registered Medical Assistants, Registered and Licensed Dieticians, Registered Dental Hygienist,
and nationally Registered Environmental Health Specialists. In addition to a range of supporting
Administrative Assistants, Office Specialists, Customer Service Representatives, and Clinical Assistants
the district also employs technically sophisticated specialists in accounts payable/receivable, medical
billing/collections, purchasing, human resources, Information Technology network and information
systems, facilities management, community and emergency planning, health education, and
epidemiology.

Starting/Entry Salary Decisions

SWDH has a formal written policy for new-hire starting wage determinations (Executive Policy 02). It is
SWDH’s policy to start new employees at a minimum of 85% of policy based on the State of Idaho’s pay
schedule established by the Idaho legislature or the 10th percentile minimum per the regional salary
assessment results conducted by a third-party, whichever is higher. The district hires at a rate that reflects
the quantity and quality of candidates’ experience and education levels. Starting salaries are based on the
worth of that particular job to ouragency and are not altered to meet a job applicant’s personal, non-job-
related situation or expenses. Advanced salary placement may be at the district director’s discretion
considering available budget, market, applicant’s workexperience and qualifications, and relation to
existing staff salaries within the pay grade assigned to the employee’s classification. A living wage
adjustment may also be made for certain positions based on local market data.

Performance-Based Salary Increases

For performance pay purposes, the district considers employees with a performance evaluation rating on
file eligible. Employees on entry probation will not be eligible for a performance pay increase unless there
are extenuating circumstances. The director will review and determine if extenuating circumstances
warrant consideration for a performance pay increase. Employees on a formal “performance improvement
plan” are not eligible for performance pay increases.

FY 2025 Compensation Plan 1



Performance-based increases for the district director are at the discretion of the Board of Health. Pay
compensation decisions for the director are at the discretion of the Board of Health. Only the Board of
Health may approve a change in compensation for the director.

The district HR office is responsible for determining the performance-based salary adjustments of staff
based on the Board of Health’s direction. The process for determining performance-based salary
adjustments is as follows.The HR office prepares a spreadsheet of performance eligible employees
identified and sorted by evaluation ratings, pay range (minimum, mid-point, maximum), current hourly pay,
current annual wage, and the pay range for that job classification. HR calculates performance increases
based on recommendations from the leadership team, develops a report, and the director presents the
report to the Board of Health for approval prior to the approval of the proposed budget for the next fiscal
year. Although infrequent, the Board of Health may choose to approve performance-based salary
increases to staff during the fiscal year.

In lieu of a permanent performance-based increase, when funding may not exist to implement a
permanent increase, the Board of Health may approve a performance-based bonus for all eligible
employees and describe how the bonus is to be dispersed.

Cost of Living Adjustments
Cost of living adjustments (COLA) may be proposed by HR and the leadership team to the Board of
Health forconsideration and approval.

Salary Increases-Conditional

Temporary increases may be provided in recognition of additional assignments or acting appointments.
Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) agreements drawn between SWDH and an employee on a
conditional salary increase will include language that if the employee should tender his/her resignation
during a time when the temporary increase is in place, the temporary increase will end before the final pay
period, and vacation and compensatory balances will be paid off at the normal rate of pay.

Recruitment Bonus

SWDH may exercise the option to provide a bonus for recruitment purposes, but only for extremely hard-
to-fill positions. Approval for such bonuses will reside with the district director. The district will ensure
employees have completed at least six months of work with a performance evaluation on file, before
providing recruitment bonuses. Hiring agreements or memorandums documenting conditions for payment
of recruitment bonuses will be provided to the employees and placed in their personnel files.

Retention Pavincentives and Strategies

The use of retention incentives and strategies are used in combination to retain employees and keep
them from leaving. These are typically forms of flnanC|aI mcentlve but not in aII cases. SWDH-will

Forms of retentlon incentives and stratemes include:

e Offering higher base salaries (e.g., hard to fill/retain positions like medical providers)
e One-time retention bonus

e Telecommuting arrangements

e Flexible work schedules

e Reduced workdays
[ )
°

Positive work culture and employee engagement
Wellness perks

Retention bonuses may be considered if the district determines that:

e the unusually high or unique qualifications of the employee or a special need of the district for the
employee’s services makes it essential to retain the employee and that the employee would be
likely to leave the district in the absence of a financial retention incentive, or

e afinancial incentive to prevent an employee, category of employees, or group of employees from
leaving before the closure or relocation of a district office, facility, or activity, if the district
determines that given the district’'s mission requirements and the employee’s competencies, the

FY 2025 Compensation Plan 2



district has a special need for the employee’s services that makes it essential to retain the
employee in their current position before the closure or relocation, or

e in combination with or in lieu of an annual performance-based or COLA increase for all staff, a
financial retention incentive is more financially feasible.

In instances where all employees are being considered for a financial retention incentive, the Board of
Health must approve in advance.

Financial Rretention pay-incentives may be granted when an employee has completed at least six (6)
months of work with a performance evaluation of Meets Most or All Expectations or higher on file,
regardless of probationary status.

Recognition Bonuses

On November 22, 2016, the SWDH Board of Health approved a new recognition bonus program that will
recognize up to two employees twice per year who have demonstrated exemplary performance.
Employees are nominated by a co-worker, an internal panel reviews the submissions, and selects the
strongest two nominations. The amount of this bonus will be $250 per recognized employee. This bonus
program was implemented to show active performance management. Recognition is crucial to effective
engagement and motivation of employees. The intent of this formal recognition program is to recognize
employees that exemplify the values of the organization and work to further the overarching goals in a
way that is meaningful for those employees.

At the director’s discretion, a recognition bonus, up to $2,000, may be given to an employee who has
demonstrated exceptional work performance.

Recl ificati
When a position is reclassified to a job classification in a higher pay range, the employee’s salary will be
increased, if necessary, to at least a minimum of 85% of the market policy of the new pay range or the
10th percentile minimum per the regional salary assessment results conducted by a third-party, whichever
is higher. Any additional increase will be considered on a case-by-case basis and must be approved in
advance by the district director.

If an employee’s position is reclassified downward, the employee’s salary will remain the same unless it is
above the new pay range. In these instances, the employee’s salary will be adjusted to the maximum
hourly rate of the lower pay range.

Maximum Salaries
It is the health district’s policy that no position shall be paid more than the salary maximum allowed per
the pay range of the position which is equal to 120% of the local market rate and assessed annually.

Demotions

FY 2025 Compensation Plan 3



In the event of a reduction in force, an employee may elect to take a voluntary demotion to a position for
which they are qualified rather than be laid off. Non-disciplinary demotions will be handled in the same
manner as downward reclassifications.

Transfers
Transfers will be addressed in the same manner as starting salaries.

Promotions

The health district has a written Executive Policy (02) regarding promotions. Upon promotion, the
employee’s salary will be increased, if necessary, to at least 85% of the market policy of the new pay
range of 10th percentile minimum per the regional salary assessment results conducted by a third-party,
whichever is higher. Any additional increase will be determined on a case-by-case basis with
consideration of the promoted employee’s current salary compared to other employees with similar
education and experience or qualifications, market considerations, and budgetary constraints and must
be approved in advance.

On-call Time

On-call time is required only for certain specified positions due to SWDH’s commitment to respond to all
public health threats and emergencies regardless of normal business hours. Employees required to carry
the cell phone will be compensated for each weekend day with two hours of on-call time earned for their
service. All employees who are contacted outside normal work hours to respond to an emergency will be
provided compensatory time as appropriate. Employees who are considered Executive are not eligible for
on-call compensation.

Overtime Pay

All SWDH employees will be informed of their status in relationship to overtime expectations as part of
their new employee orientation or pre-employment discussions. Unless cash payment is specifically
authorized by the district director, all overtime will result in compensatory time awards.

Compensatory Time

All FLSA designated Administrative and Professional employees of SWDH shall earn compensatory time
when authorized overtime is worked. Employees designated as Covered employees under FLSA may be
authorized to either accrue compensatory time at time-and-one-half or be compensated through payment
of their authorized overtime through payroll. Employees designated as Executives shall not earn
compensatory time.

It is health district policy that compensatory time balances in the “previous six months” category for
employees designated as Covered are to be used by the last pay period in June and December.
Management of overtime and compensatory time balances is a delegated responsibility of division
administrators.

Holiday Pay

Paid time off for holidays is a benefit, and as such, will be awarded equitably in a substantially similar
manner to all employees in the same classification. Holiday pay will be determined in proportion to the
number of hours worked during a normal workweek. SWDH employees do not typically work on holidays;
however, if an employee is required to work on a holiday the time worked on a holiday will be treated as
overtime regardless of the remaining hours recorded for the week in which the holiday falls.

Internal Salary Equity and Employee Concerns

SWDH regularly assesses salary equity and compression and makes adjustments for jobs that are
substantially similar for employees who have similar work experience, education, and performance in
those jobs.

FY 2025 Compensation Plan 4



All employees are encouraged to discuss concerns with their supervisor to reach mutually satisfactory
resolution at the lowest level possible. If an employee believes there is a problem with their compensation
due to inequities within the organization, they are strongly encouraged to bring this issue to HR. No
retaliation will occur for expressing such concerns or using the problem-solving process.

Plan Implementation
After this compensation plan is reviewed and approved by the Board of Health, the change in employee
compensation distributions will be effective with the pay period beginning -Aprit-3,2023June 9, 2024.

Nikki Zogg
Director

Adopted: March 28,-202319, 2024

Attachments: FY25 Compensation ScheduleFY¥Y24-Compensation-Schedule

FY 2025 Compensation Plan 5



FY24 COMPENSATION SCHEDULE FOR SWDH
FY2024 July 1,2023 - June 30, 2024
(Effective: 03/28/2023)
e Minimum Mid Max Leave
Classification : (85%) (100%) (120%) FLSA' Code.

Administrative Assistant | $16.57 $19.49 $2339] C A
Administrative Assistant Il $19.38 $22.80 $27.36] C A
Clinical Assistant $16.57 $19.49 $2339] C A
Clinical Specialist $40.92 $48.14 $57.77) P P
Communications Manager $34.52 $40.62 $48.74] A P
Custodian $16.57 $19.49 $2339] C A
Customer Service Rep |l $16.57 $19.49 $2339] C A
Dental Hygienist $28.04 $32.99 $39.50] P P
Director - - - E

Environmental Health Specialist | $23.07 $27.14 $3257] C A
Environmental Health Specialist Il $26.38 $31.03 $37.24 A P
Environmental Health Specialist, Sr. $30.92 $36.38 $43.66) A P
Epidemiologist, Staff $30.92 $36.38 $43.66 S P
Financial Manager $42.22 $49.67 $59.61 E G
Financial Specialist, Sr. $27.64 $32.52 $39.03 A P
Financial Technician $16.57 $19.49 $23.39] C A
Grants/Contracts Officer $27.97 $32.91 $39.49] A P
Health Education Specialist $24.48 $28.79 $3455] S P
Health Education Specialist, Sr. $27.64 $32.52 $39.03] A P
Human Resources Associate $19.38 $22.80 $27.36| C A
Human Resources Specialist $24.77 $29.14 $34.97] A P
Human Resources Program Manager $35.79 $42.10 $50.52] A P
IT Manager | $42.22 $49.67 $59.61 | P
IT Operations & Support Technician, Sr. $21.86 $25.72 $30.86] C A
IT Systems & Infrastructure Engineer | $29.21 $34.36 $41.23 | P
IT Systems & Infrastructure Engineer Il $32.46 $38.18 $45.82 | P
Management Assistant $26.70 $31.41 $37.70 A P
Medical Assistant, Registered $16.57 $19.49 $2339] C A
Nurse, Advanced Practice $34.52 $40.62 $48.74 P P
Nurse, Licensed Practical $21.86 $25.72 $30.86| C A
Nurse, Registered $29.44 $34.63 $41.56 P P
Nurse, Registered Manager $39.83 $46.86 $56.23| P P
Office Services Supervisor | $21.33 $25.10 $30.11] C A
Office Services Supervisor lI $24.48 $28.79 $3455] C A
Office Specialist | $16.57 $19.49 $23.39 C A
Office Specialist Il $18.07 $21.26 $2551| C A
Planner $27.64 $32.52 $39.03] S P
Program Planning & Development Specialist $27.64 $32.52 $39.03] A P
Program Specialist $24.48 $28.79 $34.55[ A P
Project Manager | $34.52 $40.62 $48.74] A P
Public Health Division Adminstrator $47.07 $55.38 $66.46| E G
Public Health Program Manager | $31.24 $36.75 $44.10] A P
Public Health Program Manager |l $34.52 $40.62 $48.74] A P
Registered Dietitian $24.48 $28.79 $34.55 P P
Registered Dietitian, Sr. $27.64 $32.52 $39.03] P P
Research Analyst, Sr. $27.64 $32.52 $39.03] C A
Research Analyst, Principal $30.40 $35.76 $42.911 A P
Resources and Services Navigator $21.86 $25.72 $30.86] C A
Technical Records Specialist | $16.57 $19.49 $23.39] C A
Training and Development Manager $34.52 $40.62 $48.74] A P
Training Specialist $27.64 $32.52 $39.03] S P

FY 2025 Compensation Plan



FY25 COMPENSATION SCHEDULE FOR SWDH

Proposed
FY2025

July 1, 2024 - June 30, 2025
(Effective: 07/01/2024)

Classification

Administrative Assistant |
Administrative Assistant Il
Clinical Assistant

Clinical Specialist
Clinician

Communications Manager
Community Health Worker
Custodian

Customer Service Representative |l
Dental Hygienist

Director

Environmental Health Specialist |
Environmental Health Specialist Il
Environmental Health Specialist, Sr.
Epidemiologist, Staff

Financial Manager

Financial Specialist

Financial Specialist, Senior
Financial Technician
Grants/Contracts Officer

Health Education Specialist

Health Education Specialist, Sr.
Human Resources Associate
Human Resources Business Partner I
Human Resources Officer

IT Manager Il

IT Operations & Support Technician, Sr.

IT Systems & Infrastructure Engineer |
IT Systems & Infrastructure Engineer Il
Management Assistant

Medical Assistant, Registered

Nurse, Advanced Practice

Nurse, Licensed Practical

FY 2025 Compensation Plan

Minimum
(85%)
$17.74
$20.23
$17.74
$49.57
$33.43
$38.82
$22.76
$17.74

$17.74
$28.88

$23.76
$27.17
$31.85
$31.85
$43.49
$25.79
$29.43
$17.74
$29.43
$25.79
$29.43
$20.23
$25.51
$36.86
$43.49
$22.76
$30.09
$33.43
$27.50
$17.74
$38.82
$22.76

Mid

(100%)
$20.87
$23.80
$20.87
$58.32
$39.33
$45.67
$26.78
$20.87

$20.87
$33.98
$27.95
$31.96
$37.47
$37.47
$51.16
$30.34
$34.62
$20.87
$34.62
$30.34
$34.62
$23.80
$30.01
$43.36
$51.16
$26.78
$35.40
$39.33
$32.36
$20.87
$45.67
$26.78

Max
(120%)

$25.04
$28.56
$25.04
$69.98
$47.20
$54.80
$32.13
$25.04

$25.04
$40.78
$33.54
$38.36
$44.97
$44.97
$61.40
$36.41
$41.55
$25.04
$41.55
$36.41
$41.55
$28.56
$36.01
$52.04
$61.40
$32.13
$42.47
$47.19
$38.83
$25.04
$54.80
$32.13

FLSA

OToO>r»r ——O—2202>0n2>0>r2>2M0O>»>0MTO OO0O>» T TOOO

Leave
Code

> U>» U UTU>» UTUTU>» U U TU>» UV UGTUVTUVUTOU>»>MTT>» >»>» UV UV TV>> >




Nurse, Registered

Nurse, Registered Manager
Office Services Supervisor |
Office Services Supervisor
Office Specialist |

Office Specialist I

Peer/Recovery Support Specialist

Planner

Program Planning & Development Specialist
Program Specialist

Project Coordinator

Project Manager |

Psychologist

Public Health Division Administrator
Public Health Program Manager |
Public Health Program Manager I
Registered Dietitian

Registered Dietitian, Senior
Research Analyst, Principal
Research Analyst, Senior
Resources and Services Navigator
Technical Records Specialist |
Training and Development Manager
Training Specialist

$30.32
$41.03
$21.97
$25.79
$17.74
$18.61
$17.74

$29.43
$29.43
$25.79
$29.43
$35.56
$43.65
$48.48
$33.71
$38.82
$25.79
$29.43
$33.71
$29.43
$22.76
$17.74
$38.82
$29.43

$35.67
$48.27
$25.85
$30.34
$20.87
$21.90
$20.87

$34.62
$34.62
$30.34
$34.62
$41.84
$51.35
$57.04
$39.66
$45.67
$30.34
$34.62
$39.66
$34.62
$26.78
$20.87
$45.67
$34.62

$42.81
$57.92
$31.02
$36.41
$25.04
$26.28
$25.04

$41.55
$41.55
$36.41
$41.55
$50.20
$61.62
$68.45
$47.59
$54.80
$36.41
$41.55
$47.59
$41.55
$32.13
$25.04
$54.80
$41.55

»w>PO0002>» T T2>2>MmMmT>>2>2>2> O00O0O0O0O0OTT

U U >» >» >» U U UTUUGTUVTTUTUTUTOUTTU TVT>»>>»> VT

FY 2025 Compensation Plan




ﬁ SOUTHWEST
G/DISTRICT HEALTH

Request for Change in Employee Compensation

Southwest District Health (SWDH) is requesting a 3% cost of living adjustment (COLA) for
employees who have successfully completed 6 months of probation, received a meets some or
higher rating on their current performance evaluation, and are not on a performance
improvement plan.

The board is being asked to consider implementing the COLA on June 09, 2024 for an effective
date of July 1. The cost of the 3% increase for fiscal year 2025 is approximately $228,207.

The SWDH leadership team is recommending a COLA over a merit-based pay increase for the
following reasons.

e SWDH adopted a new performance evaluation process in fiscal year 2024. Following
evaluation of the new process we found that the district's average rating exceeded
expectations. Sixty-seven percent of employees retained their same rating, while 26%
experienced an increase, and 2% experienced a decrease.

o The maijority, 68% of evaluations received a rating of exceeds expectations rating while
32% received a rating of meets most expectations.

o Executing a merit-based pay increase of 3% would mean only 10ths of a difference in
percent of increase between the two rating tiers to stay within the budgeted 3%.

The SWDH leadership team is also recommending a one-time longevity incentive payment for
all staff hired on or before November 25, 2023. To be eligible, the employee must have
successfully completed 6 months of probation, received a meets some or higher rating on their
current performance evaluation, and not be on a performance improvement plan. SWDH will
use 50% of Infrastructure grant funds and 50% of salary savings to cover this cost. Due to
budget limitations, SWDH is not able to responsibly provide greater than a 3% permanent salary
increase. The total cost of the longevity incentive payment to SWDH is $73,402 for fiscal year
2024 or approximately 1.0% of salaries. The SWDH leadership recommends the following
distribution.

Longevity Amount of Bonus/Person Number of Staff
0.5to 5 years $725 61 $44,225
5+ years $500 31 $15,500
Benefit costs $13,677
Total Cost $73,402

*Cost includes total cost to the district

The total cost for change in employee compensation when considering the permanent 3%
COLA increase and the one-time bonuses is $301,609.

Presented to the Board of Health on April 23, 2024. 1



SOUTHWEST

.%
plSTRlCT HEALTH

Justification

e This year, a third-party compensation evaluator concluded that SWDH would need to
increase salaries by 3.5% to 4% to fairly compensate staff in the current workforce
market.

o Per the CPI for all urban consumers in the West, the average for food has increased
2.3% in the last year (since Feb 2023), housing increased 4.2%, and fuel went down
4.2%. Electricity went up 11.5% while Utility Gas went down 5.3%.

o Keep employee turnover rate low. SWDH’s goal is less than 10%.

¢ Retain top performing professional staff.

e Minimize the cost of onboarding (estimated cost is $4,700 per recruitment and cost
increases with multiple postings).

¢ Minimize the cost of training new employees, which can range from a few thousand
dollars to tens of thousands of dollars depending on the position.

Trends

Southwest District Health’s request for a 3% COLA increase is consistent with what other similar
organizations have done across the region in the past 12 months.

FY24 County Increases

Adams 3%
Canyon 3%
Gem 5%
Payette 3%
Owyhee 3% COLA
Washington 4-10%

Central District Health 3-5% COLA & 2% CEC
State of Idaho 4% CEC

Presented to the Board of Health on April 23, 2024. 2



DISTRICT HEALTH

- »p(c( SOUTHWEST

When looking at historical trends since fiscal year 2020, SWDH, on average, approves a lower
change in employee compensation than the counties in the district.

Fy2021 Fy2022 Fy2023 Fy2024

e SVWDH ~ ==lem Adams e=SemGCen  ==@==Payeiic e=g==\\ashington ==S==Canyon ==g==Owyhee

Summary of Request

Compensation | Cost to District Recipients Period Effective Date

2% COLA $154,805 | All staff* Permanent 7.1.2024

1% COLA ($0.30/employee) $73,402 | All staff** Permanent 7.1.2024

1% Longevity Incentive Pay $73,402 | All staff*** One-time | Prior to 7.1.2024
Total $301,609

* All staff includes staff who have completed 6 months of probation, received a meets some or higher rating on their
current performance evaluation, and are not on a performance improvement plan.

** All staff includes staff who have completed 6 months of probation, received a meets some or higher rating on their
current performance evaluation, and are not on a performance improvement plan. Excludes executive staff.

*** All staff includes staff who have completed 6 months of probation, received a meets some or higher rating on their
current performance evaluation, and are not on a performance improvement plan as described on page 1.

Presented to the Board of Health on April 23, 2024. 3



. SOUTHWEST

)‘F)ISTRICT HEALTH

%

Fiscal Year 2025
Budget Request




Southwest District Health

Community Vision Organizational Mission

A healthier Southwest Idaho To promote the health and wellness of
those who live, work, and play in
Southwest Idaho.

Our Values
Accountability @ Customer-focused ® Teamwork

e Accountability
Modeling integrity through responsible use of public dollars, service to the community, and
transparency.

e Customer-focused
Willingness to go the “extra mile” to serve internal and external customers in a professional,
polite, and personalized manner.

¢ Teamwork

Uniting our partners’ and co-workers' unique skills and abilities to achieve the common vision of
a healthier Southwest Idaho.

Southwest District Health i



Board of Health

Kelly Aberasturi Lyndon Haines Viki Purdy
COMMISSIONER COMMISSIONER COMMISSIONER
BOARD OF HEALTH BOARD OF HEALTH BOARD OF HEALTH
CHAIRMAN AND TRUSTEE VICE-CHAIRMAN EXECUTIVE COUNCIL
Owyhee County Washington County REPRESENTATIVE

Adams County

Bill Butticci Jennifer Riebe
COMMISSIONER COMMISSIONER COMMISSIONER

Canyon County Gem County Payette County

John Tribbe ip

Southwest District Health ii John Tribble, MD
PHYSICIAN



District Priority Areas

‘ Develop & maintain a skilled & engaged public health workforce.
We seek to equip and maintain staff with the highest level of job knowledge, expertise,
and ethical practice. We cultivate a culture of belonging and support that encourages
m professional development, creativity, and collaboration.

Foster Trust and Confidence in Southwest District Health.
Continue to strengthen our economic foundations that support community prosperity
and opportunity while ensuring a sustainable and livable District.

Innovate to address emerging public health issues.
Promote a sustainable community and protect the natural environment.

Assess & address community needs to improve health & wellbeing.
Continue to streamline processes for enhanced service and remain committed to long-
term fiscal discipline and financial stewardship.

Credit: Jenifer Spurling

Southwest District health iii




Table of Contents

District Vision, Mission and Values........ccccvvvviiiiiiiiiiiiiiineesnnnnns i

Board of Health...........ccviiii ii

District Priority Areas........c.ccovoiiiiiiiiiiieriierirrr e e iii

Letter of Transmittal...........cooeiiiiiiii v

District Profile.........ccoeiiiii 1
History

Demographic Profile

Financial Information............coooiiiii 10
Basis of Accounting
Budget Request documents
Financial Policies and budget process

Budget Narrative and Summary...........ccccviiiiiciiiiiciicrc e 26

iv Southwest District Health



March 19, 2024 S

ﬁr SOUTHWEST
DISTRICT HEALTH

Esteemed Members of the Board,

The past several years brought an influx of COVID-19 funding coupled with unprecedented population growth
across much of the district, which created unique challenges to managing Southwest District Health’s (SWDH)
budget. In comparison, fiscal year 2024 (FY 2024) proved to be a “normal” year. COVID-19 related subgrant
funding was largely underspent and demands for land development services slowed, creating salary savings.
Cycles in the economy tend to drive our personnel needs. When the economy is stable or growing we see
increasing demands for land development services and decreasing demands for healthcare services, and when
the economy is on the decline the inverse is true.

In FY 2024, the State Controller’s Office adopted a new enterprise resource platform (ERP) called Luma. Due to
unforeseen challenges of the Luma launch, we were not able to close out FY 2023. Eight months into FY 2024,
we are still waiting for payments from Idaho Department of Health and Welfare (IDHW) for work that was
invoiced in the prior fiscal year and over $500,000 in payments are still pending from IDHW from the current
fiscal year. Luma functionality is improving; however, we opted not to use some of the Luma tools for more
efficient processes. In FY 2024, our Board of Health requested we seek out other ERP options. While other ERP
options exist, we discovered during our research that it would not be feasible to move to a new ERP without
changes to Idaho Code. We are required to use the state treasury and the Treasurer will not support any other
ERP connections outside of Luma.

Economic Outlook

While the downturn in the economy is not as substantial as we had predicted in FY 2024, we are cautiously
optimistic that the rate of inflation will continue to slow. We took conservative steps this fiscal year in anticipation
of an economic slowdown. In FY 2024 we:
e Did not create any new positions without a funding source (e.g., grant, subgrant, contract, etc.).
e Required director approval to fill any vacancies. All vacancy refill requests were required to provide
justification and articulate the essential nature of the position.

e Adopted a change in employee compensation that was less than the recommendation provided by a
third-party vendor.

Our conservative approach in estimating revenues while responsibly managing expenditures has put us in a
good position going into FY 2025. In addition to contract and fee revenues, counties provided a 3% increase in
FY 2024, equating to 27% of our overall budget. Looking ahead, we are expecting to see a moderate increase in
revenues and will continue to closely monitor expenditures.

Our greatest asset and investments are in personnel. We strive to recruit and retain the best local talent of
healthcare, public health, and business professionals to carry out our mission to promote the health and
wellness of those who live, work, and play in southwest Idaho. By retaining top talent, we are able to work more
efficiently and responsibly. Despite tremendous population growth, our full-time equivalent (FTE) count has
remained relatively consistent. That said, there are opportunities to better serve our community should the
resource exist to add new expertise to our team in the future.

Southwest District Health \%



FY 2024 — 2025 Budget

Our FY 2025 budget will decrease by 5.9% overall to include funds received for Trustee and Benefit activities.
Trustee and Benefit funds are those we receive that are then sub-granted to other organizations to complete the
work. We have the infrastructure and resources to serve as a backbone organization to secure funding that can
be used to further public health related initiatives when, for various reasons, one or more organizations are
unable to pursue the funding. There are five program areas that manage trustee and benefit funding:

Western Idaho Community Crisis Center

Western Idaho Youth Support Center

Youth Resource and Opportunity Collaborative (YouthROC)

Partnership for Success

Millennium Fund — Tobacco Cessation

As mentioned above, we have taken a conservative approach to retaining staff by retaining essential positions
and finding ways to offer a competitive compensation package that considers salaries, benefits, and workplace
culture. Table 1 captures our budgeted FTE data for the past three years and Figure 1 demonstrates agency
FTE population as compared to district population growth.

Table 1: FY 2022 - 2025 Full-time Equivalent Positions by SWDH Division
Division FY2023 FY2024
Adopted Adopted
Budget

Budget

Office of the Director 6 5 3
District Operations* 15 15 26
Environmental and Community Health 47 48 41
Family and Clinic Services 47 41 34
Total 115 109 104
* District Operations’ FTE count increased substantially as a result of a reorganization.
Fig. 1: District Population Trends
D3 Population & FTE Trends FY2005 - FY2025
350000 140
300000 120
250000 — 100
200000 80
150000 60
100000 40
50000 20
0 0
n Vo] ~ o] (o] o — (o] (42} < n \o) ~ [ee] [e)] o — o~ o™ < LN
o o o o o - - - — — - - - - — o o (] (] [a\] o
O O O O O O O O 0O 0O O O o o o o o o o o o
o~ o~ o~ o~ o~ o~ o~ o~ o~ o~ o~ o~ o~ o~ (] o~ o~ o~ o~ o~ o~
LTz oTx
e POpulation e FTE

T July 1, 2023 population estimated by District using U.S. Census estimates growth rate
2 Economic Development Department

Vi Southwest District Health



As shown in Table 2 below, the FY 2025 proposed budget (including the crisis center work) is balanced with
$15.8 million in revenues and $15.8 million in expenditures. The FY25 estimated revenue across all funds of
$15.8 million is a net decrease of $986,607, or 5.9%, compared to FY 2024’s adopted budget estimated revenue
of $16.8 million. This decrease is primarily due to lower subgrant revenues due to the elimination of COVID-19
related funding in FY 2025. Personnel expenditures remained relatively flat despite a Board of Health approved
3% COLA for all staff who have successfully completed probation in FY 2025 due to the elimination of positions
as noted above. Operating expenditures decreased slightly from a decrease in contract revenues anticipated.
There are two capital outlay projects budgeted for FY 2025. The cooling tower at the Caldwell facility requires a
$30,000 repair. The phone system is also due for an upgrade. Our IT team is researching various options to
meet the needs of staff and customers in the most cost-effective way. The budgeted cost for the upgrade is

$50,000.

Table 2: FY 2024 — 2025 Budget Summary (All Funds
Revenues and other Financing Sources

FY 2024 FY 2025 % Change from

Adopted Proposed Prior Year

Budget Budget Adopted
Fees $1,553,787 $1,704,791 9.7%
Contracts $7,805,874 $7,145,437 -8%
County Funds $3,031,875 $3,122,831 3%
State Appropriations $11,077 $132,307 1,094%*
Other Sources $1,050,042 $1,051,770 .16%
Committed/Restricted Funds $3,326,325 $2,635,237 -21%
Total $16,778,980 $15,792,373 -5.9%

District Expenditures

FY 2024 FY 2025 % Change from

Adopted Proposed Prior Year

Budget Budget Adopted
Salary and Wage $6,685,023 $6,625,144 1%
Employee Benefits $2,981,878 $2,940,379 1%
Operating Expenses $5,822,605 $3,198,593 -45%
Capital Outlay $130,000 $80,000 -38%
Trustee Benefits $1,159,474 $2,948,257 154%
Total $16,778,980 $15,792,373 -5.9%

* With the new state software, Luma, transfers from state agencies show as revenue where they didn’t in the past.

Southwest District Health

Vi



Capital Improvement Plan (CIP)

A summary of the CIP can be found in this document as resources from various funds are transferred to capital
projects annually. The FY 2024 Ending Fund Balance and FY 2025 Beginning Fund Balance for the Building
Improvement Committed Funds is estimated to be approximately $700K. We take a preventative approach to
facility and infrastructure planning to avoid expensive and unplanned repairs or replacements of capital items.
Furthermore, these funds can be used to support cost-savings (e.g., improve energy efficiency) and risk
reduction (e.g., reduce safety hazards) projects.

District Priority Areas

Over the past few fiscal years, the district has developed, reviewed, and implemented incrementally its four
priority areas which were used to guide the development of the Budget.

‘ Develop & maintain a skilled & engaged public health workforce.
Our staff are foundational to our success. We seek to equip and maintain staff with the
highest level of job knowledge, expertise, and ethical practice. We cultivate a culture of
m belonging and support that encourages professional development, creativity, and
e collaboration.

Foster Trust and Confidence in Southwest District Health.

We are the first place people look to for local, accurate and timely information. Our
staff are approachable, helpful, and maintain high standards of professional conduct.
We lead and encourage collaborative problem-solving efforts and respond to the
public’s needs.

O Innovate to address emerging public health issues.
We seek out opportunities to tackle the most daunting public health problems. Our staff
| monitor data and trends and provide technical expertise and recommendations to help

our communities address and prepare for emerging public health issues.

Assess & address community needs to improve health & wellbeing.
We seek to understand the varying communities we serve. Our staff work alongside
communities to identify and assess their unique needs. We help connect and align
resources to better address and improve the health of each community we serve.

viii Southwest District Health



District Budget Process and Community Engagement

Budget development is a process of fiscal strategic planning that involves decisions and guidance from the Board
of Health, input from the community, and close coordination between the executive team and numerous staff
across all divisions and program areas. During the internal development of the budget document, all staff are
encouraged to advance budgetary concerns and needs for their programs through their respective program
manager and division administrator.

Community input is sought through our Board of Health meetings, which occur monthly and are open to the
public. Starting in January each year, our staff present budget elements to the board for guidance and decisions.
Below is a list of elements the board acts on leading up to the final approved proposed budget.

1. January —5-Year Facility and IT Infrastructure Plan
2. February — Changes in Fees

3. March — Change in Employee Compensation

4. March — County Contributions

5. April — Proposed Budget

In the month of May, the public has additional opportunities to provide input as the Director and Financial Officer
present the proposed budget to each board of county commissioners in the district (i.e., Adams, Canyon, Gem,
Owyhee, Payette, and Washington). Furthermore, the proposed budget is printed in each local newspaper in all
six counties with a notice for the public hearing where the proposed budget will be approved by the Budget
Committee.

Idaho Code 39-423 describes the duties of the Budget Committee. The chairman of the Boards of County
Commissioners located within the public health district are constituted as the Budget Committee. The Board of
Health will submit to the Budget Committee by the first Monday in June of each year the preliminary budget for
the public health district and the estimated cost to each county, as determined by Idaho Code 39-424. The Budget
Committee must meet and hold a public hearing on the proposed budget on or before the first Monday in July. A
budget for the public health district shall be agreed upon and approved by a majority of the Budget Committee.
Such a determination shall be binding upon all counties within the district and the district itself.

Amendments to Fiscal Policies and Budget Guidelines

As part of the annual budget process, we review the Fiscal Policies and Budget Guidelines, which can be found in
a separate section of this budget document. These policies and guidelines set the fiscal framework for the annual
budget process and long-term financial decisions. Below is a summary of changes to the Fiscal Policies and
Budget Guidelines.

Changes to Fiscal Policies

For FY 2025, we adopted a new budget presentation document. This document will continue to evolve and
become more user-friendly for the general public while providing salient data to the targeted audience approving
the district’'s annual budget request. As part of the updated presentation, the FY 2025 budget document identifies
the Fiscal Policies and Budget Guidelines, which are presented in a separate section of this budget document.

Changes to Budget Guidelines

The Board of Health, pursuant to Idaho Code 39-414(6), approves the fiscal control policy (i.e., Budget
Guidelines) found in a separate section of this document. The Budget Guidelines set forth the Basis of
Budgeting; Budget Calendar requirements; form and content of the district's adopted budget; adoption of the
budget by June 30th; the district’s budget authority; budget transfers and modification procedures; automatic
adjustments and re-appropriations; and budget monitoring and reporting.

Southwest District Health ix



Conclusion

We continue to prioritize good fiscal stewardship and responsible government. Despite tremendous community
growth over the past decade, we have maintained a fairly consistent number of FTE by recruiting and retaining
the best talent in our local communities, finding efficiencies in processes, and investing in tools and
infrastructure that help us reduce the cost to the taxpayer. While maintaining a lean workforce, we are proud of
our ability to successfully carry out our mission and work toward our vision of a healthier southwest Idaho.

Looking ahead, our consistently conservative approach to budgeting puts the financial health of SWDH on a
good trajectory.

Respectfully submitted,

Nikki Zogg, Ph P nningham, CPA
District Director Financial Officer

Southwest District Health



District Profile

District Organizational Chart

SOUTHWEST

DISTRICT HEALTH

Board of Health

Office of the
Director

District Family and Environmental
Operations Clinic Services and Community
Division Division Health Division

DRAFT 03/19/2024 1 0of 133



District Profile

History

|‘§

soner | District 1
{(Panhandle)

Y

District 2
(North Central)
District 7

@H

District 3 District 5 District 6
(Southwest) (South Central) (Southeastern)
DRAFT 03/19/2024

Established in 1970

Idaho’s seven Public Health Districts
were established in 1970 under Chapter
4, Title 39, Idaho Code. They were
created to ensure essential public
health services are made available to
protect the health of all citizens of the
state—no matter the size of their county
population.

It is legislative intent that health districts
operate and be recognized not as state
agencies or departments, but as
governmental entities whose creation
has been authorized by the state, much
in the manner as other single purpose
districts.

For the purposes of this chapter, a
public health district is not a subdivision
of the state and shall be considered an
independent body corporate and politic
pursuant to section 1, article VIII, of the
constitution of the state of Idaho, and is
not authorized hereby to levy taxes nor
to obligate the state of Idaho
concerning such financing.

The law (IDAPA 39-409) stipulates that
Public Health Districts provide the basic
services of public health education,
physical health, environmental health,
and health administration. However, the
law does not restrict the districts solely
to these categories.

20f 133




District Profile

Demographic Profile

Community

Southwest District Health serves a six-county region across Southwest Idaho including
urban, rural and frontier areas. The region boasts a strong construction industry,
agriculture, and all forms of manufacturing, from semi-conductors to trailers to cheese
and frozen potato products. The region is also home to hiking and biking trails, rushing
rivers, sand dunes, historical sites, top-notch wineries, and other easily accessible
adventures.

Governance District 3

{Southwest)
Idaho Code 39-414 outlines the powers and duties of the Board of Health. The board’s

duties include but are not limited to the administration and enforcement of all state and district health laws,
regulations, and standards. They are furthermore responsible for determining the location of the main office and
any branch offices, entering into contracts, depositing money or payments, establishing the fiscal control policy
and fees, and entering into leases and purchasing, exchanging, or selling real property.

Idaho Code 39-413 outlines the powers and duties of the district director. The district director is appointed by the
Board of Health and is responsible for carrying out the powers and duties outlined in law or rule, regulation, or
ordinance and any delegated responsibilities. Among these are, serving as the administrative officer to the Board
of Health and establishing policies and procedures of the district, and with the approval of the Board of Health,
prescribing the positions and qualification of all personnel, establishing rates of pay, and creating divisions, units,
or sections necessary for the proper and efficient functioning of the district.

Credit: Marcelina Lopez

DRAFT 03/19/2024 3 of 133



District Profile

Adams County

. ) . C;I:;!gn Payette
Adams County, established in 1911, is named for the second U.S. Oam
President John Adams. As of the 2020 census, Adams County ranks as /&
the sixth-least populous county in Idaho and spans approximately 1,365 Forest
square miles. Brundage Mountain Ski Resort and Little Ski Hill are

located in Adams County.

National

Population: 4,379

Lost
Valley

Median Household Income $55,891 / REbeEn
Median Age: 54.4

Employment Rate: 46.3%

Total Households: 1,687

Without Health Care Coverage: 12.5%

Credit: NPR — State Impact Idaho

DRAFT 03/19/2024 4 of 133



District Profile

Canyon County

Canyon County was created from part of Ada County in 1892
and Caldwell was established as the county seat. The county
originally contained all of Canyon and Payette counties and
part of Gem County. As of the 2020 census, Canyon County
is the second-most populous county in Idaho and spans
587.1 square miles.

251,065

Estimated Population

89,421

Housing Units

$306,200

Median Home Value

©@ ® ®

Canyon County is home to the Snake River Valley, one of the
fastest growing premier wine regions in the World, two fully
accredited universities, Northwest Nazarene University and
the College of Idaho as well as the state’s largest community

3,590

Building Permits

college, the College of Western Idaho. The area also offers “United States Census Bureau (July 1, 2023)
many popular outdoor activities including hiking, fishing,
hunting, boating, bicycling, camping, and golfing. White slone S-S —

927% [

(the links below are external (&)

Population: 231,105

Hispanic or Latino

City of Caldwell
Median Household Income $70,818 City of Greenleaf
High School Graduate or Higher ] City of Homedale
Median Age: 35.0 L City of Melba
Bachelor’s Degree or Higher City of Middleton
Employment Rate: 62.9% Ea City of Nampa
City of Notus
. under 18 City of Parma
Total Households: 86,271 e | o
. City of Wilder
Without Health Care Coverage: 10.8%

DRAFT 03/19/2024 5 of 133



District Profile

Gem County

Gem County, established in 1915, is named for the state of Idaho’s nickname, “Gem State”.
Gem County is Idaho’s fifth-smallest county by area covering 559 square miles.

Population: 19,123
Median Household Income: $65,204 s LA\

Median Age: 44.0 \ Gem County
| View larger map

Employment Rate: 55.8%

S Y 7

s
Total Households:7,196 Huniington
\\,\ |
Without Health Care Coverage: 12.1% N queiser

\\; {1\

DRAFT 03/19/2024 6 of 133



District Profile

Owyhee County

Owyhee County, established in 1863, is the second-largest county in Idaho with 7,668 square miles of land.

Owyhee

bl

C J Strike Reservoir

Population: 11,913
Median Household Income: $58,440

"

Median Age: 38.9

Employment Rate: 56.9%
Total Households:4,227

Without Health Care Coverage: 20.5%

DRAFT 03/19/2024 7 of 133



District Profile

Payette County

Payette County is considered part of the Ontario, Oregon micropolitan area and, with 410 square miles, is the
smallest county in Idaho by area. The county was established in 1917 and was originally a railroad camp
called Boomerang, for the log boom on the Payette River. Payette County is one of only several counties in
Idaho to be home to the endangered Idaho ground squirrel.

Population: 25,386

Median Household Income: $62,721
Median Age: 40.0

Employment Rate: 54.9%

Total Households: 9,352

Without Health Care Coverage: 9.4%

Credit: Payette County, ID (bestplaces.net)

DRAFT 03/19/2024 8 of 133



District Profile

FOUNDED e FEB. 20, 1879

WASHINGTON
« COUNTY *

-IDAHO -

Washington County

Washington County is Idaho’s 20th largest county by total area with 1,452.9 square miles. Weiser, the county
seat and largest city in Washington County, is home of the National Old-time Fiddle Contest and Festival and
over half of the county’s population. Weiser was established in 1879 and is named after U.S. President George

Washington.
Population: 10,500 Cuddy
Median Household Income: $50,046 Poelte g

Median Age: 44.7

Employment Rate: 47.1%

Total Households: 4,514

Without Health Care Coverage: 12.4

Credit: cityofweiser.net

DRAFT 03/19/2024 9 of 133



Financial Information

Basis of Accounting

Basis of accounting refers to when revenues and expenditures are recognized in the accounts and reported in
the financial statements, regardless of the measurement that is applied. All governmental funds and district
funds are accounted for using the modified accrual basis of accounting. Fund revenues are recognized when
they become measurable and available as net current assets. Measurable means the amount of the transaction
can be determined and available means the amount is collectible within the current period or soon enough
thereafter to be used to pay liabilities of the current period.

Expenditures are also generally recognized under the modified accrual basis of accounting.

Cost Accounting

The district uses cost accounting to determine the proper allocation to recover costs for services provided. For
each service or program, in addition to direct staff support and allocations for supplies and services, it also
receives support from the administrative and operations staff and benefits from centralized services. These
indirect costs (also known as administrative and overhead costs) need to be allocated to each major service or
program in order to determine the full cost of providing services. Centralized service costs are typically budgeted
and advanced by District dollars. District dollars are noncommitted funds that include contributions paid by the
counties in the district in accordance with Idaho Code 39-424 and fee revenue. Cost allocation is necessary to
ensure that each of these operating funds share the administrative and overhead costs equitably.

Division Information

The Budget Narrative and Summary section of the budget document summarizes the service delivery and
budgetary information for each division as follows: Mission Statement, Description, and Services highlight the
purpose and functions for each division.

Initiatives: highlights the major work plan items for the divisions and programs in the divisions for the
upcoming Fiscal Year and their alignment to District Priority Areas.

Budget Summary: summarizes key expenditure data for the district and divisions for several fiscal years.

>
D<)

= v A
va:éNMWi d

e B
4!&!?’&@1’1;4!_‘,

DRAFT 03/19/2024 10 of 133



Financial Information

Southwest District Health
FY2025 Budget Request
July 1, 2024 through June 30, 2025
FY2023 FY2024 FY2025
District Summary Budget Budget Request
FUND 29000
REVENUE
Fees $1,506,499 $1,553,787 $1,704,791
Contracts $6,830,770 $6,569,915 $5,777,272
County Contributions $2,784,813 $3,031,875 $3,122,831
Appropriations and Transfers $48,925 $11,077 $132,307
Interest $145,400 $150,000 $337,850
Sale of Land, Buildings & Equip $22,634 $12,100
Other $47,761 $108,766 $713,920
Carry-Over Funds $46,496 $15,283
Board Committed Reserve $108,000 SO
Total Revenue $11,541,298 $11,452,803 $11,788,971
EXPENDITURES
Salary & Wage $5,709,683 $6,538,339 $6,386,220
Employee Benefits $2,455,934 $2,877,365 $2,841,335
Operating Expenses $2,770,906 $1,784,160 $2,342,666
Capital Outlay $376,661 $130,000 $80,000
Trustee Benefits (Pass-thru funds) $228,114 $122,938 $138,750
Total Expenditures $11,541,298 $11,452,803 $11,788,971
DRAFT 03/19/2024 11 of 133



Financial Information

)Southwest District Health

FY2025 Budget Request
July 1, 2024 through June 30, 2025

Adult Crisis Center

FUND 29001
Contract Revenue 51,020,000
Expenditures $1,020,000

Southwest District Health

FY2025 Budget Request
July 1, 2024 through June 30, 2025

outh Crisis Center

FUND 29002

City/County Funds * S630,000 $639,237
State Appropriation ** $500,000 $124,656
Board Committed Reserve 528,571 SO
Carry-Over Funds *** SO $3,326,325 $2,635,237
Contract Revenue $2,593,284 $1,235,959 5348,165

Expenditures $3,751,855 $5,326,177 52,983,402

GRAND TOTALS
Revenues $15,293,153  $16,778,980 | $15,792,373
Expenditures $15,293,153  $16,778,980 | $15,792,373

* Cities of Nampa, Caldwell, and Canyon County, Youth Crisis
** Dpioid Settlement Funds - Youth Crisis
*** Carried over funds received in advance - Youth Crisis Employee Counts

Fv24
109

DRAFT 03/19/2024 12 of 133



Financial Information

Budget Funding Sources
FY 2025

Contracts
85,777,272
49%

27%

Counties
143122831 ‘

Fees
|

41,704,791
14%

| Mil Fund

Dth‘er $132,307
51,051,770 1%
9%

*Does not include Crisis Center activity in the amount of $4,003,402

DRAFT 03/19/2024 13 of 133



Financial Information

Expenditures
FY 2025

Operating
52,342,666
20%

- Salary & Wages
46,386,220
54%

*Does not include Crisis Center activity in the amount of $4,003,402

|:|.2—I'\.I'Ia r-2:

DRAFT 03/19/2024 14 of 133



Financial Information

Southwest District Health
Population & Market Value

FY2025

Changes in County Population and Net Taxable Market Value

(TMV)
FY 2023 FY2024 Population FY 2023 FY 2024 T™MV

2022 Pop 2023 Pop Percent CY 2022 CY 2023 Percent

County Population Estimates Change Net Taxable Values Change
Adams 4,817 4,903 1.8% $1,280,774,810 $1,304,695,948 1.9%
Canyon 251,065 257,674 2.6% $32,562,340,758 $34,916,246,030 7.2%
Gem 20,418 21,071 3.1% $2,892,113,113 $3,108,928,476 7.5%
Owyhee 12,613 12,722 0.9% $1,375,929,681 $1,407,915,287 2.3%
Payette 26,956 27,279 1.2% $3,452,187,985 $3,519,906,134 2.0%
Washington 11,087 11,425 3.0% $1,312,608,972 $1,315,390,375 0.2%

TOTAL 326,956 335,074 $42,875,955,319 $45,573,082,250

14-Mar-24
Population: provided by US Census Estimates
Net Taxable Values: provided by State of Idaho Tax Commission

DRAFT 03/19/2024 15 of 133



Financial Information

County Request - 3% Increase

Budget Request for County Fiscal Year 2025

Period Covered: October 2024 - September 2025
Based Upon Idaho Code 39-424

County Fiscal Year Request

County Contribution

= 70% Population Distribution +

30% Taxable Market Value (TMV)

2022 2023 County County
Population Percent Dollar Total FY25 Total FY24
County Estimate Current Year Amount TMV Amount  Contribution Contribution
ADAMS 4,903 1.46% $32,221 2.86% $27,017 $59,238 $58,892
CANYON 257,674 76.90% $1,693,364 76.62%  $723,040 $2,416,404 $2,337,527
GEM 21,071 6.29% $138,473 6.82% $64,379 $202,852 $195,354
OWYHEE 12,722 3.80% $83,605 3.09% $29,155 $112,760 $111,792
PAYETTE 27,279 8.14% $179,270 7.72% $72,890 $252,160 $250,015
WASHINGTON 11,425 3.41% $75,082 2.89% $27,239 $102,321 $100,532
TOTAL 335,074 100.00% $2,202,015 100.00% $943,720 | $3,145,735 53,054,111
District Fiscal Year Request
CHANGE FY 2024 / FY 2025 Scaled to the State Fiscal Year
Approved Requested Requested Dollar % District
County FY2024 FY2025 Annual FY2025 Monthly Change Change Total FY
Oct -
Jul - Sept Oct -June | Jul - Sept June Monthly Monthly Budget
ADAMS $58,892 $14,724 $44,429 $4,908 $4,937 $29 0.59% $59,153
CANYON $2,337,527 $584,382 $1,812,303 | $194,794 $201,367 $6,573 3.37% $2,396,685
GEM $195,354 $48,838 $152,139 $16,279  $16,904 $625 3.84% $200,977
OWYHEE $111,792 $27,948 584,570 $9,316 $9,397 $81 0.87% $112,518
PAYETTE $250,015 $62,504 $189,120 $20,835  $21,013 $179 0.86% $251,624
WASHINGTON  $100,532 $25,133 576,741 $8,378 $8,527 $149 1.78% $101,874
TOTAL $3,054,111 $763,529 $2,359,302 | $254,510 $262,145 $7,635 $3,122,831
DRAFT 03/19/2024 16 of 133




Financial Information

Southwest District Health
County Funding History

District Fiscal Year July 1st through June 30th

County Contributions
Change from Dollar amount of

Fiscal Year Base prior year change
2014 $1,156,713 3.00% $33,690
2015 $1,191,414 3.00% $34,701
2016 $1,227,156 3.00% $35,742
2017 $1,263,970 3.00% $36,814 - 27th PPD Year
2018 $1,301,889 3.00% $37,919
2019 $1,340,946 3.00% $39,057
2020 $1,381,174 3.00% $40,228
2021 $1,401,892 1.50% $20,718

" 2022 $1,892,992 0.00% $491,100 52.878.792)

2023 $2,965,156 3.00% $1,072,164
2024 $3,054,110 3.00% $88,954
2025 $3,145,735 3.00% $91,625

«%  House bill 316 took effect March 1, 2022 resulting in an additional 491,100 from the counties. No other increase approved

FY2025 Annualized to county fiscal year contributions = 3% over total prior year funding

DRAFT 03/19/2024 17 of 133



Financial Information

County Request - 2% Increase

Budget Request for County Fiscal Year 2025
Period Covered: October 2024 - September 2025
Based Upon Idaho Code 39-424

County Fiscal Year Request

County Contribution = 70% Population Distribution + 30% Taxable Market Value (TMV) ‘

2021 2022 County County
Population Percent Dollar Total FY24 Total FY23
County Estimate | Current Year Amount TMV Amount  Contribution Contribution
ADAMS 4,903 1.46% $31,908 2.86% $26,755 $58,663 $58,892
CANYON 257,674 76.90% $1,676,923 76.62%  $716,020  $2,392,944 $2,337,527
GEM 21,071 6.29% $137,128 6.82% $63,754 $200,883 $195,354
OWYHEE 12,722 3.80% $82,794 3.09% 528,872 $111,666 $111,792
PAYETTE 27,279 8.14% $177,530 7.72% $72,182 $249,712 $250,015
WASHINGTON 11,425 3.41% $74,353 2.89% $26,974 $101,327 $100,532
TOTAL 335,074 100.00% $2,180,636 100.00% $934,558 = $3,115,194 $3,054,111
District Fiscal Year Request
CHANGE FY 2024 / FY 2025 Scaled to the State Fiscal Year
Approved Requested Requested Dollar % District
County FY2024 FY2025 Annual FY2025 Monthly Change Change Total FY
Oct -
Jul - Sept Oct - June | Jul - Sept June Monthly Monthly Budget
ADAMS $58,892 514,724 $43,997 $4,908 $4,889 (519) -0.39% $58,721
CANYON $2,337,527 $584,382 $1,794,708 | $194,794 $199,412 $4,618 2.37% $2,379,090
GEM $195,354 548,838 $150,662 $16,279  $16,740 S461 2.83% $199,500
OWYHEE $111,792 527,948 $83,749 $9,316 $9,305 (511) -0.11% $111,697
PAYETTE $250,015 $62,504 $187,284 $20,835  $20,809 (525) -0.12% $249,787
WASHINGTON  $100,532 $25,133 $75,996 $8,378 $8,444 $66 0.79% $101,128
TOTAL $3,054,111 $763,529 $2,336,395 | $254,510 $259,600 $5,090 $3,099,925
DRAFT 03/19/2024 18 of 133



Financial Information

County Request - 1% Increase

Budget Request for County Fiscal Year 2025
Period Covered: October 2024 - September 2025
Based Upon Idaho Code 39-424

County Fiscal Year Request

County Contribution

70% Population Distribution +

30% Taxable Market Value (TMV)

2021 2022 County County
Population Percent Dollar Total FY24 Total FY23
County Estimate | Current Year Amount TMV Amount  Contribution Contribution
ADAMS 4,903 1.46% $31,596 2.86% 526,493 $58,089 $58,892
CANYON 257,674 76.90% $1,660,483 76.62%  $709,001  $2,369,483 $2,337,527
GEM 21,071 6.29% $135,784 6.82% $63,129 $198,913 $195,354
OWYHEE 12,722 3.80% $81,982 3.09% 528,589 $110,571 $111,792
PAYETTE 27,279 8.14% $175,789 7.72% $71,474 $247,263 $250,015
WASHINGTON 11,425 3.41% $73,624 2.89% $26,710 $100,334 $100,532
TOTAL 335,074 100.00% $2,159,258 100.00% $925,396 = S3,084,654 $3,054,111
District Fiscal Year Request
CHANGE FY 2024 / FY 2025 Scaled to the State Fiscal Year
Approved Requested Requested Dollar % District
County FY2024 FY2025 Annual FY2025 Monthly Change Change Total FY
Oct -
Jul - Sept Oct - June | Jul - Sept June Monthly Monthly Budget
ADAMS $58,892 514,724 $43,567 $4,908 $4,841 (567) -1.37% $58,291
CANYON $2,337,527 $584,382 $1,777,112 | $194,794 $197,457 $2,663 1.37% $2,361,495
GEM $195,354 548,838 $149,185 $16,279  $16,576 $297 1.82% $198,023
OWYHEE $111,792 527,948 $82,928 $9,316 $9,214 (5102) -1.09% $110,876
PAYETTE $250,015 $62,504 $185,448 $20,835  $20,605 (5229) -1.10% $247,951
WASHINGTON  $100,532 $25,133 $75,251 $8,378 $8,361 (516) -0.20% $100,383
TOTAL $3,054,111 $763,529 $2,313,491 | $254,510 $257,055 $2,545 $3,077,020
DRAFT 03/19/2024 19 of 133



Financial Information

County Request - 0% Increase

Budget Request for County Fiscal Year 2025
Period Covered: October 2024 - September 2025
Based Upon Idaho Code 39-424

County Fiscal Year Request

County Contribution

= 70% Population Distribution +

30% Taxable Market Value (TMV)

2021 2022 County County
Population Percent Dollar Total FY24 Total FY23
County Estimate | Current Year Amount TMV Amount  Contribution Contribution
ADAMS 4,903 1.46% $31,283 2.86% $26,231 $57,514 $58,892
CANYON 257,674 76.90% $1,644,042 76.62%  $701,981  $2,346,023 $2,337,527
GEM 21,071 6.29% $134,440 6.82% $62,504 $196,944 $195,354
OWYHEE 12,722 3.80% $81,170 3.09% $28,306 $109,476 $111,792
PAYETTE 27,279 8.14% $174,049 7.72% $70,767 $244,815 $250,015
WASHINGTON 11,425 3.41% $72,895 2.89% $26,446 $99,341 $100,532
TOTAL 335,074 100.00% $2,137,879 100.00% $916,234 = $3,054,112 $3,054,111
District Fiscal Year Request
CHANGE FY 2024 / FY 2025 Scaled to the State Fiscal Year
Approved Requested Requested Dollar % District
County FY2024 FY2025 Annual FY2025 Monthly Change Change Total FY
Oct -
Jul - Sept Oct - June | Jul - Sept June Monthly Monthly Budget
ADAMS $58,892 514,724 $43,136 $4,908 $4,793 (5115) -2.34% $57,860
CANYON $2,337,527 $584,382 $1,759,517 | $194,794 $195,502 $708 0.36% $2,343,900
GEM $195,354 548,838 $147,708 $16,279  $16,412 5133 0.81% $196,546
OWYHEE $111,792 $27,948 $82,107 $9,316 $9,123 (5193) -2.07% $110,055
PAYETTE $250,015 $62,504 $183,611 $20,835  $20,401 (5433) -2.08% $246,115
WASHINGTON  $100,532 $25,133 $74,505 $8,378 $8,278 (599) -1.18% $99,638
TOTAL $3,054,111 $763,529 $2,290,585 | $254,510 $254,510 S1 $3,054,115
DRAFT 03/19/2024 20 of 133



Financial Information

Fiscal Policies

General Financial Goals
1. Tomaintain a financially viable district that can maintain an adequate level of services.
2. To maintain financial flexibility to be able to continually adapt to local, state, and national economic change.

3. To ensure we can meet our legal obligations under Idaho State Law and contractual agreements through
our grants and agreements with our partners.

4. To maintain and enhance, long-term, the sound fiscal condition of the district.

5. To ensure the financial position necessary to successfully carry out SWDH’s mission and strategic
priorities.

6. Committed funds are defined as those funds which are committed by the Board of Health for specific
purposes, and Restricted funds are defined as those funds restricted by an outside source such as a
donor, funder, or grantor. These funds are incorporated in the annual budget as needed and are tracked
using a balance sheet approach.

Operating Budget Policies
7. The district will adopt a balanced budget by June 30th of each year.

8. Budget development begins in December each year. SWDH staff begin validating the remainder of the
current fiscal year, while planning for the next fiscal year. SWDH has established effective controls to
ensure accuracy throughout the budget development and execution process and to maintain adherence
throughout the budget cycle.

9. The district will maintain appropriate internal controls to minimize financial reporting misstatements, fraud,
waste, abuse, and reduce risk to the organization.

10. During the annual budget development process, the existing base budget will be thoroughly examined to
assure sound fiscal stewardship and strategic alignment.

11. The district will avoid balancing the current budget at the expense of future budgets, unless the use of
reserves or committed funds is expressly authorized by the Board of Health.

12. The district will maintain no more than a three (3) month operating reserve.

13. The district’s operating budget will be prepared on a basis consistent with generally accepted accounting
principles (GAAP) except that encumbered, committed, and restricted funds are considered budgetary
expenditures in the year of the commitment to purchase.

Revenue Policies

14. The district will try to maintain a diversified and stable revenue system to avoid over-reliance on any one
revenue source.

15. Revenue estimates are to be accurate and realistic, sensitive to local, state, and national economic
conditions.

16. The district will estimate its annual revenues by an objective, analytical process utilizing trend, judgmental,
and statistical analysis, as appropriate.

DRAFT 03/19/2024 21 0of 133



Financial Information

17. Fees that are set by the Board of Health will be reviewed periodically and increased or decreased in
accordance with Idaho Code 39-414.

Expenditures Policies

18. Employee benefits and salaries will be consistent with local trends for governmental entities and
maintained at competitive levels. The district’'s compensation schedule and change in employee
compensation is reviewed and approved by the Board of Health annually.

19. Fixed assets will be maintained and replaced as necessary, minimizing deferred maintenance.

20. The district will develop and use technology and productivity enhancements that are cost effective in
reducing or avoiding increased personnel costs.

Capital Budget Policies

21. The district will review and revise an annual Five-Year Capital Improvement Plan/Facility Plan (CIP) with
the goal to develop and maintain infrastructure in support of existing facilities and future anticipated
development.

22. The CIP will identify the estimated full cost of each project which includes administration, design,
development and implementation, and operating costs once the projects are completed.

23. Each CIP project will be assigned to a project manager whose responsibilities are to monitor all phases of
the project to ensure timely completion of the project and compliance with the project budget and all
regulations and laws.

24. Generally, anticipated or emergency capital projects that exceed $10,000 in a fiscal year will be paid for
using the Facilities and Infrastructure board committed fund. This will allow for stable year-to-year
budgeting for general maintenance or improvement-related costs in the facilities and IT budgets.

Accounting, Auditing, and Financial Reporting Policies

25. The district’s accounting and financial reporting systems will be maintained in conformance with generally
accepted accounting principles as they apply to governmental accounting.

26. An annual audit of all financial transactions will be performed by an independent public accounting firm and
presented to the Board of Health for approval each year in accordance with Idaho Code 39-414A.

27. Monthly financial reports and status reports will be submitted to the Board of Health at the monthly board
meeting. The reports will provide an analysis of budgeted versus actual revenues and expenditures, on a
year-to-date basis.

DRAFT 03/19/2024 22 of 133



Financial Information

Budget Guidelines

Through the adoption of the annual operating budget, the Budget Committee approves the funding of District
services and estimates of resources available to fund the district’s services.

The Board of Health is responsible for proposing a balanced budget which is consistent with the district’s service
level priorities and sound business practices. A Balanced Budget is defined as a budget where the anticipated
operating revenues and other financing resources including carryover of outstanding funding requirements from
the prior year are equal to or exceed operating expenditures.

The Financial Officer is responsible for developing the operating budget on behalf of the District Director,
establishing budget and fiscal policy, providing periodic budget status reports to the District Director and the
Board of Health, and developing internal monthly budget management reports for the Division Administrators to
facilitate control and compliance with the budget. The District Director is responsible for establishing a system for
the preparation, execution, and control of the budget which provides reasonable assurances that the intent of
agency priorities is met.

Division Administrators are responsible for assisting in the development of annual budgets and monitoring their
respective budgets for compliance with the intent of district priorities to ensure that budget authorizations of the
aggregate total of the district are not exceeded.

Managers are responsible for assisting in the development of their specific budgets and monitoring their budgets
to include monthly revenues and expenditures to ensure they remain within budget, compliant with all contract
and grant requirements and rules or laws and identify and report any issues or concerns to their division
administrator.

Summary of Budget Guidelines

1. Basis of Budgeting

District budgets are adopted on a basis consistent with generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP) except
where funds that are encumbered, restricted, or committed. These exceptions are considered budgetary
expenditures in the year of the commitment to purchase. For all governmental funds, revenues and expenditures
are budgeted on a modified accrual basis.

2. Budget Calendar

The Financial Officer publishes a budget preparation calendar for the District Director and Division
Administrators at the beginning of the budget process each year. The calendar sets forth, at a minimum, dates
for the following:

* Review of agency priorities.

* Review of potential fee updates.

« Engagement and Outreach for District employees.

* Personnel costs review and input.

» Operating costs review and input.

+ Capital Improvement Projects Budget.

» Presentation of the Proposed Budget to the Board of Health before the first day of May.

 Posting of the public hearing notice.

* Presentation of the Proposed Budget to each of the Boards of County Commissioners prior to the first

Monday in June.
* Presentation to the Budget Committee on or prior to the first Monday in July.

DRAFT 03/19/2024 23 of 133



Financial Information

3. Adoption of the Budget

In accordance with ldaho Code 39-424, the Budget Committee will adopt the budget by majority vote on or prior
to the first Monday in July, setting forth the amount of authority of the District Director to administer the adopted
budget.

4. Budget Authority of the District

The district shall have the authority to revise the adopted budget provided that the Board of Health is notified in
writing of the revision, giving the reason, the amount of the revision and the year-to-date total amount of revisions
in a publicly noticed meeting where the request for a budget revision is listed on the agenda as an informational
item.

Additionally, the District shall have the authority, without a budget revision, to:

* Amend and/or transfer authority among divisions, programs, and projects, provided that the amount is
$100,000 or less.

» Reasonably deviate from the budgeted personnel allocation schedule provided that at no time the personnel
cost appropriations authorized by the district is exceeded without prior Board of Health approval.

» Double fill positions for no more than six months as long as total authority is not exceeded to ensure
adequate staffing levels, to facilitate training of new employees in critical positions by the outgoing
incumbents, or to respond to urgent staffing needs.

» Add/delete positions or to move positions between divisions and/or programs to respond to organizational
needs, as long as the total district approved personnel cost authority is not exceeded.

Prior approval from the Board of Health is required for changes that:
* Increase the overall district spending authority.
» Result in changes not consistent with the purpose and intent of the Budget as adopted.
» Require an appropriation action from any unassigned fund balances or reserves.

5. Budget Amendments by the District

At Board of Health meetings, the Board may from time to time approve expenditures and identify funding
sources not provided for in the adopted budget including those expenditures funded through unassigned fund
balances or reserves.

6. Budget Monitoring and Reporting

Monthly, the Financial Officer will prepare and make available a monthly budget report including actual
expenditures for distribution to the District Director, Division Administrators, and Managers to facilitate
monitoring of the budget.

Quarterly, as part of the 4th Quarter Financial Status Report, the Financial Officer shall report on all active grants
and grants closed out during the fiscal year including the purpose of the grant, the granting agency, and the
grant amount awarded.

DRAFT 03/19/2024 24 of 133



Financial Information

Southwest District Health Budget Process

SWDH begins building budget
(Jan)

Board receives Facilities & IT Board approves fee changes
Infrastructure Plan (Jan) (Feb)

Board receives change in
employee compensation
recommendation (Mar)

Board receives county Board approves proposed
contribution request budget
(Mar) (Apr)

Director presents proposed
budget to all six counties
(May)

Budget Committee Hearing*

New fiscal year (July 1
(May) year (July1)

Cost to counties changes
(Oct 1)

* Budget hearing is held pursuant to Idaho Code 39-423

DRAFT 03/19/2024 25 of 133



Office of the Director

Director: Nikki Zogg, PhD, MPH

Mission Statement

To be the public health leader of the region
and of service to the employees, board
members, and public within whom we are

entrusted.

Description

The Office of the Director
establishes the vision for the district,
ensures day-to-day operations are
accomplished in accordance with
local, state, and federal rules and
laws, and manages internal and
external communications.

DRAFT 03/19/2024 26 of 133



Services

» Oversees the daily operations of the district.

« Serves as the administrative officer to the Board of District Priority Areas
Health.

» Prescribes the policies and procedures of the
district in accordance with local, state, and

federal laws. ” Develop &
» Establishes the positions and qualifications of all gaintain ZSKi:;Ie_d
it o engaged public
ersonnel under the district director.
P m health workforce.
+ Develops and presents the Annual Operating <
Budget.

+ Serves as district representatives at public

) Foster Trust and
events and functions.

Confidence in Southwest

+ Manages communications for the district. District Health.

Innovate to address
O emerging public

health issues.

([|3

Assess & address
community needs
to improve health
& wellbeing.

Credit: Idaho Press Tribune

DRAFT 03/19/2024 27 of 133



Budget Summary: Office of the Director

FY2024 FY2025 FY 2025
DOLLARS BY CATEGORY Adopted Change %

PERSONNEL
4146 | Salaries 280,291 195,323 -30.3%
4161 | Benefits 107,164 71,037 -33.7%
sub-total 387,455 266,360 -31.3%
OPERATING, CAPITAL, and TRUSTEE & BENEFITS
5000 | Operating 29,846 32,251 8.1%
6000 | Capital 0 0 0.0%
7000 | Trustee & Benefits 0 0 0.0%
sub-total 29,846 32,251 8.1%
TOTAL 417,301 298,611 -28.4%

Initiatives ;_', @ @ d

Educating policy-makers on the mission,
(| importance, and value of public health
districts.

Prioritizing and investing financial resources
toward employee development and retention \/
strategies.

Ensuring legal compliance with federal, state,
and local laws pertaining to employees and \/
operations.

AN AN
AN
<_

DRAFT 03/19/2024 28 of 133



Budget Summary: Board of Health

2
PERSONNEL
4146 | Salaries 7,201 6,600 -8.3%
4161 | Benefits 1,604 1,471 -8.3%
sub-total 8,805 8,071 -8.3%
OPERATING, CAPITAL, and TRUSTEE & BENEFITS
5000 | Operating 8,300 11,900 43.4%
6000 | Capital 0 0 0.0%
7000 | Trustee & Benefits 0 0 0.0%
sub-total 8,300 11,900 43.4%
TOTAL 17,105 19,971 16.8%
. x | ﬂ
Initiatives e @ @

Board of Health determines change in
employee compensation each year, which is
an essential strategy for maintaining a skilled
and engaged workforce.

v

The Board of Health assists in the
development and approval of the annual
budget, which is strategically developed to
support all of the goals of SWDH.

DRAFT 03/19/2024

29 of 133



Budget Summary: Indirect Excluded

S
PERSONNEL
4146 | Salaries 0 0 0.0%
4161 | Benefits 0 0 0.0%
sub-total 0 0 0.0%
OPERATING, CAPITAL, and TRUSTEE & BENEFITS
5000 | Operating 820 1,500 82.9%
6000 | Capital 0 0 0.0%
7000 | Trustee & Benefits 0 0 0.0%
sub-total 820 1,500 82.9%
TOTAL 820 1,500 82.9%
DRAFT 03/19/2024 30 of 133




Budget Summary: Marketing

FY2024 FY2025 FY 2025
DOLLARS BY CATEGORY Adopted Change %
PERSONNEL
4146 | Salaries 0 3,449 100.0%
4161 | Benefits 0 1,456 100.0%
sub-total 0 4,905 100.0%
OPERATING, CAPITAL, and TRUSTEE & BENEFITS
5000 | Operating 23,150 17,560 -24.1%
6000 | Capital 0 0 0.0%
7000 | Trustee & Benefits 0 0 0.0%
sub-total 23,150 17,560 -24.1%
TOTAL 23,150 22,465 -3.0%
o A @ (o) d
Initiatives 222 y
Marketing and messaging that resonates with
the patients and clients we serve will foster
trust and confidence in SWDH. Tactics
include Spanish radio ads, rural newspaper
ads, direct mail within a 5-mile radius of all \/
our locations, participation in community
events, valuable giveaway swag that is
mission-driven like sunscreen, bug spray,
night lights, outlet covers, etc.
DRAFT 03/19/2024 31 0of 133



Budget Summary: Public Information

FY2024 FY2025 FY 2025
DOLLARS BY CATEGORY Adopted Change %

PERSONNEL
4146 | Salaries 0 48,290 100.0%
4161 | Benefits 0 20,389 100.0%
sub-total 0 68,679 100.0%
OPERATING, CAPITAL, and TRUSTEE & BENEFITS
5000 | Operating 0 10,313 100.0%
6000 | Capital 0 0 100.0%
7000 | Trustee & Benefits 0 0 100.0%
sub-total 0 10,313 100.0%
TOTAL 0 78,992 100.0%

Initiatives .:. @ @ d

1 Provide timely, accurate, and actionable \/
® information to the public on matters that
impact their health.

Cultivate and strengthen relationships with \/
public information officers and media
professionals across the district and state.

Strengthen SWDH’s reputation for providing
local data from local experts in public health. \/ \/ \/

DRAFT 03/19/2024 32 of 133



Budget Narrative and Summary

District Operations

Division Administrator: Don Lee

Mission Statement

To provide professional services, support, and
customer service that empowers our whole team to
carry out the mission and move closer to our vision
of a healthier southwest Idaho.

<
i Bihojs s 3
m:-'zomple;-g i __‘%_f risk Z:‘-;/g m 8
Mdafa Syiig 0—:( 5 »—m?j:f,*—a
prmss,. B opportonityiz. ozt (U,

+rea+men+ .

data YQSQ&I’()\ S assessment
Fi -¥ &
E
eréormance 3 mmfanf w §evaluafuon
oam i scope
an

A

DRAFT 03/19/2024

Description

The Operations Division at the Southwest
District Health provides and maintains core
services and overall business functionality
throughout the district. These foundational
components support the Office of the
Director, Family and Clinic Services and the
Environmental and Community Health
Services work in Adams, Canyon, Gem,
Owyhee, Payette, and Washington
counties. The Operations Division is
composed of committed professionals that
specialize in our six key areas of Finance
and Procurement, Information Technology,
Human Resources, Organizational and
Workforce Development, Facilities and
Customer Service.

33 of 133
Credit: Doug Doney




Services

e Operations handles the flow of finance and data along with the logistics of maintaining safe buildings, safe
fleets, and secure IT infrastructure to support the delivery of services by our partners in the other Divisions.
We support talent acquisition and retention efforts to make sure that all the positions are staffed with
individuals who are both highly trained and customer focused.

e Operations oversees the SWDH'’s development, implementing and monitoring of the strategic plan and key
performance indicators, facilitates continuous quality improvement projects, and manages workforce
development and professional growth plans as well as future workforce engagement opportunities such as
internships.

e Operations maintains and improves open avenues of communication for information dissemination in addition
to facilitating feedback opportunities from citizens, community partners and elected officials. We seek out and
value feedback so our entire organization can remain attuned to emerging needs and better maintain
partnerships at all levels.

DRAFT 03/19/2024 34 of 133



Budget Summary: Organizational Development

FY2024 | FY2025 | FY 2025
DOLLARS BY CATEGORY Adopted Change %

PERSONNEL
4146 | Salaries 0 72,877 100.0%
4161 | Benefits 0 28,619 100.0%
sub-total 0 101,496 100.0%
OPERATING, CAPITAL, and TRUSTEE & BENEFITS
5000 | Operating 0 16,080 100.0%
6000 | Capital 0 0 0.0%
7000 | Trustee & Benefits 0 0 0.0%
sub-total 0 16,080 100.0%
TOTAL 0 117,576 100.0%

Initiatives

efforts and continuous quality improvement
projects.

Manages SWDH'’s organizational
performance metrics.

Builds and maintains partnerships with
academic institutions.

- ©
- S
Facilitates strategic planning and monitoring \/ \/
v o/
v o/

&
IR +

Credit: Dean Page

DRAFT 03/19/2024 35 of 133



Budget Summary: Infrastructure — A1

FY2024 FY2025 FY 2025
DOLLARS BY CATEGORY Adopted Change %

PERSONNEL
4146 | Salaries 200,521 169,342 -15.5%
4161 | Benefits 72,472 65,934 -9.0%
sub-total 272,993 235,276 -13.8%
OPERATING, CAPITAL, and TRUSTEE & BENEFITS
5000 | Operating 162,292 54,112 -66.7%
6000 | Capital 5,000 0 -100.%
7000 | Trustee & Benefits 0 0.0%
sub-total 167,292 54,112 -67.7%
TOTAL 440,285 289,388 -34.3%

Initiatives .:. @ @ d

Provide funding support for priority positions \/
with no other funding source.

Provide funding support for the Western Idaho
Community Health Collaborative.

&

Develop and deliver workforce training and
provide development planning.

&
<
<
<

Provide supplemental funding to support
training and development opportunities
across the organization.

&
<_
N

EEEENEN

DRAFT 03/19/2024 36 of 133



Budget Summary: Infrastructure — A2

=
PERSONNEL
4146 | Salaries 0 0 0.0%
4161 | Benefits 0 0 0.0%
sub-total 0 0 0.0%
OPERATING, CAPITAL, and TRUSTEE & BENEFITS
5000 | Operating 0 26,806 100.0%
6000 | Capital 0 0 0.0%
7000 | Trustee & Benefits 0 0 0.0%
sub-total 0 26,806 100.0%
TOTAL 0 26,806 100.0%

Initiatives

Provide learning and development
opportunities to staff through outside

organizations, consultants, and speakers.

< 9

Monitor employee engagement and take
action to improve engagement.

SR 5
|«

DRAFT 03/19/2024

37 of 133



Budget Summary: District Operations Administration

R
PERSONNEL
4146 | Salaries 112,674 154,274 36.9%
4161 | Benefits 38,865 61,888 59.2%
sub-total 151,539 216,162 42.6%
OPERATING, CAPITAL, and TRUSTEE & BENEFITS
5000 | Operating 10,755 10,020 -6.8%
6000 | Capital 0 0 0.0%
7000 | Trustee & Benefits 0 0 0.0%
sub-total 10,755 10,020 -6.8%
TOTAL 162,294 226,182 39.4%
L. N | ﬂ
Initiatives e @ @
Ensure staff on the District Operations have
at least one professional development or \/

growth opportunity in the fiscal year.

Ensure policies and processes are efficient in
both time and effort and resources are used in
a fiscally responsible way across the district.

Simplify at least one business process that
impacts most are all staff to allow for more
time to focus energies on emerging public

health threats.

NN

Ensure staff have the training and direction
necessary to minimize legal and financial risk
to the district.

DRAFT 03/19/2024

38 of 133



Budget Summary: Finance

FY2024 FY2025 FY 2025
DOLLARS BY CATEGORY Adopted Change %

PERSONNEL
4146 | Salaries 276,785 286,061 3.4%
4161 | Benefits 130,446 132,513 1.6%
sub-total 407,231 418,574 2.8%
OPERATING, CAPITAL, and TRUSTEE & BENEFITS
5000 | Operating 11,363 12,800 12.6%
6000 | Capital 0 0 0.0%
7000 | Trustee & Benefits 0 0 0.0%
sub-total 11,363 12,800 12.6%
TOTAL 418,594 431,374 3.1%

Initiatives

e¢a

v
v

Finance works to improve it's continued
understanding and growth by attending
trainings in Government Accounting.

The unit will continue to learn and grow in it's
use and understanding of Excel and other
accounting software.

SN 15

Credit: Charlene Cariou

DRAFT 03/19/2024 39 of 133



Budget Summary: Grants and Procurement

o
PERSONNEL
4146 | Salaries 0 42,307 100.0%
4161 | Benefits 0 17,680 100.0%
sub-total 0 59,987 100.0%
OPERATING, CAPITAL, and TRUSTEE & BENEFITS
5000 | Operating 0 7,320 100.0%
6000 | Capital 0 0 100.0%
7000 | Trustee & Benefits 0 0 100.0%
sub-total 0 7,320 100.0%
TOTAL 0 67,307 100.0%

Initiatives

Attend 1 training on Grants Management and
Grant Writing.

Attend training on Customer Focus, Crucial
Conversations, and Conflict Management.

SRS
RS

DRAFT 03/19/2024

40 of 133




Budget Summary: Human Resources

o’
PERSONNEL
4146 | Salaries 167,086 133,900 -19.9%
4161 | Benefits 78,494 57,346 -26.9%
sub-total 245,580 191,246 -22.1%
OPERATING, CAPITAL, and TRUSTEE & BENEFITS
5000 | Operating 19,109 12,588 -34.1%
6000 | Capital 0 0 0.0%
7000 | Trustee & Benefits 0 0 0.0%
sub-total 19,109 12,588 -34.1%
TOTAL 264,689 203,834 -23.0%
Initiatives can @ @
1. CB:Oth HR staff members will become Crucial \/
onversations for Mastering Dialogue

Certified Trainers in order to better assist and
support the needs of staff at SWDH.

The HR team will further develop out the
survey assessment to staff to ensure quality,
timely, and effective support is being given at
all times.

SN

HR will continue to seek out opportunities to
connect with staff and be available to staff
through intentional efforts like HR Office
Hours, HR Quarterly Newsletters, and topic
specific training series.

AN

DRAFT 03/19/2024

41 of 133



Budget Summary: Information Technology

FY2024 FY2025 FY 2025
DOLLARS BY CATEGORY Adopted Change %

PERSONNEL
4146 | Salaries 230,194 237,935 3.4%
4161 | Benefits 92,560 94,286 1.9%
sub-total 322,754 332,221 2.9%
OPERATING, CAPITAL, and TRUSTEE & BENEFITS
5000 | Operating 139,617 179,301 28.4%
6000 | Capital 0 50,000 100.0%
7000 | Trustee & Benefits 0 0 0.0%
sub-total 139,617 229,301 64.2%
TOTAL 462,371 561,522 21.4%

1 IT staff will participate in regular technical
3 training to maintain and improve their
knowledge of current and emerging IT
trends.

Initiatives .:. @ @ ﬂ
v

Utilize IT Help Desk Survey to continuously \/
evaluate and improve user interaction,
support, and experience.

Ensure information systems are in place to \/
adequately protect SWDH data and staff are
100% compliant with cybersecurity training.

DRAFT 03/19/2024 42 of 133



Budget Summary: Caldwell Facility

FY2024 FY2025 FY 2025
DOLLARS BY CATEGORY Adopted Change %

PERSONNEL
4146 | Salaries 96,678 102,064 5.6%
4161 | Benefits 49,050 50,250 2.4%
sub-total 145,728 152,314 4.5%
OPERATING, CAPITAL, and TRUSTEE & BENEFITS
5000 | Operating 256,757 588,866 129.3%
6000 | Capital 0 30,000 100.0%
7000 | Trustee & Benefits 0 0 0.0%
sub-total 256,757 618,866 141.0%
TOTAL 402,485 771,180 84.2%

1 Ensure all employees have a safe,
» comfortable, aesthetically appealing, and
functional work environment.

Initiatives ;'_, @ @ ﬂ
v

Ensure all SWDH facilities, inside and \/
outside, are clean, well-kept, professional in
appearance, and function for the customers
we serve and for others who may visit our
facilities for meetings, voting, contract work,
etc.

Assist in the creation of internal spaces that

spawn cross-team and cross-division \/
collaboration and "collisions" or serendipitous
personal encounters that trigger creativity,
innovation, community, and cohesion of
SWDH staff.

DRAFT 03/19/2024 43 of 133



Budget Summary: Emmett Facility

=
PERSONNEL
4146 | Salaries 0 0 0.0%
4161 | Benefits 0 0 0.0%
sub-total 0 0 0.0%
OPERATING, CAPITAL, and TRUSTEE & BENEFITS
5000 | Operating 31,420 23,854 -24.1%
6000 | Capital 0 0 0.0%
7000 | Trustee & Benefits 0 0 0.0%
sub-total 31,420 23,854 -24.1%
TOTAL 31,420 23,854 -24.1%
DRAFT 03/19/2024 44 of 133




Budget Summary: Payette Facility

=
PERSONNEL
4146 | Salaries 0 0 0.0%
4161 | Benefits 0 0 0.0%
sub-total 0 0 0.0%
OPERATING, CAPITAL, and TRUSTEE & BENEFITS
5000 | Operating 28,770 44,378 54.3%
6000 | Capital 0 0 0.0%
7000 | Trustee & Benefits 0 0 0.0%
sub-total 28,770 44,378 54.3%
TOTAL 28,770 44,378 54.3%
DRAFT 03/19/2024 45 of 133




Budget Summary: Weiser Facility

=
PERSONNEL
4146 | Salaries 0 0 0.0%
4161 | Benefits 0 0 0.0%
sub-total 0 0 0.0%
OPERATING, CAPITAL, and TRUSTEE & BENEFITS
5000 | Operating 24,520 14,849 -39.4%
6000 | Capital 0 0 0.0%
7000 | Trustee & Benefits 0 0 0.0%
sub-total 24,520 14,849 -39.4%
TOTAL 24,520 14,849 -39.4%
DRAFT 03/19/2024 46 of 133




Budget Summary: Fleet Management

FY2024 FY2025 FY 2025
DOLLARS BY CATEGORY Adopted Change %
PERSONNEL
4146 | Salaries 0 0 0.0%
4161 | Benefits 0 0 0.0%
sub-total 0 0 0.0%
OPERATING, CAPITAL, and TRUSTEE & BENEFITS
5000 | Operating 6,400 12,000 87.5%
6000 | Capital 0 0 0.0%
7000 Trustee & Benefits 0 0 0.0%
sub-total 6,400 12,000 87.5%
TOTAL 6,400 12,000 87.5%
g N @ () d
Initiatives 232 )
Provide safe, effective, and efficient vehicles
for the agency for program and agency \/ \/ \/ \/
strategic performance.
DRAFT 03/19/2024 47 of 133



Family and Clinic
Services Division

Division Administrator: Beth Kriete

Mission Statement Description
Together, empowering southwest Idaho Family and Clinic Services
communities to create healthier lives. provides a broad range of

programs and services to people
of all ages to foster a strong and
healthy community. We are
proud to serve as a safety net
provider, supporting southwest
Idaho communities, through
federal, state, and county
funding. Family and Clinic
Services is responsible for more
than 15 programs, provided by a
physician medical director, nurse
practitioners, registered nurses,
licensed dietitians, behavioral
health providers, health
education specialists, certified
lactation consultants, public
health workers, supervisors, and
support staff.

Family and Clinic Services
touches lives by providing
medical clinic services to
individuals of all ages; health
education and support for
families who are pregnant or
have infants and preschool aged
children through the WIC
nutrition program, and through
comprehensive evidence-based
home visiting programs that
address all aspects of social,
emotional, and physical health
as they relate to pregnancy,
parenting, and child
development.

DRAFT 03/19/2024 48 of 133



Budget Narrative and Summary

Services

» Engage with families and individuals in diverse settings, including schools, homes, and
neighborhoods, to enhance health equity across our communities, fostering inclusive outreach
and support initiatives.

* Foster community partnerships within the healthcare community, leveraging resources and
collective expertise to magnify our influence on improving public health.

« Utilize localized data to conduct thorough analyses of community health metrics, pinpointing
critical issues and customizing interventions to effectively address the distinct needs of our
communities.

* Improve services by working closely with community partners, making operations smoother, more
efficient, and better suited to our communities' needs.

ATENCION CLIENTES ATTENTION CLIENTS

i
Wi E*f:l:{f‘ i ’

STRONGEE,
i 6D @

5 T

pISTRICT

Healthier Togethe’

DRAFT 03/19/2024 49 of 133



Budget Summary: Medical Clinic

FY2024 FY2025 FY 2025
DOLLARS BY CATEGORY Adopted Change %

PERSONNEL
4146 | Salaries 544,947 394,671 -27.6%
4161 | Benefits 231,720 158,001 -31.8%
sub-total 776,667 552,672 -28.8%
OPERATING, CAPITAL, and TRUSTEE & BENEFITS
5000 | Operating 69,123 143,781 108.0%
6000 | Capital 0 0 0
7000 | Trustee & Benefits 0 0 0
sub-total 69,123 143,781 108.0%
TOTAL 845,790 696,453 17.7%

Initiatives : @ Q d

The clinic continuously trains to enhance skills and foster

engagement among their public health workforce, ensuring they \/
are prepared to respond effectively to any type of medical surge
event in the community. They prioritize creating a supportive and
collaborative environment where employees feel valued and
empowered to contribute to the community's well-being.

As the public-facing section of the SWDH, the clinic team's \/
expertise and competence serve as a reflection of the entire
agency, emphasizing the importance of their performance in
upholding the organization's reputation and trust within the
community.

As the healthcare landscape and resources evolve within our

community, the SWDH clinic team remains flexible, adapting \/
their services to effectively meet the evolving needs of the
community.

In response to findings from the most recent community Health

Needs Assessment, the clinic has expanded access to \/
healthcare by broadening the age range of patients they serve
and diversifying the services they offer. Moreover, they have
bolstered their team by hiring skilled and competent
professionals to ensure high-quality care delivery.

DRAFT 03/19/2024 50 of 133



Budget Summary: Sexually Transmitted Disease Prevention

FY2024 FY2025 FY 2025
DOLLARS BY CATEGORY Adopted Change %

PERSONNEL
4146 | Salaries 18,220 25,659 40.8%
4161 | Benefits 7,224 9,844 36.3%
sub-total 25,443 35,503 39.5%
OPERATING, CAPITAL, and TRUSTEE & BENEFITS
5000 | Operating 7,506 7,251 -3.4%
6000 | Capital 0 0 0.0%
7000 | Trustee & Benefits 0 0 0.0%
sub-total 7,506 7,251 -3.4%
TOTAL 32,950 42,754 29.8%

Initiatives : @ @ ﬂ

Screening, testing, and treating STIs contribute to the

company's goal of developing and maintaining a skilled \/
and engaged public health workforce by fostering
expertise in infectious disease management and
preventive care. Through these activities, healthcare
professionals gain valuable experience in handling
complex medical cases, enhancing their skills and
engagement in public health initiatives.

By actively engaging in screening, treating, and providing \/ \/
resources and education on sexually transmitted infections
(STls), we directly address community health needs,
thereby improving overall health outcomes. This
comprehensive approach not only mitigates the spread of
STIs but also empowers individuals with knowledge and
resources for prevention, contributing to a healthier and
more informed community. Moreover, it demonstrates our
commitment to proactive healthcare and strengthens trust
and collaboration within the community.

DRAFT 03/19/2024 51 of 133



Budget Summary: Disease Prevention Workforce

FY2024 FY2025 FY 2025
DOLLARS BY CATEGORY Adopted Change %

PERSONNEL
4146 | Salaries 47,041 49,804 5.9%
4161 | Benefits 22,586 23,476 3.9%
sub-total 69,627 73,280 5.2%
OPERATING, CAPITAL, and TRUSTEE & BENEFITS
5000 | Operating 5,717 13,094 129.0%
6000 | Capital 0 0 0.0%
7000 | Trustee & Benefits 0 0 0.0%
sub-total 5,717 13,094 129.0%
TOTAL 75,344 86,374 14.6%

Screening, testing, and treating STIs contribute to the
company's goal of developing and maintaining a skilled and
engaged public health workforce by fostering expertise in
infectious disease management and preventive care. Through
these activities, healthcare professionals gain valuable
experience in handling complex medical cases, enhancing their
skills and engagement in public health initiatives. Additionally,
addressing STls aligns with the company's commitment to
community health, promoting a sense of purpose and
dedication among its workforce.

Initiatives : @ @ d
v

By actively engaging in screening, treating, and providing \/
resources and education on sexually transmitted infections
(STls), we directly address community health needs, thereby
improving overall health outcomes. This comprehensive
approach not only mitigates the spread of STls but also
empowers individuals with knowledge and resources for
prevention, contributing to a healthier and more informed
community. Moreover, it demonstrates our commitment to
proactive healthcare and strengthens trust and collaboration
within the community.

DRAFT 03/19/2024 52 of 133



Budget Summary: HIV Prevention

s
PERSONNEL
4146 | Salaries 31,261 44,984 43.9%
4161 | Benefits 11,918 17,314 45.3%
sub-total 43,179 62,298 44.3%
OPERATING, CAPITAL, and TRUSTEE & BENEFITS
5000 | Operating 14,302 13,001 -9.1%
6000 | Capital 0 0 0.0%
7000 | Trustee & Benefits 0 0 0.0%
sub-total 14,302 13,001 -9.1%
TOTAL 57,481 75,299 31.0%

Initiatives

Screening, testing, and treating HIV contribute to the
company's goal of developing and maintaining a skilled and
engaged public health workforce by fostering expertise in
infectious disease management and preventive care. Through
these activities, healthcare professionals gain valuable
experience in handling complex medical cases, enhancing
their skills and engagement in public health initiatives.
Additionally, addressing HIV aligns with the company's
commitment to community health, promoting a sense of
purpose and dedication among its workforce.

< ||8:2

By actively engaging in screening, treating, and providing
resources and education on sexually transmitted infections
(STls), we directly address community health needs, thereby
improving overall health outcomes. This comprehensive
approach not only mitigates the spread of STls but also
empowers individuals with knowledge and resources for
prevention, contributing to a healthier and more informed
community. Moreover, it demonstrates our commitment to
proactive healthcare and strengthens trust and collaboration
within the community.

DRAFT 03/19/2024

53 of 133




Budget Summary: Women'’s Health Check

FY2024 FY2025 FY 2025
DOLLARS BY CATEGORY Adopted Change %
PERSONNEL
4146 | Salaries 30,694 13,685 -55.4%
4161 | Benefits 13,414 5,429 -59.5%
sub-total 44,108 19,114 -56.7%
OPERATING, CAPITAL, and TRUSTEE & BENEFITS
5000 | Operating 1,991 3,362 68.9%
6000 | Capital 0 0 0.0%
7000 Trustee & Benefits 0 0 0.0%
sub-total 1,991 3,362 68.9%
TOTAL 46,099 22,476 -51.2%
o . @ (o d
Initiatives 222 ,
1 The Women's Health Check program plays a \/
2 crucial role in screening and diagnosing
breast and cervical cancer. Patients enrolled
in WHC who are diagnosed with cancer
become eligible for Medicaid coverage to
cover the cost of treatment. This ensures that
individuals have access to necessary
healthcare services, promoting early
detection and improving outcomes for those
affected by cancer.
DRAFT 03/19/2024 54 of 133



Budget Summary: Women’s Health Check - Outreach

FY2024 FY2025 FY 2025
DOLLARS BY CATEGORY Adopted Change %

PERSONNEL
4146 | Salaries 1,541 3,402 120.8%
4161 | Benefits 756 1,638 116.7%
sub-total 2,297 5,040 119.4%
OPERATING, CAPITAL, and TRUSTEE & BENEFITS
5000 | Operating 856 165 -80.7%
6000 | Capital 0 0 0.0%
7000 | Trustee & Benefits 0 0 0.0%
sub-total 856 165 -80.7%
TOTAL 3,153 5205 65.1%

Initiatives ; @ @ ﬂ

1 The Women's Health Check program plays a
2 crucial role in screening and diagnosing

breast and cervical cancer. Patients enrolled
in WHC who are diagnosed with cancer
become eligible for Medicaid coverage to
cover the cost of treatment. This ensures that
individuals have access to necessary
healthcare services, promoting early
detection and improving outcomes for those
affected by cancer.

«

DRAFT 03/19/2024 55 of 133



Budget Summary: Immunizations Clinic - District

FY2024 FY2025 FY 2025
DOLLARS BY CATEGORY Adopted Change %

PERSONNEL
4146 | Salaries 96,160 126,025 31.1%
4161 | Benefits 46,597 60,060 28.9%
sub-total 142,757 186,085 30.4%
OPERATING, CAPITAL, and TRUSTEE & BENEFITS
5000 | Operating 76,220 68,486 -10.1%
6000 | Capital 0 0 0.0%
7000 | Trustee & Benefits 0 0 0.0%
sub-total 76,220 68,486 -10.1%
TOTAL 218,977 254,571 16.3%

1 The SWDH immunization program delivers

» thousands of vaccinations to community
members of diverse ages and backgrounds,
catering to the needs of people residing in
our community. Our commitment to providing
the latest information and education on
vaccines fosters trust among community
members, ensuring they receive accurate
and up-to-date guidance on immunization
practices.

Initiatives ; @ @ ﬂ
v v

«

DRAFT 03/19/2024 56 of 133



Budget Summary: Immunization Cooperative Agreement

s
PERSONNEL
4146 | Salaries 0 58,233 100.0%
4161 | Benefits 0 25,080 100.0%
sub-total 0 83,313 100.0%
OPERATING, CAPITAL, and TRUSTEE & BENEFITS
5000 | Operating 0 26,911 100.0%
6000 | Capital 0 0 0.0%
7000 | Trustee & Benefits 0 0 0.0%
sub-total 0 26,911 100.0%
TOTAL 0 110,224 100.0%
Initiatives 3 @ Q

Our community immunization outreach
program collaborates with numerous local
organizations, including schools, businesses,
and assisted living centers, to diminish
barriers to accessing immunizations. By
forging these partnerships, we enhance
accessibility to vaccinations, ensuring that
individuals from all walks of life can easily
obtain the immunization services they need
to safeguard their health.

&

Our partners depend on us to stay updated
and knowledgeable about strategies to reduce
the burden of disease, extend life expectancy,
and implement preventive measures against
possible contraindications. This trust
underscores our commitment to providing
accurate information and effective
interventions, ultimately improving community
health outcomes and fostering a collaborative
approach to public health initiatives.

DRAFT 03/19/2024

57 of 133




Budget Summary: School Health - District

FY2024 FY2025 FY 2025
DOLLARS BY CATEGORY Adopted Change %

PERSONNEL
4146 | Salaries 5,723 50,370 780.1%
4161 | Benefits 2,101 21,381 917.7%
sub-total 7,824 71,751 817.1%
OPERATING, CAPITAL, and TRUSTEE & BENEFITS
5000 | Operating 793 0 -100.0%
6000 | Capital 0 0 0.0%
7000 | Trustee & Benefits 0 0 0.0%
sub-total 793 0 -100.0%
TOTAL 8,617 71,751 732.7%

Initiatives : @ @ ﬂ

1 SWHD has forged a partnership with the Marsing School District to \/
. utilize their school as an extension location where SWHD clinic
staff can deliver medical care to vulnerable populations residing in
medically underserved areas. This collaboration enables us to
extend our reach and provide essential healthcare services to
those who may face barriers to accessing medical care in
traditional settings.

The Marsing school project is innovative in several respects and \/
holds the potential to serve as a model for health districts seeking
to deliver services to rural settings in the future. Its unique approach
demonstrates the feasibility of leveraging existing community
infrastructure, like schools, to expand healthcare access and
address the specific needs of underserved populations in remote
areas. By showcasing the effectiveness of this model, it paves the
way for similar initiatives to be implemented across Idaho.

DRAFT 03/19/2024 58 of 133



Budget Summary: Oral Health — Maternal Child Health

FY2024 FY2025 FY 2025
DOLLARS BY CATEGORY Adopted Change %

PERSONNEL
4146 | Salaries 62,831 56,909 -9.4%
4161 | Benefits 31,652 28,720 -9.3%
sub-total 94,482 85,629 -9.4%
OPERATING, CAPITAL, and TRUSTEE & BENEFITS
5000 | Operating 5,148 9,794 90.2%
6000 | Capital 0 0 0.0%
7000 | Trustee & Benefits 0 0 0.0%
sub-total 5,148 9,794 90.2%
TOTAL 99,631 95,423 -4.2%

Our school based oral health program will
continue to provide hundreds screening,
fluoride varnish, and sealants to some of the
most vulnerable students population in our
community.

Initiatives : @ Q ﬂ
v

In many instances, our dental health \/
programs serve as the primary source of oral
health services for individuals until they reach
adulthood. Our dedicated team not only
provides dental education but also assists in
connecting underserved patients with
affordable dental care options available in our
area, ensuring that everyone has access to
essential dental services regardless of their
financial circumstances. This proactive
approach plays a vital role in promoting oral
health and preventing dental issues from
escalating into more serious problems later in
life.

DRAFT 03/19/2024 59 of 133



Budget Summary: WIC - Client Services

o
PERSONNEL
4146 | Salaries 334,539 489,370 46.3%
4161 | Benefits 183,854 267,109 45.3%
sub-total 518,393 756,479 45.9%
OPERATING, CAPITAL, and TRUSTEE & BENEFITS
5000 | Operating 11,469 23,956 108.9%
6000 | Capital 0 0 0.0%
7000 | Trustee & Benefits 0 0 0.0%
sub-total 11,469 23,956 108.9%
TOTAL 529,862 780,435 47.3%
N

Initiatives

® ¢

L+

WIC employs 25 staff who provide direct services. The WIC
Program is committed to providing participant centered service
specifically focused on customer service and motivational
interviewing techniques through a rigorous training curriculum
including annual continuing education.

v

WIC is often the first contact a community member has with
SWDH. In FY2023, 8,688 unique individuals received healthy
foods and nutrition education as well as information about other
SWDH services such as immunizations and family planning.

WIC uses a mix of over the phone and in-person scheduling
which benefits both staff (remote work) and participants (reduced
transportation barrier). This innovative approach to service
delivery resulted in a decrease in staff absenteeism and no-
shows. This approach will continue to be evaluated for long-term
effectiveness.

WIC serves all six counties. The FY2025 budget includes a
request for 2 additional clinical assistants. Nationally and locally,
WIC underserves those who are eligible. In Idaho, only 44% of
those who were eligible participated. One challenge at SWDH is
appointment capacity. Adding staff to directly provide WIC
services and benefits increases the ability to serve more
participants (estimate of 1000/annually). This addresses
community needs for WIC.

BRI

DRAFT 03/19/2024

60 of 133




Budget Summary: Oral Health - CDC

FY2024 FY2025 FY 2025
DOLLARS BY CATEGORY Adopted Change %
PERSONNEL
4146 | Salaries 11,956 24177 102.2%
4161 | Benefits 6,060 11,460 89.1%
sub-total 18,016 35,637 97.8%
OPERATING, CAPITAL, and TRUSTEE & BENEFITS
5000 | Operating 2,439 3,894 59.7%
6000 | Capital 0 0 0.0%
7000 | Trustee & Benefits 0 0 0.0%
sub-total 2,439 3,894 59.7%
TOTAL 20,455 39,531 93.3%
e e - @ () d
Initiatives aas | 9
1 Our school based oral health program will \/
& continue to provide hundreds screening,
fluoride varnish, and sealants to some of the
most vulnerable students population in our
community.
In many instances, our dental health \/
programs serve as the primary source of oral
health services for individuals until they reach
adulthood. Our dedicated team not only
provides dental education but also assists in
connecting underserved patients with
affordable dental care options available in our
area, ensuring that everyone has access to
essential dental services regardless of their
financial circumstances. This proactive
approach plays a vital role in promoting oral
health and preventing dental issues from
escalating into more serious problems later in
life.
DRAFT 03/19/2024 61 of 133




Budget Summary: Oral Health - District

FY2024 FY2025 FY 2025
DOLLARS BY CATEGORY Adopted Change %

PERSONNEL
4146 | Salaries 24,295 12,764 -47.5%
4161 | Benefits 11,271 5,595 -50.4%
sub-total 35,566 18,359 -48.4%
OPERATING, CAPITAL, and TRUSTEE & BENEFITS
5000 | Operating 2,009 1,178 -41.4%
6000 | Capital 0 0 0.0%
7000 | Trustee & Benefits 0 0 0.0%
sub-total 2,009 1,178 -41.4%
TOTAL 37,575 19,537 -48.0%

1 Our school based oral health program will
& continue to provide hundreds screening,
fluoride varnish, and sealants to some of the
most vulnerable students population in our
community.

Initiatives : @ Q ﬂ
v

In many instances, our dental health \/
programs serve as the primary source of oral
health services for individuals until they reach
adulthood. Our dedicated team not only
provides dental education but also assists in
connecting underserved patients with
affordable dental care options available in our
area, ensuring that everyone has access to
essential dental services regardless of their
financial circumstances. This proactive
approach plays a vital role in promoting oral
health and preventing dental issues from
escalating into more serious problems later in
life.

DRAFT 03/19/2024 62 of 133



Budget Summary: Nurse Family Partnership - MIECHV

FY2024 FY2025 FY 2025
DOLLARS BY CATEGORY Adopted Change %

PERSONNEL
4146 | Salaries 252,472 314,945 24.7%
4161 | Benefits 113,751 141,014 24.0%
sub-total 366,223 455,959 24.5%
OPERATING, CAPITAL, and TRUSTEE & BENEFITS
5000 | Operating 44,829 22,789 -49.2%
6000 | Capital 0 0 0.0%
7000 | Trustee & Benefits 0 0 0.0%
sub-total 44,829 22,789 -49.2%
TOTAL 411,052 478,748 16.5%

Initiatives : @ @ d

Recruit one additional registered nurse home visitor to \/
increase access to services in Gem, Payette and \/

Washington counties and increase leveraging of
Medicaid reimbursements once the SPA amendment is
approved, this aligns with all four goals.

Hire and retain staff with the highest level of knowledge \/ \/ \/
and dedication to public health and ensure staff are
equipped with extensive training in the Human Ecology
Theory, Attachment Theory, Self-Efficacy Theory to
deliver excellent care to our clients that empowers them
to reach their highest potential.

Meet or exceed NFP evidence-based program
standards to improve health and well-being as well as \/ \/ \/ \/

address emerging public health issues in the family
structure. The goals of NFP are to promote the health of
the mother, child and family structure enabling the
family to thrive and break cycles of poverty, abuse,
neglect, crime which in turn promotes the health of the
community.

DRAFT 03/19/2024 63 of 133



Budget Summary: Nurse Family Partnership - Medicaid

FY2024 FY2025 FY 2025
DOLLARS BY CATEGORY Adopted Change %

PERSONNEL
4146 | Salaries 0 56,307 100.0%
4161 | Benefits 0 27,951 100.0%
sub-total 0 84,258 100.0%
OPERATING, CAPITAL, and TRUSTEE & BENEFITS
5000 | Operating 0 28,343 100.0%
6000 | Capital 0 0 0.0%
7000 | Trustee & Benefits 0 0 0.0%
sub-total 0 28,343 100.0%
TOTAL 0 112,601 100.0%

Initiatives : @ Q ﬂ

Recruit one additional registered nurse home visitor to \/
increase access to services in Gem, Payette and \/

Washington counties and increase leveraging of
Medicaid reimbursements once the SPA amendment is
approved, this aligns with all four goals.

Hire and retain staff with the highest level of knowledge \/ \/ \/
and dedication to public health and ensure staff are
equipped with extensive training in the Human Ecology
Theory, Attachment Theory, Self-Efficacy Theory to
deliver excellent care to our clients that empowers them
to reach their highest potential.

Meet or exceed NFP evidence-based program
standards to improve health and well-being as well as \/ \/ \/ \/

address emerging public health issues in the family
structure. The goals of NFP are to promote the health of
the mother, child and family structure enabling the
family to thrive and break cycles of poverty, abuse,
neglect, crime which in turn promotes the health of the
community.

DRAFT 03/19/2024 64 of 133



Budget Summary: Parents as Teachers - General

FY2024 FY2025 FY 2025
DOLLARS BY CATEGORY Adopted Change %

PERSONNEL
4146 | Salaries 129,925 124,501 -4.2%
4161 | Benefits 59,760 57,589 -3.6%
sub-total 189,685 182,090 -4.0%
OPERATING, CAPITAL, and TRUSTEE & BENEFITS
5000 | Operating 12,422 15,153 22.0%
6000 | Capital 0 0 0.0%
7000 | Trustee & Benefits 0 0 0.0%
sub-total 12,422 15,153 22.0%
TOTAL 202,107 197,243 -2.4%

Initiatives : @ Q d

Staff will attend Strengthening Families Training Institute and Early
Years Conference to obtain required professional development. \/
Staff will also attend Parents as Teachers National Conference.

Host annual Roll and Read Group Connection, open to the public in \/
May, inviting local first responders and family services to read to the
families and share information. Host annual SWDH Trunk or Treat
open to the public to inform about SWDH services.

Collaborate with other SWDH clinic services to provide a "Well

Child Screening" event for the community offering developmental \/
screening, vision & hearing screenings, oral health screening,
immunization review, weight & height check, etc.

Continue to provide PAT services to Spanish-speaking families.

Ramp up new bilingual parent educator's caseload to capacity. \/
Provide Group Connection opportunities in rural counties and
increase enrollment in Adams, Owyhee & Gem counties.

DRAFT 03/19/2024 65 of 133



Budget Summary: Parents as Teachers — EBHV ARPA

FY2024 FY2025 FY 2025
DOLLARS BY CATEGORY Adopted Change %

PERSONNEL
4146 | Salaries 111,384 108,911 -2.2%
4161 | Benefits 52,327 51,776 -1.1%
sub-total 163,711 160,687 -1.8%
OPERATING, CAPITAL, and TRUSTEE & BENEFITS
5000 | Operating 12,039 15,208 26.3%
6000 | Capital 0 0 0.0%
7000 | Trustee & Benefits 0 0 0.0%
sub-total 12,039 15,208 26.3%
TOTAL 175,750 175,895 0.1%

Initiatives : @ g d

Staff will attend Strengthening Families Training Institute and Early
Years Conference to obtain required professional development. \/
Staff will also attend Parents as Teachers National Conference.

Host annual Roll and Read Group Connection, open to the public in \/
May, inviting local first responders and family services to read to the
families and share information. Host annual SWDH Trunk or Treat
open to the public to inform about SWDH services.

Collaborate with other SWDH clinic services to provide a "Well

Child Screening" event for the community offering developmental \/
screening, vision & hearing screenings, oral health screening,
immunization review, weight & height check, etc.

Continue to provide PAT services to Spanish-speaking families.

Ramp up new bilingual parent educator's caseload to capacity. \/
Provide Group Connection opportunities in rural counties and
increase enrollment in Adams, Owyhee & Gem counties.

DRAFT 03/19/2024 66 of 133



Budget Summary: Parents as Teachers: Medicaid

FY2024 FY2025 FY 2025
DOLLARS BY CATEGORY Adopted Change %

PERSONNEL
4146 | Salaries 129,925 56,307 -56.7%
4161 | Benefits 59,760 27,951 -53.2%
sub-total 189,685 84,258 -55.6%
OPERATING, CAPITAL, and TRUSTEE & BENEFITS
5000 | Operating 12,422 28,343 128.2%
6000 | Capital 0 0 0.0%
7000 | Trustee & Benefits 0 0 0.0%
sub-total 12,422 28,343 128.2%
TOTAL 202,107 112,601 -44.3%

Initiatives : @ Q d

Staff will attend Strengthening Families Training Institute and Early
Years Conference to obtain required professional development. \/
Staff will also attend Parents as Teachers National Conference.

Host annual Roll and Read Group Connection, open to the public in \/
May, inviting local first responders and family services to read to the
families and share information. Host annual SWDH Trunk or Treat
open to the public to inform about SWDH services.

Collaborate with other SWDH clinic services to provide a "Well

Child Screening" event for the community offering developmental \/
screening, vision & hearing screenings, oral health screening,
immunization review, weight & height check, etc.

Continue to provide PAT services to Spanish-speaking families.

Ramp up new bilingual parent educator's caseload to capacity. \/
Provide Group Connection opportunities in rural counties and
increase enrollment in Adams, Owyhee & Gem counties.

DRAFT 03/19/2024 67 of 133



Budget Summary: Citizen Review Panels

FY2024 FY2025 FY 2025
DOLLARS BY CATEGORY Adopted Change %
PERSONNEL
4146 | Salaries 3,433 1,508 -56.1%
4161 | Benefits 1,728 749 -56.7%
sub-total 5,161 2,257 -56.3%
OPERATING, CAPITAL, and TRUSTEE & BENEFITS
5000 | Operating 750 5,178 590.4%
6000 | Capital 0 0 0.0%
7000 | Trustee & Benefits 0 0 0.0%
sub-total 750 5,178 590.4%
TOTAL 5,911 7,435 25.8%
o . @ (o d
Initiatives 222 a
Evaluate and provide recommendations for
improvement of the child protection system \/ \/ \/ \/
(CPS) in IDHW Reg 3. Panel receives
training regarding CPS which can include
areas for improvement, opportunities for
aligning resources, and ways to support
foster parents.
DRAFT 03/19/2024 68 of 133



Budget Summary: Pre-Prosecution Diversion

FY2024 FY2025 FY 2025
DOLLARS BY CATEGORY Adopted Change %

PERSONNEL
4146 | Salaries 0 219,404 100.0%
4161 | Benefits 0 98,405 100.0%
sub-total 0 317,809 100.0%
OPERATING, CAPITAL, and TRUSTEE & BENEFITS
5000 | Operating 0 299,800 100.0%
6000 | Capital 0 0 0.0%
7000 | Trustee & Benefits 0 0 0.0%
sub-total 0 299,800 100.0%
TOTAL 0 617,609 100.0%
Initiatives can @

< 9

Implement a systems approach to reducing \/
duplication, filling gaps and needs, and

increasing accountability by utilizing the
Collective Impact model to implement the
PPD program.

Identify a location where service agencies can \/
co-locate to improve accessibility and
decrease barriers for individuals who are
referred to the PPD program.

Divert as many individuals as possible,

consistent with public safety, from entering or \/
repeatedly entering deeper into the justice
system.

Improve outcomes through early intervention, \/
case management, and referral to care and
supportive services.

DRAFT 03/19/2024 69 of 133



Budget Summary: WIC — General Administration

FY2024 FY2025 FY 2025
DOLLARS BY CATEGORY Adopted Change %

PERSONNEL
4146 | Salaries 166,485 171,476 3.0%
4161 | Benefits 74,372 75,237 1.2%
sub-total 240,857 246,712 2.4%
OPERATING, CAPITAL, and TRUSTEE & BENEFITS
5000 | Operating 73,032 139,670 91.2%
6000 | Capital 0 0 0.0%
7000 | Trustee & Benefits 0 0 0.0%
sub-total 73,032 139,670 91.2%
TOTAL 313,889 366,382 23.1%
Initiatives 222 @ @
WIC employs 25 staff who provide direct services. The WIC
Program is committed to providing participant centered service \/

specifically focused on customer service and motivational
interviewing techniques through a rigorous training curriculum
including annual continuing education.

WIC is often the first contact a community member has with \/
SWDH. In FY2023, 8,688 unique individuals received healthy
foods and nutrition education as well as information about other
SWDH services such as immunizations and family planning.

WIC uses a mix of over the phone and in-person scheduling

which benefits both staff (remote work) and participants (reduced \/
transportation barrier). This innovative approach to service
delivery resulted in a decrease in staff absenteeism and no-
shows. This approach will continue to be evaluated for long-term
effectiveness.

WIC serves all six counties. The FY2025 budget includes a

request for 2 additional clinical assistants. Nationally and locally, \/
WIC underserves those who are eligible. In Idaho, only 44% of
those who were eligible participated. One challenge at SWDH is
appointment capacity. Adding staff to directly provide WIC
services and benefits increases the ability to serve more
participants (estimate of 1000/annually). This addresses
community needs for WIC.

DRAFT 03/19/2024 70 of 133



Budget Summary: WIC — Breastfeeding Promotion

FY2024 FY2025 FY 2025
DOLLARS BY CATEGORY Adopted Change %

PERSONNEL
4146 | Salaries 54,083 54,631 1.0%
4161 | Benefits 28,198 28,114 -0.3%
sub-total 82,281 82,745 0.6%
OPERATING, CAPITAL, and TRUSTEE & BENEFITS
5000 | Operating 0 4,070 100.0%
6000 | Capital 0 0 0.0%
7000 | Trustee & Benefits 0 0 0.0%
sub-total 0 4,070 100.0%
TOTAL 82,281 86,815 5.5%

WIC employs 25 staff who provide direct services. The WIC
Program is committed to providing participant centered service
specifically focused on customer service and motivational
interviewing techniques through a rigorous training curriculum
including annual continuing education.

Initiatives : @ Q ﬂ
v

WIC is often the first contact a community member has with \/
SWDH. In FY2023, 8,688 unique individuals received healthy
foods and nutrition education as well as information about other
SWDH services such as immunizations and family planning.

WIC uses a mix of over the phone and in-person scheduling

which benefits both staff (remote work) and participants (reduced \/
transportation barrier). This innovative approach to service
delivery resulted in a decrease in staff absenteeism and no-
shows. This approach will continue to be evaluated for long-term
effectiveness.

WIC serves all six counties. The FY2025 budget includes a

request for 2 additional clinical assistants. Nationally and locally, \/
WIC underserves those who are eligible. In Idaho, only 44% of
those who were eligible participated. One challenge at SWDH is
appointment capacity. Adding staff to directly provide WIC
services and benefits increases the ability to serve more
participants (estimate of 1000/annually). This addresses
community needs for WIC.

BRI

DRAFT 03/19/2024 71 of 133



Budget Summary: WIC — Nutrition Education

s
PERSONNEL
4146 | Salaries 172,049 164,225 -4.5%
4161 | Benefits 91,397 83,356 -8.8%
sub-total 263,446 247,581 -6.0%
OPERATING, CAPITAL, and TRUSTEE & BENEFITS
5000 | Operating 9,523 19,614 106.0%
6000 | Capital 0 0 0.0%
7000 | Trustee & Benefits 0 0 0.0%
sub-total 9,523 19,614 106.0%
TOTAL 272,969 267,195 -2.1%
|

Initiatives

® ¢

L+

WIC employs 25 staff who provide direct services. The WIC
Program is committed to providing participant centered service
specifically focused on customer service and motivational
interviewing techniques through a rigorous training curriculum
including annual continuing education.

v

WIC is often the first contact a community member has with
SWDH. In FY2023, 8,688 unique individuals received healthy
foods and nutrition education as well as information about other
SWDH services such as immunizations and family planning.

WIC uses a mix of over the phone and in-person scheduling
which benefits both staff (remote work) and participants (reduced
transportation barrier). This innovative approach to service
delivery resulted in a decrease in staff absenteeism and no-
shows. This approach will continue to be evaluated for long-term
effectiveness.

WIC serves all six counties. The FY2025 budget includes a
request for 2 additional clinical assistants. Nationally and locally,
WIC underserves those who are eligible. In Idaho, only 44% of
those who were eligible participated. One challenge at SWDH is
appointment capacity. Adding staff to directly provide WIC
services and benefits increases the ability to serve more
participants (estimate of 1000/annually). This addresses
community needs for WIC.

BRI

DRAFT 03/19/2024

72 of 133




Budget Summary: WIC — Breastfeeding Peer Counseling

FY2024 FY2025 FY 2025
DOLLARS BY CATEGORY Adopted Change %

PERSONNEL
4146 | Salaries 48,997 46,391 -5.3%
4161 | Benefits 18,319 17,562 -41%
sub-total 67,315 63,953 -4.9%
OPERATING, CAPITAL, and TRUSTEE & BENEFITS
5000 | Operating 5,341 6,239 16.8%
6000 | Capital 0 0 0.0%
7000 | Trustee & Benefits 0 0 0.0%
sub-total 5,341 6,239 16.8%
TOTAL 72,657 70,192 -3.4%

WIC employs 25 staff who provide direct services. The WIC
Program is committed to providing participant centered service
specifically focused on customer service and motivational
interviewing techniques through a rigorous training curriculum
including annual continuing education.

Initiatives : @ Q ﬂ
v

WIC is often the first contact a community member has with \/
SWDH. In FY2023, 8,688 unique individuals received healthy
foods and nutrition education as well as information about other
SWDH services such as immunizations and family planning.

WIC uses a mix of over the phone and in-person scheduling

which benefits both staff (remote work) and participants (reduced \/
transportation barrier). This innovative approach to service
delivery resulted in a decrease in staff absenteeism and no-
shows. This approach will continue to be evaluated for long-term
effectiveness.

WIC serves all six counties. The FY2025 budget includes a

request for 2 additional clinical assistants. Nationally and locally, \/
WIC underserves those who are eligible. In Idaho, only 44% of
those who were eligible participated. One challenge at SWDH is
appointment capacity. Adding staff to directly provide WIC
services and benefits increases the ability to serve more
participants (estimate of 1000/annually). This addresses
community needs for WIC.

BRI

DRAFT 03/19/2024 73 of 133



Budget Summary: Billable District Breastfeeding

FY2024 FY2025 FY 2025
DOLLARS BY CATEGORY Adopted Change %

PERSONNEL
4146 | Salaries 0 9,043 100.0%
4161 | Benefits 0 4,656 100.0%
sub-total 0 13,699 100.0%
OPERATING, CAPITAL, and TRUSTEE & BENEFITS
5000 | Operating 0 0 0.0%
6000 | Capital 0 0 0.0%
7000 | Trustee & Benefits 0 0 0.0%
sub-total 0 0 0.0%
TOTAL 0 13,699 100.0%

WIC employs 25 staff who provide direct services. The WIC
Program is committed to providing participant centered service
specifically focused on customer service and motivational
interviewing techniques through a rigorous training curriculum
including annual continuing education.

Initiatives : @ Q ﬂ
v

WIC is often the first contact a community member has with \/
SWDH. In FY2023, 8,688 unique individuals received healthy
foods and nutrition education as well as information about other
SWDH services such as immunizations and family planning.

WIC uses a mix of over the phone and in-person scheduling

which benefits both staff (remote work) and participants (reduced \/
transportation barrier). This innovative approach to service
delivery resulted in a decrease in staff absenteeism and no-
shows. This approach will continue to be evaluated for long-term
effectiveness.

WIC serves all six counties. The FY2025 budget includes a

request for 2 additional clinical assistants. Nationally and locally, \/
WIC underserves those who are eligible. In Idaho, only 44% of
those who were eligible participated. One challenge at SWDH is
appointment capacity. Adding staff to directly provide WIC
services and benefits increases the ability to serve more
participants (estimate of 1000/annually). This addresses
community needs for WIC.

BRI

DRAFT 03/19/2024 74 of 133



Budget Summary: Billable District Nutrition Education

s
PERSONNEL
4146 | Salaries 172,049 19,377 -88.7%
4161 | Benefits 91,397 8,444 -90.8%
sub-total 263,446 27,821 -89.4%
OPERATING, CAPITAL, and TRUSTEE & BENEFITS
5000 | Operating 9,623 75 -99.2%
6000 | Capital 0 0 0.0%
7000 | Trustee & Benefits 0 0 0.0%
sub-total 9,523 75 -99.2%
TOTAL 272,969 27,896 -89.8%
|

Initiatives

WIC employs 25 staff who provide direct services. The WIC
Program is committed to providing participant centered service
specifically focused on customer service and motivational
interviewing techniques through a rigorous training curriculum
including annual continuing education.

v

WIC is often the first contact a community member has with
SWDH. In FY2023, 8,688 unique individuals received healthy
foods and nutrition education as well as information about other
SWDH services such as immunizations and family planning.

WIC uses a mix of over the phone and in-person scheduling
which benefits both staff (remote work) and participants (reduced
transportation barrier). This innovative approach to service
delivery resulted in a decrease in staff absenteeism and no-
shows. This approach will continue to be evaluated for long-term
effectiveness.

WIC serves all six counties. The FY2025 budget includes a
request for 2 additional clinical assistants. Nationally and locally,
WIC underserves those who are eligible. In Idaho, only 44% of
those who were eligible participated. One challenge at SWDH is
appointment capacity. Adding staff to directly provide WIC
services and benefits increases the ability to serve more
participants (estimate of 1000/annually). This addresses
community needs for WIC.

BRI

DRAFT 03/19/2024

75 of 133




Budget Summary: Adult Crisis Center

FY2024 FY2025 FY 2025
DOLLARS BY CATEGORY Adopted Change %
PERSONNEL
4146 | Salaries 26,630 13,744 -48.4%
4161 | Benefits 10,333 5,126 -50.4%
sub-total 36,963 18,870 -48.9%
OPERATING, CAPITAL, and TRUSTEE & BENEFITS
5000 | Operating 886,914 61,862 -93.0%
6000 | Capital 0 0 0.0%
7000 | Trustee & Benefits 0 923,635 100.0%
sub-total 886.914 985,497 11.1%
TOTAL 923,877 1,004,367 8.7%
o . @ (o d
Initiatives 222 ,
1 The Western Idaho Community Crisis Center \/ \/
& (WIDCCC) fills in a gap in southwest Idaho's
crisis system of care for adults by providing
24/7/365 access to in-person crisis de-
escalation and community-based referrals,
addressing an ongoing public health issue
and community need. WIDCCC aims to
increase use of WIDCCC services for adults
who need them by increasing partnerships
and community trust.
DRAFT 03/19/2024 76 of 133



Budget Summary: Youth Resource and Opportunity Center

FY2024 FY2025 FY 2025
DOLLARS BY CATEGORY Adopted Change %

PERSONNEL
4146 | Salaries 0 109,864 100.0%
4161 | Benefits 0 42,776 100.0%
sub-total 0 152,640 100.0%
OPERATING, CAPITAL, and TRUSTEE & BENEFITS
5000 | Operating 0 122,195 100.0%
6000 | Capital 0 0 0.0%
7000 | Trustee & Benefits 0 654,028 100.0%
sub-total 0 776,223 100.0%
TOTAL 0 928,863 100.0%
R ' @ (o d
Initiatives 232 )
Partnering with community behavioral health
E organizations across the district to offer \/ \/ \/ \/

YouthROC services through subgrant
agreements in order to address youth
behavioral health concerns and divert youth
from formal juvenile justice and child welfare
systems while increasing access to
community resources and supports for youth
and families.

DRAFT 03/19/2024 77 of 133



Budget Summary: Youth Crisis Center - IDJC

FY2024 FY2025 FY 2025
DOLLARS BY CATEGORY Adopted Change %

PERSONNEL
4146 | Salaries 89,204 0 -100.0%
4161 | Benefits 35,971 0 -100.0%
sub-total 125,175 0 -100.0%
OPERATING, CAPITAL, and TRUSTEE & BENEFITS
5000 | Operating 837,564 0 -100.0%
6000 | Capital 0 0 0.0%
7000 | Trustee & Benefits 0 98,665 100.0%
sub-total 837,564 98,665 -88.2%
TOTAL 837,564 98,665 -89.8%

1 The Western Idaho Youth Support Center

o (WIYSC) fills in a gap in southwest Idaho's
crisis system of care for youth by providing
24/7/365 access to in-person crisis de-
escalation and community-based referrals,
addressing an ongoing public health issue
and community need. WIYSC aims to
increase use of WIYSC services for youth
and families who need them by increasing
partnerships and community trust.

Initiatives ; @ @ ﬂ
v

DRAFT 03/19/2024 78 of 133



Budget Summary: Youth Crisis Center - Other

FY2024 FY2025 FY 2025
DOLLARS BY CATEGORY Adopted Change %

PERSONNEL
4146 | Salaries 0 0 0.0%
4161 | Benefits 0 0 0.0%
sub-total 0 0 0.0%
OPERATING, CAPITAL, and TRUSTEE & BENEFITS
5000 | Operating 709,237 250,000 -64.8%
6000 | Capital 0 0 0.0%
7000 | Trustee & Benefits 0 0 0.0%
sub-total 709,237 250,000 -64.8%
TOTAL 709,237 250,000 -64.8%

The Western Idaho Youth Support Center
(WIYSC) fills in a gap in southwest Idaho's
crisis system of care for youth by providing
24/7/365 access to in-person crisis de-
escalation and community-based referrals,
addressing an ongoing public health issue
and community need. WIYSC aims to
increase use of WIYSC services for youth
and families who need them by increasing
partnerships and community trust.

Initiatives ; @ @ ﬂ
v

DRAFT 03/19/2024 79 of 133



Budget Summary: Youth Crisis Center — Social Services

Block Grant

o

PERSONNEL

4146 | Salaries 0 49,787 100.0%

4161 | Benefits 0 19,347 100.0%
sub-total 0 69,134 100.0%

OPERATING, CAPITAL, and TRUSTEE & BENEFITS

5000 | Operating 0 107,444 100.0%

6000 | Capital 0 0 0.0%

7000 | Trustee & Benefits 0 0 0.0%
sub-total 0 107,444 100.0%

TOTAL 0 176,578 100.0%
Initiati o) @ ﬂ
nitiatives ‘a2

The Western Idaho Youth Support Center
(WIYSC) fills in a gap in southwest Idaho's
crisis system of care for youth by providing
24/7/365 access to in-person crisis de-
escalation and community-based referrals,
addressing an ongoing public health issue
and community need. WIYSC aims to
increase use of WIYSC services for youth
and families who need them by increasing
partnerships and community trust.

< O

v

DRAFT 03/19/2024 80 of 133



Budget Summary: Youth Crisis Center - Community Mental
Health Block Grant

FY2024 FY2025 FY 2025
DOLLARS BY CATEGORY Adopted Change %

PERSONNEL
4146 | Salaries 0 0 0.0%
4161 | Benefits 0 0 0.0%
sub-total 0 0 0.0%
OPERATING, CAPITAL, and TRUSTEE & BENEFITS
5000 | Operating 228,888 31,805 -86.1%
6000 | Capital 0 0 0.0%
7000 | Trustee & Benefits 0 323,917 100.0%
sub-total 228,888 355,722 55.4%
TOTAL 228,888 355,722 55.4%

The Western Idaho Youth Support Center
(WIYSC) fills in a gap in southwest Idaho's
crisis system of care for youth by providing
24/7/365 access to in-person crisis de-
escalation and community-based referrals,
addressing an ongoing public health issue
and community need. WIYSC aims to
increase use of WIYSC services for youth
and families who need them by increasing
partnerships and community trust.

Initiatives .;. @ @ d
v

DRAFT 03/19/2024 81 of 133



Budget Summary: Youth Crisis Center - Social Services
Block Grant, Ongoing

FY2024 FY2025 FY 2025
DOLLARS BY CATEGORY Adopted Change %
PERSONNEL
4146 | Salaries 0 0 0.0%
4161 | Benefits 0 0 0.0%
sub-total 0 0 0.0%
OPERATING, CAPITAL, and TRUSTEE & BENEFITS
5000 | Operating 371,116 0 -100.0%
6000 | Capital 0 0 0.0%
7000 | Trustee & Benefits 0 81,425 100.0%
sub-total 371,116 81,425 -78.1%
TOTAL 371,116 81,425 -78.1%
R . @ (o d
Initiatives 232 )
1 The Western Idaho Youth Support Center \/ \/
o (WIYSC) fills in a gap in southwest Idaho's
crisis system of care for youth by providing
24/7/365 access to in-person crisis de-
escalation and community-based referrals,
addressing an ongoing public health issue
and community need. WIYSC aims to
increase use of WIYSC services for youth
and families who need them by increasing
partnerships and community trust.
DRAFT 03/19/2024 82 of 133



Budget Summary: Youth Crisis Center — Mental Health
Block Grant, Additional

FY2024 FY2025 FY 2025
DOLLARS BY CATEGORY Adopted Change %

PERSONNEL
4146 | Salaries 0 0 0.0%
4161 | Benefits 0 0 0.0%
sub-total 0 0 0.0%
OPERATING, CAPITAL, and TRUSTEE & BENEFITS
5000 | Operating 0 0 0.0%
6000 | Capital 0 0 0.0%
7000 | Trustee & Benefits 0 180,656 100.0%
sub-total 0 180,656 100.0%
TOTAL 0 180,656 100.0%
Initiatives cas @

The Western Idaho Youth Support Center
(WIYSC) fills in a gap in southwest Idaho's
crisis system of care for youth by providing
24/7/365 access to in-person crisis de-
escalation and community-based referrals,
addressing an ongoing public health issue
and community need. WIYSC aims to
increase use of WIYSC services for youth
and families who need them by increasing
partnerships and community trust.

L)

DRAFT 03/19/2024 83 of 133



Budget Summary: Early Diversion of Adults and Youth

FY2024 FY2025 FY 2025
DOLLARS BY CATEGORY Adopted Change %

PERSONNEL
4146 | Salaries 0 65,530 100.0%
4161 | Benefits 0 31,794 100.0%
sub-total 0 97,324 100.0%
OPERATING, CAPITAL, and TRUSTEE & BENEFITS
5000 | Operating 0 2,041 100.0%
6000 | Capital 0 0 0.0%
7000 | Trustee & Benefits 0 55,757 100.0%
sub-total 0 57,798 100.0%
TOTAL 0 155,122 100.0%
Initiatives can @

1 A key activity in this grant is to develop a
& Psychiatric Evaluation Team (PET) in

Washington County. PETs increase
immediate and comprehensive crisis care to
individuals in rural/remote areas. Access to
care in rural/remote communities is an
ongoing public health concern. This resource
is being created to address community needs
to improve behavioral health and well-being.

< 9

DRAFT 03/19/2024 84 of 133



Budget Summary: Youth Crisis Center - New Funding

FY2024 FY2025 FY 2025
DOLLARS BY CATEGORY Adopted Change %

PERSONNEL
4146 | Salaries 0 0 0.0%
4161 | Benefits 0 0 0.0%
sub-total 0 0 0.0%
OPERATING, CAPITAL, and TRUSTEE & BENEFITS
5000 | Operating 0 0 0.0%
6000 | Capital 0 0 0.0%
7000 | Trustee & Benefits 0 491,425 100.0%
sub-total 0 491,425 100.0%
TOTAL 0 491,425 100.0%
Initiatives can @

The Western Idaho Youth Support Center
(WIYSC) fills in a gap in southwest Idaho's
crisis system of care for youth by providing
24/7/365 access to in-person crisis de-
escalation and community-based referrals,
addressing an ongoing public health issue
and community need. WIYSC aims to
increase use of WIYSC services for youth
and families who need them by increasing
partnerships and community trust.

< 9

DRAFT 03/19/2024 85 of 133



Environmental and
Community Health
Services Division

Division Administrator: Colt Dickman

Mission Statement Description

To be physically present in our communities, The ECHS mission is complex
building relationships to create and maintain a and diverse. The Facilities and
healthier southwest Idaho. Land Development team work

directly with the Idaho
Department of Environmental
Quality, Idaho Department of
Health and Welfare, and local
government agencies to ensure
compliance of Idaho State Laws
to protect public health within our
district. Community Health works
with a wide array of state and
community partners to
communicate with and educate
our communities on preventative
health topics, positively
impacting public health within
our district. Public Health
Preparedness and Epidemiology
Response ensures that SWDH
and our partners are best
prepared for public health
emergencies. PHEPER also
identifies and monitors
reportable diseases per state law
and works to prevent disability
and premature death caused by
these diseases.

DRAFT 03/19/2024 86 of 133



Services

e Focusing resources to develop competent and skilled personnel who embody SWDH'’s values, comply with the
law, and who are ambassadors of SWDH’s mission.

e Building trust with our communities by demonstrating the value of our subject matter expertise and maintaining
reciprocal relationships with customers and partners.

e Continually seeking out opportunities to identify and tackle complex public health problems and collaborate
with community partners to find impactful solutions for our communities.

e Deliberately working to understand and capture our community’s unique public health needs, so that we can
appropriately align resources, prioritize programming, and innovate to address those needs.

DRAFT 03/19/2024 87 of 133



Budget Summary: Community Health Action Teams

FY2024 FY2025 FY 2025
DOLLARS BY CATEGORY Adopted Change %

PERSONNEL
4146 | Salaries 30,909 79,423 157.0%
4161 | Benefits 13,352 33,516 151.0%
sub-total 44,261 112,939 155.2%
OPERATING, CAPITAL, and TRUSTEE & BENEFITS
5000 | Operating 3,422 24,309 610.4%
6000 | Capital 0 0 0.0%
7000 | Trustee & Benefits 0 0 0.0%
sub-total 3,422 24,309 610.4%
TOTAL 47,683 137,248 187.8%

Team skill building through meeting
facilitation and coalition building practice and
participation in specific training opportunities.

Initiatives ; @ @ d
v

Community relationship building through \/
partnership building and meeting community
needs.

Take action on community identified health
needs in partnership with community \/
members.

Generate local engagement in community \/
health needs assessment, facilitate routine
meetings to understand current health needs.

DRAFT 03/19/2024 88 of 133



Budget Summary: Fit & Fall Proof - PHHS

FY2024 FY2025 FY 2025
DOLLARS BY CATEGORY Adopted Change %
PERSONNEL
4146 | Salaries 37,010 49,483 33.7%
4161 | Benefits 16,362 21,067 28.8%
sub-total 53,372 70,550 32.2%
OPERATING, CAPITAL, and TRUSTEE & BENEFITS
5000 | Operating 7,496 9,265 23.6%
6000 | Capital 0 0 0.0%
7000 | Trustee & Benefits 0 0 0.0%
sub-total 7,496 9,265 23.6%
TOTAL 60,868 79,815 31.1%
o . @ (o d
Initiatives 222 a
1 Relationship building and partnership \/
& development with volunteer class leaders.
Routine and reliable classes in community
build trust and relationships among older
adults in each of our six counties.
Routine Fit & Fall Proof classes allow for \/
ongoing understanding of current health
needs among older adults.
DRAFT 03/19/2024 89 of 133



Budget Summary: Fit & Fall Proof — State General Fund

FY2024 FY2025 FY 2025
DOLLARS BY CATEGORY Adopted Change %

PERSONNEL
4146 | Salaries 0 6,247 100.0%
4161 | Benefits 0 2,768 100.0%
sub-total 0 9,015 100.0%
OPERATING, CAPITAL, and TRUSTEE & BENEFITS
5000 | Operating 0 429 100.0%
6000 | Capital 0 0 100.0%
7000 | Trustee & Benefits 0 0 100.0%
sub-total 0 429 100.0%
TOTAL 0 9,444 100.0%

Initiatives .:. @ @ ﬂ

1 Relationship building and partnership \/
& development with volunteer class leaders.
Routine and reliable classes in community
build trust and relationships among older
adults in each of our six counties.

Routine Fit & Fall Proof classes allow for \/
ongoing understanding of current health
needs among older adults.

DRAFT 03/19/2024 90 of 133



Budget Summary: Diabetes

FY2024 FY2025 FY 2025
DOLLARS BY CATEGORY Adopted Change %
PERSONNEL
4146 | Salaries 14,858 14,822 -0.2%
4161 | Benefits 6,337 6,191 -2.3%
sub-total 21,195 21,013 -0.9%
OPERATING, CAPITAL, and TRUSTEE & BENEFITS
5000 | Operating 1,421 1,714 20.6%
6000 | Capital 0 0 0.0%
7000 | Trustee & Benefits 0 0 0.0%
sub-total 1,421 1,714 20.6%
TOTAL 22,616 22,727 0.5%
o . @ (o d
Initiatives 222 a
Provide direct service to help the community \/
prevent diabetes onset. Classes help build
relationships and trust with those we serve.
Innovate to ensure meaningful and impactful \/
programming to prevent diabetes onset
among at-risk individuals.
DRAFT 03/19/2024 91 of 133




Budget Summary: Comprehensive Cancer Screenings

FY2024 FY2025 FY 2025
DOLLARS BY CATEGORY Adopted Change %
PERSONNEL
4146 | Salaries 13,731 13,592 -1.0%
4161 | Benefits 5,948 5,780 -2.8%
sub-total 19,679 19,372 -1.6%
OPERATING, CAPITAL, and TRUSTEE & BENEFITS
5000 | Operating 789 2,616 231.6%
6000 | Capital 0 0 0.0%
7000 | Trustee & Benefits 0 0 0.0%
sub-total 789 2,616 231.6%
TOTAL 20,468 21,988 7.4%
o . @ (o d
Initiatives 222 a
Partner with community organizations to \/
implement cancer prevention initiatives.
Programmatic partnerships build trust and
confidence in SWDH.
Implement innovative programs to prevent \/
cancer in partnership with community
organizations.
DRAFT 03/19/2024 92 of 133



Budget Summary: Prescription Drug Overdose Prevention

FY2024 FY2025 FY 2025
DOLLARS BY CATEGORY Adopted Change %
PERSONNEL
4146 | Salaries 62,080 44,281 -28.7%
4161 | Benefits 27,037 19,220 -28.9%
sub-total 89,117 63,501 -28.7%
OPERATING, CAPITAL, and TRUSTEE & BENEFITS
5000 | Operating 5,679 6,048 6.5%
6000 | Capital 0 0 0.0%
7000 | Trustee & Benefits 0 0 0.0%
sub-total 5,679 6,048 6.5%
TOTAL 94,796 69,549 -26.6%
o . @ (o d
Initiatives 232 )
1 With the substance use disorder (SUD) field \/
B expanding and knowledge of best practices
continuing to grow, the Drug Overdose
Prevention Program coordinator will attend a
training to ensure knowledge and
understanding are current.
It is imperative that SWDH can continue to \/
offer free resources and trainings to
community partners. Fentanyl is a very critical
concern on the rise and SWDH will use
evidence-based knowledge and innovative
approaches to address it.
DRAFT 03/19/2024 93 of 133



Budget Summary: Prescription Drug Overdose Prevention, BJA

FY2024 FY2025 FY 2025
DOLLARS BY CATEGORY Adopted Change %
PERSONNEL
4146 | Salaries 12,465 22,009 76.6%
4161 | Benefits 5,529 9,718 75.8%
sub-total 17,994 31,727 76.3%
OPERATING, CAPITAL, and TRUSTEE & BENEFITS
5000 | Operating 3,241 5,294 63.3%
6000 | Capital 0 0 0.0%
7000 | Trustee & Benefits 0 0 0.0%
sub-total 3,241 5,294 63.3%
TOTAL 21,235 37,021 74.3%
o . @ (o d
Initiatives 222 a
1 Provide free, life-saving naloxone training. \/
& SWDH 's employee is one of a few \/
individuals trained in southwest Idaho to
provide this training. This funding will
continue to address the growing demand for
educational trainings to help prevent
fentanyl-related premature death in our
community.
DRAFT 03/19/2024 94 of 133



Budget Summary: Opioid Settlement

FY2024 FY2025 FY 2025
DOLLARS BY CATEGORY Adopted Change %

PERSONNEL
4146 | Salaries 0 86,055 100.0%
4161 | Benefits 0 36,369 100.0%
sub-total 0 122,423 100.0%
OPERATING, CAPITAL, and TRUSTEE & BENEFITS
5000 | Operating 819,865 173,736 -78.8%
6000 | Capital 0 0 0.0%
7000 | Trustee & Benefits 0 0 0.0%
sub-total 819,865 173,736 -78.8%
TOTAL 819,865 296,159 -63.9%

1 The community knows SWDH received
o opioid settlement funding. As an
organization, we must be transparent and
demonstrate that we are addressing
community needs related to opioid use
prevention and intervention identified in our
environmental scan.

Initiatives : @ Q ﬂ
V4

The opioid pandemic has been detrimental to \/
the communities we serve. SWDH will use
this funding to provide upstream and
preventative programming.

SWDH conducted an environmental scan to

decipher needs and wants from community \/
members with the opioid settlement funding.
To remain a trusted entity, we stive to deliver
on the feedback received in the scan and
identify services and programming that
addresses our community’s top priorities.

DRAFT 03/19/2024 95 of 133



Budget Summary: Suicide Prevention

FY2024 FY2025 FY 2025
DOLLARS BY CATEGORY Adopted Change %
PERSONNEL
4146 | Salaries 21,263 18,476 -13.1%
4161 | Benefits 8,865 7,556 -14.8%
sub-total 30,128 26,032 -13.6%
OPERATING, CAPITAL, and TRUSTEE & BENEFITS
5000 | Operating 1,862 1,174 -36.9%
6000 | Capital 0 0 0.0%
7000 | Trustee & Benefits 0 0 0.0%
sub-total 1,862 1,174 -36.9%
TOTAL 31,990 27,206 -15.0%
o . @ (o d
Initiatives 222 a
Suicide prevention is a critical public health \/
concern and the stigma associated with
seeking help is often overlooked. SWDH
commits to promoting safe messaging, such
as 988, and offering free evidence-based
trainings such as Question, Persuade, Refer
(QPR) and Mental Health First Aid.
DRAFT 03/19/2024 96 of 133



Budget Summary: Partnership for Success

FY2024 FY2025 FY 2025
DOLLARS BY CATEGORY Adopted Change %
PERSONNEL
4146 | Salaries 0 70,527 100.0%
4161 | Benefits 0 30,158 100.0%
sub-total 0 100,685 100.0%
OPERATING, CAPITAL, and TRUSTEE & BENEFITS
5000 | Operating 0 95,608 100.0%
6000 | Capital 0 0 0.0%
7000 | Trustee & Benefits 0 138,750 100.0%
sub-total 0 234,358 100.0%
TOTAL 0 335,043 100.0%
o . @ (o d
Initiatives 222 ,
1 Build community partnerships with rural \/
& school districts and community members to
improve youth mental health and wellbeing.
Use of local coalitions and supportive
infrastructure for programmatic activities
builds trust between SWDH and
communities.
Utilize innovative and community centered \/
programming to decrease youth substance
use and increase mental health and
wellbeing.
Utilize routine data collection strategies to \/
best understand current community needs
related to youth substance use and mental
health status.
DRAFT 03/19/2024 97 of 133




Budget Summary: Families Talking Together

FY2024 FY2025 FY 2025
DOLLARS BY CATEGORY Adopted Change %

PERSONNEL
4146 | Salaries 0 9,291 100.0%
4161 | Benefits 0 4,820 100.0%
sub-total 0 14,111 100.0%
OPERATING, CAPITAL, and TRUSTEE & BENEFITS
5000 | Operating 0 416 100.0%
6000 | Capital 0 0 0.0%
7000 | Trustee & Benefits 0 0 0.0%
sub-total 0 416 100.0%
TOTAL 0 14,527 100.0%

Initiatives .:. @ Q d
v

Provide evidence-based and up to date \/
information to families to build trust and

confidence while addressing emerging health
issues in the community.

DRAFT 03/19/2024 98 of 133



Budget Summary: Tobacco Prevention Grant

FY2024 FY2025 FY 2025
DOLLARS BY CATEGORY Adopted Change %
PERSONNEL
4146 | Salaries 31,319 27,117 -13.4%
4161 | Benefits 12,894 11,269 -12.6%
sub-total 44,213 38,386 -13.2%
OPERATING, CAPITAL, and TRUSTEE & BENEFITS
5000 | Operating 6,705 3,390 -49.4%
6000 | Capital 0 0 0.0%
7000 | Trustee & Benefits 0 0 0.0%
sub-total 6,705 3,390 -49.4%
TOTAL 50,918 41,776 -18.0%
o . @ (o d
Initiatives 222 a
1 Collaborate with professionals and \/ \/
& organizations who serve youth to implement
innovative programs by providing them with
evidence-based tools to address emerging
health issues. Providing professionals with
accurate and local data helps build trust and
confidence with SWDH.
DRAFT 03/19/2024 99 of 133



Budget Summary: Tobacco Cancer Control

FY2024 FY2025 FY 2025
DOLLARS BY CATEGORY Adopted Change %

PERSONNEL
4146 | Salaries 0 3,497 100.0%
4161 | Benefits 0 1,467 100.0%
sub-total 0 4,964 100.0%
OPERATING, CAPITAL, and TRUSTEE & BENEFITS
5000 | Operating 0 992 100.0%
6000 | Capital 0 0 0.0%
7000 | Trustee & Benefits 0 0 0.0%
sub-total 0 992 100.0%
TOTAL 0 5,956 100.0%

Initiatives .:. @ @ ﬂ
v

Collaborate with professionals and \/
organizations who serve youth to implement

innovative programs by providing them with
evidence-based tools to address emerging
health issues. Providing professionals with
accurate and local data helps build trust and
confidence with SWDH.

DRAFT 03/19/2024 100 of 133



Budget Summary: Millennium Fund, IDHW

FY2024 FY2025 FY 2025
DOLLARS BY CATEGORY Adopted Change %

PERSONNEL
4146 | Salaries 60,855 115,239 89.4%
4161 | Benefits 27,450 53,641 95.4%
sub-total 88,305 168,880 91.2%
OPERATING, CAPITAL, and TRUSTEE & BENEFITS
5000 | Operating 14,326 62,244 334.5%
6000 | Capital 0 0 0.0%
7000 | Trustee & Benefits 0 0 0.0%
sub-total 14,326 62,244 334.5%
TOTAL 102,631 231,124 125.2%

Initiatives ;'_, @ @ ﬂ
v

1 Provide evidence-based education and \/
& innovative programming directly to youth to

prevent initiation of vape and tobacco use
and increase cessation of vape and tobacco
use among youth by connecting them to
resources to improve health. Offering routine
classes and programs to youth and
educators, including school staff assists in
building partnerships and trust.

Provide evidence-based and up to date \/ \/
information to families to build trust and
confidence while addressing emerging health
issues in the community.

DRAFT 03/19/2024 101 of 133



Budget Summary: Millennium Fund, State Appropriation

FY2024 FY2025 FY 2025
DOLLARS BY CATEGORY Adopted Change %

PERSONNEL
4146 | Salaries 60,209 34,544 -42.6%
4161 | Benefits 30,470 15,262 -49.9%
sub-total 90,679 49,806 -45.0%
OPERATING, CAPITAL, and TRUSTEE & BENEFITS
5000 | Operating 11,077 2,316 -79.1%
6000 | Capital 0 0 0.0%
7000 | Trustee & Benefits 0 0 0.0%
sub-total 11,077 2,316 -79.1%
TOTAL 11,077 52,122 370.5%

Initiatives ;'_, @ @ ﬂ
v

1 Provide evidence-based education and \/
& innovative programming directly to youth to

prevent initiation of vape and tobacco use
and increase cessation of vape and tobacco
use among youth by connecting them to
resources to improve health. Offering routine
classes and programs to youth and
educators, including school staff assists in
building partnerships and trust.

Provide evidence-based and up to date \/ \/
information to families to build trust and
confidence while addressing emerging health
issues in the community.

DRAFT 03/19/2024 102 of 133



Budget Summary: Epidemiology and Laboratory Capacity

Support
o
PERSONNEL

4146 | Salaries 462,819 61,979 -86.6%
4161 | Benefits 207,662 25,915 -87.5%
sub-total 670,481 87,894 -86.8%

OPERATING, CAPITAL, and TRUSTEE & BENEFITS
5000 | Operating 87,843 21,960 -75.0%
6000 | Capital 0 0 0.0%
7000 | Trustee & Benefits 0 0 0.0%
sub-total 87,843 21,960 -75.0%
TOTAL 758,324 109,854 -85.5%

1 Respond to all respiratory infectious disease
o outbreaks in congregate care settings and

large clusters per Idaho Investigative
Guidelines and IDAPA 16.02.10, Idaho
Reportable Diseases. Documenting the
details of these outbreaks helps build more
accurate local data, allowing for better
informed decisions.

Initiatives ; @ @ d
V4 v

Identify and develop methods to detect and \/
monitor community-wide transmission of
respiratory illness.

DRAFT 03/19/2024 103 of 133



Budget Summary: Food, Primary

FY2024 FY2025 FY 2025
DOLLARS BY CATEGORY Adopted Change %
PERSONNEL
4146 | Salaries 271,391 280,311 3.3%
4161 | Benefits 124,149 128,358 3.7%
sub-total 395,540 408,669 3.4%
OPERATING, CAPITAL, and TRUSTEE & BENEFITS
5000 | Operating 25,456 49,931 96.1%
6000 | Capital 0 0 0.0%
7000 | Trustee & Benefits 0 0 0.0%
sub-total 25,456 49,931 96.1%
TOTAL 420,996 458,600 9.0%
o . @ (o d
Initiatives 222 a
Provide food safety education, enforcement, \/ \/ \/
and guidance for the public to help prevent
foodborne illnesses.
Build a competent workforce, perform to the \/
top of our abilities, and be the best resource
for food safety.
DRAFT 03/19/2024 104 of 133



Budget Summary: Requested Inspections

FY2024 FY2025 FY 2025
DOLLARS BY CATEGORY Adopted Change %

PERSONNEL
4146 | Salaries 0 8,322 100.0%
4161 | Benefits 0 3,642 100.0%
sub-total 0 11,964 100.0%
OPERATING, CAPITAL, and TRUSTEE & BENEFITS
5000 | Operating 0 2,091 100.0%
6000 | Capital 0 0 0.0%
7000 | Trustee & Benefits 0 0 0.0%
sub-total 0 2,091 100.0%
TOTAL 0 14,055 100.0%

Provide required inspections for schools’
USDA program and food safety education,
enforcement, and guidance. This helps
ensure children in our communities are more
protected from consuming unsafe food.

Initiatives .:. @ @ ﬂ
V4 v

DRAFT 03/19/2024 105 of 133



Budget Summary: Food Safety Training

FY2024 FY2025 FY 2025
DOLLARS BY CATEGORY Adopted Change %
PERSONNEL
4146 | Salaries 8,725 8,794 0.8%
4161 | Benefits 3,732 3,610 -3.3%
sub-total 12,457 12,404 -0.4%
OPERATING, CAPITAL, and TRUSTEE & BENEFITS
5000 | Operating 3,360 4,612 37.3%
6000 | Capital 0 0 0.0%
7000 | Trustee & Benefits 0 0 0.0%
sub-total 3,360 4,612 37.3%
TOTAL 15,817 17,016 7.6%
o . @ (o d
Initiatives cae |\
Offer the Certified Food Protection Manager
(CFPM) certificate course. Allows local \/ \/ \/ \/
people to interact directly with their regulatory
agency in an educational forum.
DRAFT 03/19/2024 106 of 133



Budget Summary: Food Plan Reviews

FY2024 FY2025 FY 2025
DOLLARS BY CATEGORY Adopted Change %

PERSONNEL
4146 | Salaries 0 36,748 100.0%
4161 | Benefits 0 15,341 100.0%
sub-total 0 52,089 100.0%
OPERATING, CAPITAL, and TRUSTEE & BENEFITS
5000 | Operating 0 4,320 100.0%
6000 | Capital 0 0 0.0%
7000 | Trustee & Benefits 0 0 0.0%
sub-total 0 4,320 100.0%
TOTAL 0 56,409 100.0%

Provide food safety education, enforcement,
and guidance for the public to help prevent
foodborne illnesses.

Initiatives .:. @ @ ﬂ
v

Build a competent workforce, perform to the \/
top of our abilities, and be the best resource
for food safety.

DRAFT 03/19/2024 107 of 133



Budget Summary: Food, Secondary

FY2024 FY2025 FY 2025
DOLLARS BY CATEGORY Adopted Change %
PERSONNEL
4146 | Salaries 13,343 16,941 27.0%
4161 | Benefits 5,999 7,489 24.8%
sub-total 19,343 24,429 26.3%
OPERATING, CAPITAL, and TRUSTEE & BENEFITS
5000 | Operating 748 870 16.3%
6000 | Capital 0 0 0.0%
7000 | Trustee & Benefits 0 0 0.0%
sub-total 748 870 16.3%
TOTAL 20,091 25,299 25.9%
o . @ (o d
Initiatives 222 a
Provide food safety education, enforcement, \/ \/ \/
and guidance for the public to help prevent
foodborne illnesses.
Build a competent workforce, perform to the \/
top of our abilities, and be the best resource
for food safety.
DRAFT 03/19/2024 108 of 133



Budget Summary: FDA Standards

R
PERSONNEL
4146 | Salaries 5,257 11,718 122.9%
4161 | Benefits 2,134 4,812 125.5%
sub-total 7,391 16,530 123.7%
OPERATING, CAPITAL, and TRUSTEE & BENEFITS
5000 | Operating 5,632 7,500 33.2%
6000 | Capital 0 0 0.0%
7000 | Trustee & Benefits 0 0 0.0%
sub-total 5,632 7,500 33.2%
TOTAL 13,023 24,030 84.5%
e - ' | ﬂ
Initiatives e @ @
{hmprove our food prot(_action program using \/ \/ \/
e FDA Standard. This program puts forth

the current best practices that are evidence-
based and provides us the flexibility to
implement the standards to meet our local
needs.

Expand the knowledge-base of staff in the
food protection program

v

DRAFT 03/19/2024

109 of 133



Budget Summary: Swimming Pools, Primary

FY2024 FY2025 FY 2025
DOLLARS BY CATEGORY Adopted Change %

PERSONNEL
4146 | Salaries 6,292 3,964 -37.0%
4161 | Benefits 2,777 1,709 -38.5%
sub-total 9,069 5,673 -37.4%
OPERATING, CAPITAL, and TRUSTEE & BENEFITS
5000 | Operating 300 665 121.7%
6000 | Capital 0 0 0.0%
7000 | Trustee & Benefits 0 0 0.0%
sub-total 300 665 121.7%
TOTAL 9,369 6,338 -32.4%

Initiatives .:. @ @ ﬂ

Provide pool safety education, enforcement, \/
and guidance for the public to help prevent

swimming pool related illnesses and
accidents.

Build a competent workforce, perform to the \/
top of our abilities, and be the best resource
for pool safety.

DRAFT 03/19/2024 110 of 133



Budget Summary: Health & Safety Inspections

FY2024 FY2025 FY 2025
DOLLARS BY CATEGORY Adopted Change %

PERSONNEL
4146 | Salaries 116,084 82,060 -29.3%
4161 | Benefits 51,588 34,379 -33.4%
sub-total 167,671 116,439 -30.6%
OPERATING, CAPITAL, and TRUSTEE & BENEFITS
5000 | Operating 5,700 11,561 102.8%
6000 | Capital 0 0 0.0%
7000 | Trustee & Benefits 0 0 0.0%
sub-total 5,700 11,561 102.8%
TOTAL 173,371 128,000 -26.2%

Initiatives .:. @ @ ﬂ
v

1 Provide childcare safety education, \/
§ enforcement, and guidance for the public to
help prevent illnesses and accidents in
childcare settings and ensure children have a
safe place to be.

Build a competent workforce, perform to the \/
top of our abilities, and be the best resource
for childcare safety.

DRAFT 03/19/2024 111 of 133



Budget Summary: Complaint Investigations, Childcare

FY2024 FY2025 FY 2025
DOLLARS BY CATEGORY Adopted Change %
PERSONNEL
4146 | Salaries 9,418 7,027 -25.4%
4161 | Benefits 4,299 2,941 -31.6%
sub-total 13,717 9,968 -27.3%
OPERATING, CAPITAL, and TRUSTEE & BENEFITS
5000 | Operating 300 721 140.3%
6000 | Capital 0 0 0.0%
7000 | Trustee & Benefits 0 0 0.0%
sub-total 300 721 140.3%
TOTAL 14,017 10,689 -23.7%
o . @ (o d
Initiatives 222 a
Provide childcare safety education,
E enforcement, and guidance for the public to \/ \/ \/
help prevent illnesses and accidents in
childcare settings and ensure children have a
safe place to be.
Build a competent workforce, perform to the \/
top of our abilities, and be the best resource
for childcare safety.
DRAFT 03/19/2024 112 of 133



Budget Summary: Food, Zoonotic, and Vector Complaints

FY2024 FY2025 FY 2025
DOLLARS BY CATEGORY Adopted Change %
PERSONNEL
4146 | Salaries 36,678 9,530 -74.0%
4161 | Benefits 16,288 4,049 -75.1%
sub-total 52,966 13,580 -74.4%
OPERATING, CAPITAL, and TRUSTEE & BENEFITS
5000 | Operating 1,349 880 -34.8%
6000 | Capital 0 0 0.0%
7000 | Trustee & Benefits 0 0 0.0%
sub-total 1,349 880 -34.8%
TOTAL 54,315 14,459 -73.4%
o . @ (o d
Initiatives aas | 9
(B Provide an avenue for community members to \/ \/
raise public health concerns. Once a
complaint is logged, an Environmental Health
specialist will investigate and subsequently
take actions to facilitate the resolution of
specified public health nuisance-related
conditions. Examples of complaints include
but are not limited to, food that made a person
ill, illness after eating at a restaurant, bug
infestation, animal bite, rabies concern, etc.
Develop competent and trusted, subject \/
matter experts who are able to effectively
respond to animal, vector, or facilities related
nuisance complaints, reducing the public
health threats and risks.
DRAFT 03/19/2024 113 of 133



Budget Summary: Solid Waste

s’
PERSONNEL
4146 | Salaries 16,159 19,417 20.2%
4161 | Benefits 7,039 7,216 2.5%
sub-total 23,198 26,633 14.8%
OPERATING, CAPITAL, and TRUSTEE & BENEFITS
5000 | Operating 996 2,059 106.7%
6000 | Capital 0 0 0.0%
7000 | Trustee & Benefits 0 0 0.0%
sub-total 996 2,059 106.7%
TOTAL 24,194 28,692 18.6%
Initiatives e @ @
1. :[I'o maintain a competent I__and Develop_m_ent \/
eam, all staff members will attend a training

that focuses on increasing their core
competency and ability to protect the ground
waters of the State of Idaho through proper
solid waste management.

To foster trust, confidence, and transparency
in SWDH, the land development team will use
all reasonable prudent methods to track and
document work that provides an historical
tracking mechanism for future staff and
community members to access.

DRAFT 03/19/2024

114 of 133




Budget Summary: Wastewater

FY2024 FY2025 FY 2025
DOLLARS BY CATEGORY Adopted Change %

PERSONNEL
4146 | Salaries 419,819 387,983 -7.6%
4161 | Benefits 193,120 176,269 -8.7%
sub-total 612,939 564,252 -7.9%
OPERATING, CAPITAL, and TRUSTEE & BENEFITS
5000 | Operating 75,093 114,270 54.3%
6000 | Capital 0 0 0.0%
7000 | Trustee & Benefits 0 0 0.0%
sub-total 75,093 114,270 54.3%
TOTAL 688,032 678,522 -1.4%

1 To maintain a competent Land Development
§ team, all staff members will attend a training
that focuses on increasing their core
competency and ability to protect the ground
waters of the State of Idaho.

Initiatives ; @ @ ﬂ
v

To foster trust, confidence, and transparency \/
in SWDH, the land development team will use
all reasonable prudent methods to track and
document work that provides an historical
tracking mechanism for future staff and
community members to access.

DRAFT 03/19/2024 115 of 133



Budget Summary: Water Quality

FY2024 FY2025 FY 2025
DOLLARS BY CATEGORY Adopted Change %
PERSONNEL
4146 | Salaries 17,525 32,712 86.7%
4161 | Benefits 9,544 17,205 80.3%
sub-total 27,069 49,918 84.4%
OPERATING, CAPITAL, and TRUSTEE & BENEFITS
5000 | Operating 1,931 4,555 135.9%
6000 | Capital 0 0 0.0%
7000 Trustee & Benefits 0 0 0.0%
sub-total 1,931 4,555 135.9%
TOTAL 29,000 54,473 87.8%
o . @ (o d
Initiatives 222 a
1 To promote trust and confidence, SWDH will \/
& partner with IDHW and DEQ to promote safe
drinking water quality events and testing.
To allow community members an avenue for \/
reasonable and cost-effective means to test
their drinking water for potential contaminates,
SWDH will offer a cost-effective means to
transport samples to the Idaho State Lab for
testing.
DRAFT 03/19/2024 116 of 133



Budget Summary: Public Water Systems

FY2024 FY2025 FY 2025
DOLLARS BY CATEGORY Adopted Change %

PERSONNEL
4146 | Salaries 76,784 76,401 -0.5%
4161 | Benefits 32,515 32,155 -1.1%
sub-total 109,299 108,556 -0.7%
OPERATING, CAPITAL, and TRUSTEE & BENEFITS
5000 | Operating 4,532 6,008 32.6%
6000 | Capital 0 0 0.0%
7000 | Trustee & Benefits 0 0 0.0%
sub-total 4,532 6,008 32.6%
TOTAL 113,831 114,564 0.6%

We are building and maintaining trusting
relationships with public water systems, to
ensure compliance with drinking water
standards. We are doing this by building
expertise within our staff, collaboratively
evaluating system needs, and helping to
identify needed resources to ensure our
community is safe.

Initiatives .:. @ @ ﬂ
v

DRAFT 03/19/2024 117 of 133



Budget Summary: Land Development

s’
PERSONNEL
4146 | Salaries 78,133 64,827 -17.0%
4161 | Benefits 33,530 26,962 -19.6%
sub-total 111,663 91,790 -17.8%
OPERATING, CAPITAL, and TRUSTEE & BENEFITS
5000 | Operating 8,655 8,268 -4.5%
6000 | Capital 0 0 0.0%
7000 | Trustee & Benefits 0 0 0.0%
sub-total 8,655 8,268 -4.5%
TOTAL 120,318 100,058 -16.8%
Initiatives e @ @
1. :[I'o maintain a competent I__and Develop_m_ent \/
eam, all staff members will attend a training

that focuses on increasing their core
competency and ability to protect the ground
waters of the State of Idaho.

To foster trust, confidence, and transparency
in SWDH, the land development team will use
all reasonable prudent methods to track and
document work that provides an historical
tracking mechanism for future staff and
community members to access.

DRAFT 03/19/2024

118 of 133




Budget Summary: Nuisance — Land, Sewage, & Open Dump

FY2024 FY2025 FY 2025
DOLLARS BY CATEGORY Adopted Change %
PERSONNEL
4146 | Salaries 36,678 19,863 -45.8%
4161 | Benefits 16,288 8,553 -47.5%
sub-total 52,966 28,416 -46.4%
OPERATING, CAPITAL, and TRUSTEE & BENEFITS
5000 | Operating 1,349 1,927 42.8%
6000 | Capital 0 0 0.0%
7000 | Trustee & Benefits 0 0 0.0%
sub-total 1,349 1,927 42.8%
TOTAL 54,315 30,343 -44.1%
o . @ (o d
Initiatives 222 ,
1 To foster trust and confidence in SWDH staff, \/ \/
i our team will collaborate with local code
enforcement to address nuisance complaints
through a collaborative effort.
The Public Health Nuisance Program \/
provides an avenue for community members
to raise public health concerns. Once a
complaint is logged, an Environmental Health
specialist will investigate and subsequently
take actions to facilitate the resolution of
specified public health nuisance-related
conditions. Examples of complaints include
but are not limited to, open burning, open
sewage, improper outdoor disposal of
garbage and refuse.
DRAFT 03/19/2024 119 of 133



Budget Summary: Communicable Disease

s
PERSONNEL
4146 | Salaries 34,906 51,900 48.7%
4161 | Benefits 13,969 21,056 50.7%
sub-total 48,875 72,956 49.3%
OPERATING, CAPITAL, and TRUSTEE & BENEFITS
5000 | Operating 3,379 2,299 -32.0%
6000 | Capital 0 0 0.0%
7000 | Trustee & Benefits 0 0 0.0%
sub-total 3,379 2,299 -32.0%
TOTAL 52,254 75,255 44.0%
Initiatives can @

1 Complete epidemiology case investigations
o at 100% accuracy to ensure well-informed
decisions.

< 9

Improve training techniques of
epidemiologists in accordance with
competency standards from the Council of
State and Territorial Epidemiologists (CSTE).

Utilize epidemiologic data to identify gaps
and needs that contribute to disease,
disability, and premature death.

DRAFT 03/19/2024

120 of 133



Budget Summary: Active Tuberculosis (TB), Federal

FY2024 FY2025 FY 2025
DOLLARS BY CATEGORY Adopted Change %

PERSONNEL
4146 | Salaries 4,318 7,104 64.5%
4161 | Benefits 1,644 2,271 38.1%
sub-total 5,962 9,376 57.2%
OPERATING, CAPITAL, and TRUSTEE & BENEFITS
5000 | Operating 0 300 100.0%
6000 | Capital 0 0 0.0%
7000 | Trustee & Benefits 0 0 0.0%
sub-total 0 300 100.0%
TOTAL 5,962 9,676 62.3%

Initiatives ; @ @

Sustain 100% reporting and follow-up of all
active TB cases identified.

Ensure all active TB cases are either treated \/
by an external medical provider or SWDH
provider.

SRR +

Conduct Directly Observed Treatment (DOT) \/
for all active TB cases.

Increase trust with healthcare and community
partners to promote testing and surveillance \/
of active TB.

DRAFT 03/19/2024 121 of 133



Budget Summary: Latent Tuberculosis (TB), State

o
PERSONNEL
4146 | Salaries 8,056 14,027 74.1%
4161 | Benefits 2,484 5,189 108.9%
sub-total 10,540 19,216 82.3%
OPERATING, CAPITAL, and TRUSTEE & BENEFITS
5000 | Operating 1,125 735 -34.7%
6000 | Capital 0 0 0.0%
7000 | Trustee & Benefits 0 0 0.0%
sub-total 1,125 735 -34.7%
TOTAL 11,665 19,951 71.0%

Initiatives

Achieve 100% reporting and follow-up of all
latent TB cases identified. Refine our
processes to create more accurate and
efficient reporting to create better local data.

Increase number of latent TB patients being
seen and treated in SWDH clinic and ensure
that all patients complete treatment regimen.

Increase trust with healthcare and community
partners to promote testing and surveillance
of latent TB.

NN &

DRAFT 03/19/2024 122 of 133



Budget Summary: Perinatal Hepatitis B

FY2024 FY2025 FY 2025
DOLLARS BY CATEGORY Adopted Change %

PERSONNEL
4146 | Salaries 6,755 5,590 -17.2%
4161 | Benefits 2,879 2,347 -18.5%
sub-total 9,634 7,937 -17.6%
OPERATING, CAPITAL, and TRUSTEE & BENEFITS
5000 | Operating 1,642 0 -100.0%
6000 | Capital 0 0 0.0%
7000 | Trustee & Benefits 0 0 0.0%
sub-total 1,642 0 -100.0%
TOTAL 11,276 7,937 -29.6%

Initiatives .:. @ @ ﬂ
v

1 Ensure 100% accuracy of pregnancy status \/
2 s identified in all women of childbearing ages
reporting to have hepatitis B. Refine
processes to be more accurate, and more
efficient, to create better local data.

Develop and implement mitigation strategies \/ \/
to reduce reporting errors for women of
childbearing ages reporting to have hepatitis
B.

DRAFT 03/19/2024 123 of 133



Budget Summary: Viral Hepatitis Prevention & Control

FY2024 FY2025 FY 2025
DOLLARS BY CATEGORY Adopted Change %
PERSONNEL
4146 | Salaries 8,681 6,989 -19.5%
4161 | Benefits 2,880 2,933 1.8%
sub-total 11,561 9,921 -14.2%
OPERATING, CAPITAL, and TRUSTEE & BENEFITS
5000 | Operating 411 0 -100.0%
6000 | Capital 0 0 0.0%
7000 | Trustee & Benefits 0 0 0.0%
sub-total 411 0 -100.0%
TOTAL 11,972 9,921 “17.1%
R ' @ (o d
Initiatives 232 )
Perform timely and complete case
I8 (jassification and epidemiological \/ \/ \/
investigations of reportable viral hepatitis
cases according to the Idaho Investigative
Guidelines. Develop a more accurate and
efficient case classification, which will create
better local data for better local decisions.
Develop quality improvement standards for \/
viral hepatitis case investigations.
DRAFT 03/19/2024 124 of 133



Budget Summary: Public Health Preparedness Assessment

FY2024 FY2025 FY 2025
DOLLARS BY CATEGORY Adopted Change %

PERSONNEL
4146 | Salaries 265,667 251,771 -5.2%
4161 | Benefits 77,043 102,004 32.4%
sub-total 342,710 353,775 3.2%
OPERATING, CAPITAL, and TRUSTEE & BENEFITS
5000 | Operating 18,647 22,894 22.8%
6000 | Capital 0 0 0.0%
7000 | Trustee & Benefits 0 0 0.0%
sub-total 18,647 22,894 22.8%
TOTAL 361,357 376,669 4.2%

Build and sustain internal and external
partnerships to develop a public health
system to prepare for, respond to, and
recover from public health threats and
emergencies.

Initiatives ; @ @ ﬂ
v

Develop a regional unified command system \/ \/
with emergency management and healthcare
partners outlining roles, responsibilities, and
actions towards mission accomplishment.

DRAFT 03/19/2024 125 of 133



Budget Summary: Cities Readiness Initiative

FY2024 FY2025 FY 2025
DOLLARS BY CATEGORY Adopted Change %
PERSONNEL
4146 | Salaries 52,735 57,154 8.4%
4161 | Benefits 21,270 23,052 8.4%
sub-total 74,005 80,206 8.4%
OPERATING, CAPITAL, and TRUSTEE & BENEFITS
5000 | Operating 355 1,969 454.6%
6000 | Capital 0 0 0.0%
7000 | Trustee & Benefits 0 0 0.0%
sub-total 355 1,969 454.6%
TOTAL 82,175 20.2%
o . @ (o d
Initiatives 222 a
Build and develop plans with training and
B cxercises that ensures point of dispensing \/ \/ \/
capabilities to provide initial prophylaxis
within 48 hours of a public health and/or
bioterrorism threat.
Provide training and exercise opportunities for \/ \/
internal and external partnerships to execute
point of dispensing and medical
countermeasure capabilities.
DRAFT 03/19/2024 126 of 133



Budget Summary: Medical Reserve Corps, RISE

FY2024 FY2025 FY 2025
DOLLARS BY CATEGORY Adopted Change %
PERSONNEL
4146 | Salaries 0 0 0.0%
4161 | Benefits 0 0 0.0%
sub-total 0 0 0.0%
OPERATING, CAPITAL, and TRUSTEE & BENEFITS
5000 | Operating 7,500 2,000 -73.3%
6000 | Capital 0 0 0.0%
7000 | Trustee & Benefits 0 0 0.0%
sub-total 7,500 2,000 -73.3%
TOTAL 7,500 2,000 -73.3%
o . @ (o d
Initiatives 222 a
Develop deployable volunteer workforce to \/
accomplish SWDH mission.
Increase Southwest Idaho Medical Reserve \/
Corps membership through media marketing.
DRAFT 03/19/2024 127 of 133



Budget Summary: Syphilis Grant, NACCHO

FY2024 FY2025 FY 2025
DOLLARS BY CATEGORY Adopted Change %

PERSONNEL
4146 | Salaries 31,770 51,822 63.1%
4161 | Benefits 14,232 22,551 58.5%
sub-total 46,002 74,374 61.7%
OPERATING, CAPITAL, and TRUSTEE & BENEFITS
5000 | Operating 37,932 1,920 -94.9%
6000 | Capital 0 0 0.0%
7000 | Trustee & Benefits 0 0 0.0%
sub-total 37,932 1,920 -94.9%
TOTAL 83,934 76,294 -9.1%

Initiatives .:. @ @ ﬂ

Create a community collaborative forum to \/ \/
discuss the impacts of Syphilis within our

communities to build trust and better
understand what SWDH can do to have a
more positive impact on the disease trends
within our District.

DRAFT 03/19/2024 128 of 133



Budget Summary: National Electronic Disease Surveillance

System (NEDSS)

o

PERSONNEL

4146 | Salaries 38,057 67,722 77.9%

4161 | Benefits 21,132 34,620 63.8%
sub-total 59,189 102,342 72.9%

OPERATING, CAPITAL, and TRUSTEE & BENEFITS

5000 | Operating 900 1,832 103.6%

6000 | Capital 0 0 0.0%

7000 | Trustee & Benefits 0 0 0.0%
sub-total 900 1,832 103.6%

TOTAL 60,089 104,174 73.4%

Initiatives

@es

1 Sustain 100% accuracy of creating cases in
B Idaho's National Electronic Disease
Surveillance Based System to ensure well-
informed decisions.

SN
| <«

Develop disease case reporting standards to
increase efficiency and reduce data errors.

DRAFT 03/19/2024 129 of 133



Budget Summary: ECHS Administration

FY2024 FY2025 FY 2025
DOLLARS BY CATEGORY Adopted Change %
PERSONNEL
4146 | Salaries 0 18,836 100%
4161 | Benefits 0 9,492 100%
sub-total 0 28,328
OPERATING, CAPITAL, and TRUSTEE & BENEFITS
5000 | Operating 0 945 100%
6000 | Capital 0 0 0%
7000 | Trustee & Benefits 0 0 0%
sub-total 0 945 100.0%
TOTAL 0 29,273 100.0%
o . @ (o d
Initiatives 222 a
This funding exclusively supports our \/
Customer Support Team (CST). The CST is
our interface with the public. Building and
maintaining the team as informed problem
solvers who know how to interact with our
customers helps to build trust with our
community.
DRAFT 03/19/2024 130 of 133



Capital Budget

Capital Improvement Plan Overview

Southwest District Health (SWDH) is charged with ensuring essential public health services are made
available to protect the health of all citizens within the Public Health District. The SWDH Facilities and
Infrastructure Plan was developed to help inform our organization and our board members of potential
future infrastructure needs, identify resources required, help develop and identify budgets for these
needs, and to maintain and operate our facilities and infrastructure itself currently and into the future. Our
plan includes the coordination of people, places, processes, and technology and incorporates factors
such as safety, security, maintenance, and operational practices to build and maintain organizational
success.

Funding for real estate and facility costs such as the purchase of a building or leasing, and renovating,
repairing, and maintaining such facilities must be accomplished through thoughtful planning. Over the
past 10 years, funding constraints have limited SWDH'’s ability to appropriately staff its three satellite
offices located in Emmett, Payette, and Weiser. Simultaneously, public health needs have shifted over
the years and staffing numbers have similarly shifted between divisions contributing to overcrowding in
some areas and underutilized spaces in other areas of the main office located in Caldwell.

In 2024, SWDH will be evaluating the utilization of each of its owned facilities, collecting information from
the local communities about their current and future healthcare and public health service needs, and
meeting with partner organizations to gain insight into their perspectives about the current and future
healthcare needs in their footprint. Results of this evaluation will inform SWDH'’s leadership team and the
Board of Health about the current and future healthcare and public health service needs of the six
counties served by SWDH, and inform decisions about SWDH’s future facility locations, mobile,
telehealth, and community-based services, and healthcare services.

There is no plan to acquire or sell real estate. However, there may be recommendations in fiscal year
2026 following the evaluation referenced above.

Potential Capital Improvement needs over the next 10 years include:

The Capital Improvement Budget funding included in FY 2025 budget as follows:

Project Category FY 2025 Adopted Budget | Percentage of Total

Capital Repairs — Cooling Tower $30,000 37%
IT Upgrades $50,000 63%
TOTAL 100%

DRAFT 03/19/2024 131 of 133



Capital Budget

Capital Improvement Projects

The Capital Improvement/Facility Plan includes the following projects:

UPCOMING PROJECTS (1 -5 YEARS)

Project
Description

Operating
Budget Impact

Project
Description

Operating
Budget Impact

Project
Description

Operating
Budget Impact

Project
Description

Operating
Budget Impact

Project
Description

Operating
Budget Impact

Cooling Tower Upgrade — HVAC. The HVAC cooling tower located at the Caldwell locations
was not appropriately setup when initially installed. Ongoing wear and tear coupled with
periodic chemical imbalances have created areas of corrosion in the current cooling tower.
This repair is meant to repair and upgrade the current cooling tower to correct and
adequately upgrade the cooling tower to industry standards.

This project is anticipated to impact operating expenses in future years. As the scope of this
project is better defined through the design process, operating impacts will be reviewed, and
adjustments may be brought forward in future budgets.

New HVAC units for the front area of Weiser facility. Estimated cost $15,000.

This project is anticipated to impact operating expenses in future years. As the scope of this
project is better defined through the design process, operating impacts will be reviewed, and
adjustments may be brought forward in future budgets.

Two new HVAC units for the Caldwell Facility Community Rooms. The estimated cost for
each unit is $35,000. $70,000 total cost estimated.

This project is anticipated to impact operating expenses in future years. As the scope of this
project is better defined through the design process, operating impacts will be reviewed, and
adjustments may be brought forward in future budgets.

New partial linoleum for the Caldwell facility. Estimated cost $25,000.

This project is anticipated to impact operating expenses in future years. As the scope of this
project is better defined through the design process, operating impacts will be reviewed, and
adjustments may be brought forward in future budgets.

IT related upgrades for servers, security, and network. Estimated cost $544,000.

This project is anticipated to impact operating expenses in future years. As the scope of this
project is better defined through the design process, operating impacts will be reviewed, and
adjustments may be brought forward in future budgets.

DRAFT 03/19/2024 132 of 133



Capital Budget

1-5Years

Cooling Tower rebuild (In this budget). Estimated cost $30,000.

Continued HVAC repairs in the Caldwell facility. Estimated cost $50,000.

New HVAC units for the front area of Weiser facility. Estimated cost $15,000.

Two new HVAC units for the Caldwell Facility Community Rooms. The estimated cost for each unit is
$35,000. $70,000 total cost estimated.

New partial linoleum for the Caldwell facility. Estimated cost $25,000.

IT related upgrades for servers, security, and network. Estimated cost $544,000.

5 Year

A new membrane roof for the Weiser facility would include our portion of the building and the
separate garage. Estimated cost $30,000.

Fence and landscaping for remainder of Caldwell facility after Hwy 55 has been widened. Estimated
cost $250,000.

New interior hallway carpet. Estimated cost $150,000.

New roof for the Caldwell facility. Estimated cost $75,000.

New partial linoleum for the Caldwell facility. Estimated cost $100,000.

IT related upgrades to include camera system and security appliances. Estimated cost $150,000.

New interior LED lighting for Caldwell facility.

10 Year
New interior and exterior lighting for Weiser, Payette, and Emmett buildings.

Credit: Charlene Cariou

DRAFT 03/19/2024 133 of 133



\’K%Fsoumwasr
DISTRICT HEALTH

Utilizing Available Data for Suicide Prevention Etforts

Emily Straubhar
April 23, 2024

HEALTHIER TOGETHER | SWDH.ORG



Overview

e Understand the current landscape of suicide in Idaho and SWDH.

* Review available data sources.

e Discuss how information is shared with and within Southwest District
Health.

Healthier Together



Suicide Prevention Program & Essential Public Health
Services

Assess and monitor current data
and trends in our region. 1
THE

Communicate with stakeholders.

i | | ESSENTIAL
* Mobilize community partnerships PUBLIC
for collaboration. HEALTH
 Address factors that lead to a SERVICES
behavioral health crisis. To protect and promote the

health of all people in all
communities

: \ﬁ SOUTHWEST
H e @l t hi @ r T 0 8 @ @ I s INCAO DISTRICT HEALTH




Suicide Impacts in [daho

In 2022...

* |daho had the 12t highest suicide rate in the U.S.
* 441 Idahoans died by suicide.

e Suicide was the 2" |leading cause of death for teens and young adults
(15-24).

* The suicide rate increased by 11.9% from 2021 to 2022 and is 1.4x
higher compared to the national average.

Source: Idaho Violent Death Reporting System (IdVDRS)

. \ﬁ SOUTHWEST
H e a l t hier T o g et h @ s ICAU DISTRICT HEALTH




Impacts in Southwest ldaho

Between 2020 — 2022...

* 198 individuals in southwest Idaho died by suicide.
* Approximately 75% of these individuals were male.
* Ages 25-44 accounted for the highest age group of deaths.
* Firearms made up 65% of deaths.

Source: Idaho Violent Death Reporting System (IdVDRS)

Healthier Together




Data Sources: Suicide Prevention Data Dashboard <%

#QGRP
Data Original Source Considerations
Elements
Ideation & Emergency Department data from Essence  May include duplicate clients.
Attempt * Feeds into the Idaho Violent Death Available at district level.
Reporting System (IdVDRS) “Real time” — available the following month.
Deaths IdVDRS Includes year, PHD, sex, age group, veteran and marital status.
Annual data that is delayed ~ 1 year.
Rates IdVDRS Includes PHDs and sex.

Compares PHD to Idaho and U.S.
Annual data that is delayed ~ 1 year.

Circumstances IdVDRS More than 1 circumstance, diagnosis, and substance may be recorded.
Current data available is 2019-2021.
Mechanism IdVDRS Includes year, mechanism of injury, sex, PHD, and county of residence.
Annual data that is delayed ~ 1 year.
Healthier Together \jék?égﬂ?mﬂﬁI


https://www.gethealthy.dhw.idaho.gov/suicide-prevention

vV,

Data Sources: Idaho Crisis & Suicide Hotline - 9¢6@

Idaho Crisis & Suicide Hotline

S S

Inbound Contacts Call Center Data
Contact Outcomes Call Center Data
Demographics Call Center Data

Healthier Together

Texts/ chats/calls received through 988.

Follow-up calls/ texts to help seekers with suicidal
ideation.

Basic demographics are collected, but not all help

seekers engage long enough to provide information.
Data available by counties and on quarterly basis.

O
\ﬁr SOUTHWEST
DISTRICT HEALTH

7



SWDH’s Role

e Often are notified by word-of-mouth.
* Offer resources and support.

* Communicate with appropriate entities when necessary.

* |daho Youth Suicide Prevention Program, Idaho Suicide Prevention Program,
etc.

e Regional Suicide Prevention Action Plan
* Developed and approved by the Region 3 Suicide Prevention Coalition.

. \ﬁ SOUTHWEST
H e a l t hier T o g et h @ s ICAU DISTRICT HEALTH



Questions?

Contact Info: Emily Straubhar

Contact Email:
Emily.Straubhar@swdh.id.gov

ey

N
Healthier Together \K‘Z%m?gﬂtﬂmﬁ?z




SOUTHWEST

\K‘ﬂ, DISTRICT HEALTH
2024 Legislative Summary of Bills

that became Law and

are Relevant to Public Health

The following legislative bills that became law during the 2024 session are organized based on the policy
priority areas of SWDH. This is not an all-inclusive list of law changes that impact the priority areas
identified by the district. For example, many investments were made in education that are not captured
here.

Environment

SWDH supports policies and funding commitments that aim to improve the safety, accessibility, and
interactions we have in our built and unbuilt environment. The design of our communities, including open
spaces, has positive or negative effects on physical and mental health.

Bill Description Relevance
S1305 Urban Added a new chapter that describes legislative findings and defines
agriculture community gardening, market gardening, urban farming, and victory
gardening.
Family Unit

SWDH supports policies and funding commitments that aim to strengthen the family unit and reverse
multi-generational trends that negatively impact the family unit such as incarceration,
physical/emotional abuse, divorce, poverty, and low education attainment.

Bill Description Relevance

H465 Sexual abuse, Updated Internet Crimes Against Children to include definition of
visual identifiable child based on Al generated visual material and added
representation | penalties for such crimes and protections for law enforcement.

H494 Trafficking, Updated human trafficking laws to make the laws more victim-centered,
commercial sex | provide law enforcement with clearer and more effective laws for

investigating and prosecuting human trafficking, and provide state-level
resources for combatting human trafficking.

H498 Harmful Added provision to law to allow for civil remedy for damages against
material, commercial entities that publish or distribute material that is harmful to
internet minors on the internet.

S1272 | Safe haven act, | Added to existing law to allow for the placement and use of newborn
newborns safety devices at hospitals, fire stations, law enforcement agencies, or

other 24/7 service providers to receive surrendered newborn infants.

Created April 16,2024




Governmental Public Health

SWDH supports policies and funding commitments that aim to enhance local public health infrastructure
to assure the public has access to high-performing health districts with professional and well-trained
staff. Public health professionals should be counted on to collect, analyze, and report on the health of
their community in a timely, accurate, and meaningful way, effectively plan for and respond to threats to
the public’s health, and deliver services as required by law and based on the needs of the local
community.

Bill Description Relevance
H399 | Maternal mortality, Authorized the Board of Medicine to collect and review data and
board information concerning maternal mortality in Idaho.

H591 | Cervidae, quarantine With chronic wasting disease (CWD) now detected in Idaho, this
law added language regarding quarantine, fencing, harvest, tissue
sampling, and movement of quarantined animals.

H670 | Organ harvesting, Added law to prohibit a health benefit plans from covering
genetic tech human organ transplant or post-transplant care from countries
who participate in forced organ harvesting. The Division of Public
Health is responsible for monitoring and reporting counties who
participate in this activity.

Schools/Education

SWDH supports policies and funding commitments that aim to provide children with the greatest
opportunities for success and good health in a safe learning environment.

Too many to list.

Public Health Priorities: Housing, Behavioral Health, & Access to Care

Housing. SWDH supports policies and funding commitments that aim to develop healthier housing and
neighborhoods for everyone. Research shows that a network of walking paths, recreation areas, and
facilities intended to foster community, as well as space to grow fresh vegetables contributes to
communities living longer, happier, and healthier lives.

Behavioral Health. SWDH supports policies and funding commitments that aim to address gaps in the
behavioral health care system and improve the conditions that promote well-being such as strong
families, friendships, and communities.

Access to Care. SWDH supports policies and funding commitments that aim to fill gaps in the healthcare
system, strengthen the coordination between healthcare organizations and providers, address workforce
shortages, and improve affordability of care and access to primary prevention services (e.g., wellness
exams, nutrition education, immunizations for vaccine-preventable diseases).

Bill Description Relevance
H439 | Immunization Reset the sunset date to July 1, 2029. Provides supplemental
assessment board funding to ensure access to childhood vaccinations.

H441 | Fentanyl testing strips Excluded fentanyl testing strips from the definition of drug
paraphernalia.

H542 | International physicians | Created a pathway to licensure for high-quality, international
physicians who attend a recognized medical school and have

Created April 16, 2024 2



already completed a residency or other post-graduate training.
H545 Rent, regulation, Prohibits local government from enacting, maintaining, or
prohibition enforcing an ordinance or resolution that forces participation in an
optional federal housing assistance program or regulates rent,
fees, or deposits charged for leasing private residential property.
H617 | Syringe, needle Repealed the existing syringe and needle exchange law.
exchange, repeal
H633 | Public assistance, Extended Medicaid coverage to 12 months postpartum.
pregnancy
HCR30 | Medicaid waivers This resolution requested DHW to develop work requirements for
Medicaid beneficiaries and to apply for waivers to allow those
between 100% and 138% of the FPL to choose between Medicaid
and private sector plans.
S1234 | Contraception, six Requires health benefit plans and student health benefit plans
months covering prescription contraception to provide reimbursement for
a six-month supply except under certain circumstances.
S$1247 | Crisis response holds Added to existing law to provide for 24-hour holds for persons
with major neurocognitive disorders experiencing an acute crisis.
S$1328 | Runaways Amended existing law to provide an exemption for certain
violations for facilities that provide emergency runaway services
such as behavioral health youth crisis centers.
S1329 | Parental rights, medical | Amended existing law to clarify that consent for furnishing of
decisions healthcare services to any person who is an unemancipated minor
must be given or refused by the parent of such person. (SWDH
seeking legal opinion on how to implement the new law.)

Civic Engagement

SWDH supports private and public sector collaboration and engagement. Civic engagement is critical to
creating and maintaining communities that thrive.

Bill

Description

Relevance

SCR116

Civics education

Legislature declared the importance of civics education and supports
teaching responsible citizenship in Idaho public schools.

Created April 16,2024




	1-BoHAgenda_20240423
	2-BoHDraftMinutes03192024NZ
	BOARD OF HEALTH MEETING MINUTES
	BOARD MEMBERS:
	Jennifer Riebe, Commissioner, Payette County – present
	Lyndon Haines, Commissioner, Washington County – present
	Zach Brooks, Commissioner, Canyon County –present
	Kelly Aberasturi, Commissioner, Owyhee County – present via Zoom
	Viki Purdy, Commissioner, Adams County – not present
	John Tribble, MD, Physician Representative – present via Zoom
	Bill Butticci, Commissioner, Gem County – present
	STAFF MEMBERS:
	CALL THE MEETING TO ORDER
	Vice-Chairman Lyndon Haines called the meeting to order at 10:00 a.m.
	PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
	Meeting attendees participated in the pledge of allegiance.
	ROLL CALL
	Chairman Aberasturi – present via Zoom; Dr. John Tribble – present via Zoom; Commissioner Purdy – not present; Vice Chairman Haines – present; Commissioner Brooks – present; Commissioner Riebe – present; Commissioner Butticci – present.
	REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL AGENDA ITEMS AND APPROVAL OF AGENDA
	Vice-Chairman Lyndon Haines asked for additional agenda items. Board members had no additional agenda items or changes to the agenda.
	MOTION: Commissioner Riebe made a motion to approve the agenda as presented. Commissioner Butticci seconded the motion. All in favor; motion passes.
	IN-PERSON PUBLIC COMMENT

	3-FY24MonthlyFinancial-MAR
	Mar

	3.1-CommittedFundBalancesApril172024
	FB 8-31-23

	4-SWDH Impact Report_FY22-23
	5-FY25 County RequestUpdated
	County Req - 3%
	County Req - 2%
	County Req - 1%
	County Req - 0%

	6-FY25CompensationPlan_20240418
	7-CEC Plan and Merit Increase Request for FY25_BOH_20240423
	Request for Change in Employee Compensation
	Justification
	Trends
	Summary of Request


	8-FY25 - SWDH Budget Request Presentation 031924 (3)
	FY25 - SWDH Budget Request Presentation 031924(1)
	Community Vision
	Organizational Mission
	Our Values
	Esteemed Members of the Board,
	Economic Outlook
	FY 2024 – 2025 Budget
	Capital Improvement Plan (CIP)
	District Priority Areas
	District Budget Process and Community Engagement
	Amendments to Fiscal Policies and Budget Guidelines
	Conclusion
	Established in 1970
	Community
	Governance
	Adams County
	Canyon County
	Gem County
	Owyhee County
	Payette County
	Credit:  Payette County, ID (bestplaces.net)
	Washington County
	Basis of Accounting
	Cost Accounting
	Division Information
	General Financial Goals
	Operating Budget Policies
	Revenue Policies
	Expenditures Policies
	Capital Budget Policies
	Accounting, Auditing, and Financial Reporting Policies

	Summary of Budget Guidelines
	1. Basis of Budgeting
	2. Budget Calendar
	3. Adoption of the Budget
	4. Budget Authority of the District
	5. Budget Amendments by the District
	6. Budget Monitoring and Reporting


	FY25 - SWDH Budget Request Presentation 031924(2)
	Director: Nikki Zogg, PhD, MPH
	Mission Statement Description
	District Priority Areas
	Division Administrator: Don Lee

	Mission Statement    Description

	FY25 - SWDH Budget Request Presentation 031924(3)
	Division Administrator: Beth Kriete
	Mission Statement Description

	FY25 - SWDH Budget Request Presentation 031924(4)
	Division Administrator: Colt Dickman
	Mission Statement Description
	Capital Improvement Plan Overview
	Capital Improvement Projects
	UPCOMING PROJECTS (1 – 5 YEARS)



	9-SuicideData_BoH_04122024rev
	Utilizing Available Data for Suicide Prevention Efforts
	Overview
	Suicide Prevention Program & Essential Public Health Services
	Suicide Impacts in Idaho
	Impacts in Southwest Idaho
	Data Sources: Suicide Prevention Data Dashboard 
	Data Sources: Idaho Crisis & Suicide Hotline
	SWDH’s Role
	Questions?

	10-BOH_2024LegislativeSummaryFinal_20240405
	2024 Legislative Summary of Bills
	that became Law and
	are Relevant to Public Health
	Environment
	Family Unit
	Governmental Public Health
	Schools/Education
	Public Health Priorities: Housing, Behavioral Health, & Access to Care
	Civic Engagement





